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The HKSI provides Hong Kong elite athletes with a world-
class training environment and support services, nurturing
high-calibre athletes who deliver stellar performance and
outstanding results in international sporting events.
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World Championships Asian Championships
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Service Sessions Provided to Athletes
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Sports Science

46,101
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Sports Supported
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Training Venues
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In HKSI Outside HKSI
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Athletes Provided with Hostel
Accommodation

386

(+13.9%)
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Sports Medicine

32,563
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Total Support to
Athletes under
Elite Training System
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Meals Provided to
Athletes

220,665+
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People Reached through
Social Media Channels

2.9M+
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 Major Achievements of Hong Kong Athletes at Multi-Sports Games
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: Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions

12018/19 FEBRIIREZEEHELE
! Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19

12018/19 FEREIIMENTEHEFHELE
! Recipients of Sports Aid Grant for 2018/19

12018/19 FEREATREIIRENZEEGHSZLE :

. Recipients of Sports Aid Grant for Athletes with Disabilities for_2018/19
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. Attendance of Board & Committee Meetings
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: Coaching & Executive Staff
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FEHE Chairman’s Statement

B BRROMEEHESHEN 2018/19 FEMERHFIEE FAKEX  8FENRE
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ELRBAMNETBZBRE RN (8B BIERMR - FER - ZIRE
FEXRERIBREER - B2 BRI RS2 EIR 1,300 2EFHE -
ETEBEFHENHERRES7%  ANBRIIRTELAESHEEEVEER

MHKIEEL SBS JP
Dr Lam Tai-fai SBS JP

EEEHENEIFIIE L EBBARSE -
Hong Kong athletes attained excellent results in
international sporting events.

First of all, | would like to congratulate Hong Kong athletes for achieving
excellent results in the international sporting arena in 2018/19, including
a record-breaking 46 medals at the Asian Games and another 48 medals
at the Asian Para Games. Additionally, the athletes brought home
another 62 medals from World Championships and 94 medals from Asian
Championships, alongside many historic breakthroughs. Notably, Lee Wai-
sze became the first Hong Kong cyclist to win two golds in Olympic events
at a world championships, and Kong Man-wai became the first local fencer to
ascend to the world number one ranking. Hong Kong is proud of them!

These sporting achievements demonstrate the success of the Hong Kong
Sports Institute’s (HKSI) elite training system. During 2018/19, substantial
growths were reflected in numerous athletes’ support indicators. The HKSI
supported over 1,300 athletes in its elite training system, seeing an 8.7%
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The HKSI signed MOUs with universities to support both academic and
sports development of Hong Kong athletes.

increase in the number of full-time athletes and a 24%
increase in expenditure on elite training programmes and
direct financial support to athletes. The number of athletes
accommodated in the Athlete Hostel has also risen from
339 to 386. In addition, over 78,000 scientific and medical
support sessions, and more than 220,000 meals were
provided to athletes. The Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (HKSAR) Government has committed in the
2018 Policy Address that it would provide elite athletes
with greater support in these areas and proactively look
into ways to enhance the HKSI's elite training facilities to
augment its development in the long run.

To facilitate athletes’ dual career development in both
sports and academic studies, the HKSI continued
collaborating with education institutions during the
year. It is encouraging that all eight University Grants
Committee-funded universities and one tertiary
institution are now HKSI partners under formal
Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs). They provide
a flexible academic arrangement for athletes. In the
2018/19 academic year, a total of 25 athletes - more
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Mr Liu Guoyong (middle), Executive Director of the
Preparation Office for the Olympic Games, visited elite
training facilities and technology centres at the HKSI.

than double the previous year’s figure - were admitted
to universities, and 61 full-time athletes were pursuing
secondary education under the Partnership School
Programme. | am delighted that the Government
has announced in its 2019/20 Budget to inject a
further HK$250 million into the Hong Kong Athletes
Fund to support athletes’ dual career pathways. This
funding also allows for an increase in the Elite Athletes
Performance Recognition Scheme cash grants provided
to retired full-time athletes.

After signing an MOU with the Preparation Office for
the Olympic Games of the General Administration of
Sport of China, we attended a number of meetings with
various other sports organisations in Beijing during the
year to successfully take forward several joint projects
to support Hong Kong’s Olympic Games preparations.
In order to stay at the forefront of global trends in elite
sports development and maintain a leading position, we
also organised more than 140 exchange programmes
- an increase of 35% on last year - with Mainland and
overseas sports professionals during that period.
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During the HKSI Open Day, participants had a chance to try out different
sports and learn more about local sports development.

The HKSI continues to enhance its engagement with
the community to promote the value of an elite sports
career to the next generation. In 2018/19, the HKSI
received over 53,000 visitors and reached over one
million members of the public through more than 780
community engagement programmes. The HKSI's
social media campaign has accumulated over 11,000
likes and followers. We have also seen generous
support from the private sector in recognising athletes’
sporting achievements. The Jockey Club Athlete
Incentive Awards Scheme and the Henderson Land
Commendation Scheme for Elite Athletes offered a
total of HK$29.8 million to Asian Games and Asian Para
Games Hong Kong medallists. The Jockey Club Athlete
Incentive Awards Scheme Public Education Campaign
also engaged more than 15,000 students and 550,000
citizens through school programmes, public exhibitions
and social media.

On behalf of the Board, | offer my sincere gratitude
to the HKSAR Government; the Sports Federation
& Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China and the
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Hong Kong athletes shared their stories as full-time athletes with students at
community engagement programmes.

National Sports Associations (NSAs); the education
sector; the media, sponsors, and the community for
their long-term support and collaboration. Appreciation
also goes to the HKSI Board members, management,
coaches and staff who have made unstinting efforts to
ensure that the HKSI's high performance training system
provides a dynamic and professional environment for
elite athletes in their quest for sporting success.

As we move closer to our next major goal - the Tokyo
2020 Olympics and Paralympics, our focus is to help
athletes reach their peak performance. | look forward to
working closely with all parties to make sure the HKSI
continues to deliver a world-class elite sport training
and athlete support system for Hong Kong, and to assist
Hong Kong athletes in achieving sustainable world-
class results and scaling new heights in the international
sporting arena.

Dr Lam Tai-fai SBS JP
Chairman, Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited
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Won a record 46 medals: 8 gold, 18 silver and 20 bronze.

F+/\/EneiE g 2R SInHME s
Incentive Awards Presentation Ceremony for 18" Asian Games

107 (B AREEBSRBSH 2,640 BBTTHRESER
Cash awards totalling HK$26.4 million presented to 107 Hong Kong medallists.
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2018 Asian Para Games
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Record-breaking results of 48 medals:

11 gold, 16 silver and 21 bronze.

éﬁ I_lﬁﬂle_a
3" Youth Olympic Games
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2 silver and 1 bronze medals won
by Hong Kong youth delegates.
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MOUSs with Lingnan
University and City
University of Hong Kong

B RIS S E ) & R ERER S I
AR R

Helping full-time elite athletes to
balance study and training.

2018 o EERIET 2
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Incentive Awards
Presentation
Ceremony for 2018
Asian Para Games
| s

46 MR IER BB AL
342 BEBTTIRSIRE
Presented over HK$3.42

million cash awards to
46 medallists.
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HKSI Open Day
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Opportunity for over 5000 enrolment of participants to
understand the life of an elite athlete and the work of the
HKSI through sports demonstrations and tryouts.

BT B RE B BRI S Flinsik
MQOU with Jiangsu Sports Bureau

I
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Enhancing sports training, sports science and sports
medicine support to elite athletes.

28
Feb

HEBMBRAR R S F RS

MOU with Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology

B RSB &R M RV B R

Helping full-time elite athletes to balance study
and training.

4A

Apr

2018 BEEgEEEZTHUHRESR
2018 Jockey Club Hong Kong
Coaching Awards

200 ZREBFHRN L REHESES

Seven categories of awards presented to
over 200 outstanding coaches.
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International Results

Hong Kong athletes enjoyed a successful year in 2018/19, scoring high marks
in Multi-Sports Games and other international competitions. Their excellent
performance was rewarded by 8 gold, 18 silver and 20 bronze at the 2018
Asian Games; and 11 gold, 16 silver and 21 bronze at the Asian Para Games.

RagERgN

BEEAEY  OE  HEE=-EEONBEENERN ARREHSRHEZE
BRFIZIE  TEBRREHERRESHERHIEY - BRIFSRIARIX
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Elite Training

The HKSI provides full support to high performance athletes, engaging a
multi-disciplinary biopsychosocial model of elite training, alongside sustained
funding support through the Elite Athletes Development Fund. There are
also in-house and off-site facilities for Tier A sports to cater to specific
training needs. Such all-round support enables athletes to focus totally on
sports training and international competition.
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Supporting Athletes

On the educational front, the Partnership School
Programme provides a tailor-made curriculum to meet
young athletes’ training and education needs. MOUs
were signed with three more tertiary institutions to help
elite athletes balance study and training. To promote
social and personal development, various workshops
and exchange activities were also arranged.
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Developing Coaches

With funding from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Coach
Education Programme, the HKSI ensures that internationally
benchmarked coaching is maintained at all levels. In
addition to promoting exchange of coaching knowledge
with local and overseas counterparts, regular courses and
seminars were organised for coaches to facilitate capacity
building and career advancement.

T ek D e
FEAE 783 ERBRIMMEFNENLEAFEBH
B BBIUEE - REEETED - IREFHER
ARABR - 2019 4 1 B HIBRRRAIM ARSI 5,000 £ A
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Engaging the Community

The HKSI hosted and co-organised 783 community
engagement programmes with stakeholders and
community partners to promote elite sport and connect
athletes with the community. The HKSI Open Day in
January 2019 attracted an enrolment of over 5000
participants who visited the HKSI's world-class training
facilities and met Hong Kong'’s elite athletes in person.

P 8 v o

218 Asiian Vodoration of Sports Medicine (AFSM)
Biennm! Comgrims
oy
Homg Rong Assaciation of Sporte Modicine wiml Sports Science (ITEASM=S)
B0 Anniversary Sports Medicine Confercove

R SRl ISR RIBLS B

R S 3L
REMHDNBRETBY - BRAKEIFILR - F2ER
BEERLESHBMAE - HETHISRE  MUERAD
BRITHAREHS - BRI AEPELILIOERERR
STHARBRET AR -

Exchanges with Sports Professionals

To keep abreast of global elite sports trends, a HKSI
delegation met the Preparation Office for the Olympic
Games of the General Administration of Sport of China
in Beijing to develop training exchange programmes in
preparation for upcoming Major Games. Cooperation
MOUs were signed with Chinese Taipei’'s Landseed
Hospital and Jiangsu Sports Bureau.
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EIFEEF RS International Results
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World Championships Medals

M4 BLFH
Senior Junior

33 29

2018/19 was a great year for Hong Kong athletes, who
continued their impressive performances at Multi-Sports
Games and other international competitions to win over 350
medals, including 104 gold.

DR IR IR A

Asian Championships Medals

R EFH BLOSE

Senior Junior

29 65

AEESRERFEEHREE

Total Cash Incentives to Major Games Medallists

Hks29.82M
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(18.8-2.9.2018 EfJeHiE i Bz FL#E)
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#EEL (Fil)
Siu Wing-ying (equestrian)

@ 21V

Multi-Sports Games

18" Asian Games
(18.8-2.9.2018, Jakarta & Palembang, Indonesia)

The Hong Kong delegation consisted of 586 athletes
and 205 officials. Taking part in 36 events, Hong Kong
athletes brought home a record 46 medals - 8 gold,
18 silver and 20 bronze - to the delight of the Hong
Kong public. Of these, 42 medals were won by 94 HKSI
Scholarship Athletes of Tier A and Tier B sports.

FEH (BEH)

Lee Wai-sze (cycling)
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afEl (881%)
Shek Wai-hung
= (gymnastics)

BRENEL (£ ) FIRIgAs (BEE)
Cheung King-lok (left) and
Leung Chun-wing (cycling)

On the cycling track, Lee Wai-sze defended her women'’s
keirin and sprint titles, while Cheung King-lok and Leung
Chun-wing scored an exciting win in the men’s madison.
Equestrian rider Siu Wing-ying staged an equally
impressive performance, winning gold in the individual
dressage event. Gymnast Shek Wai-hung successfully
took on the challenge of defending his title, winning gold
in the men’s vault. In rugby, the men’s team won the first-
ever rugby sevens gold medal for Hong Kong. For the
game of squash, Au Wing-chi, Chan Ho-ling, Ho Tze-lok
and Lee Ka-yi took gold in the women’s team. The men’s
team also enjoyed victories in the singles event as Au
Chun-ming and Lee Ho-yin won both gold and silver.

SFEAERB

Men’s rugby sevens team

ZiR AL BRUESS C BRBKEMERR (B
From left: Ho Tze-lok, Chan Ho-ling, Au Wing-chi and
Lee Ka-yi (squash)

ERsHER (Ai) FOZEES (E2BR)
Au Chun-ming (front) and Lee Ho-yin (squash)
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Our Focus:

Excelling in Sports

Incentive Awards Presentation for the

18™ Asian Games

In appreciation of the excellent achievements of Hong Kong
athletes at the 18™ Asian Games, cash incentive awards
totalling HK$26.4 million were presented to local medallists
under the Jockey Club Athlete Incentive Awards Scheme
and the Henderson Land Commendation Scheme for Elite
Athletes at the Incentive Awards Presentation Ceremony
held on 28 September 2018 at the HKSI.

Established by the HKSI in 1994, the Athlete Incentive
Awards Scheme (AIAS) presents cash incentives to local
medal winners at various Major Games to show recognition
and appreciation to their hard work and dedication. The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust has been the
title sponsor of the AIAS from 2016 to 2018, providing
cash awards with the HKSI to outstanding Hong Kong
athletes at six Major Games, including the Olympic Games,
the Paralympic Games, the Asian Games, the Asian Para
Games, the National Games and the Summer Universiade.

The Henderson Land Commendation Scheme for Elite
Athletes was established in 2018 to acknowledge and
reward local medallists at the 2018 Asian Games and Asian
Para Games.

ch’i
| zeaznra =

-




Hil
BRI AL

2018 v HRERE N\ i €

(6-13.10.2018 EJe ki)

EBRE 101 REFBER 12 RIFAESZ 10 BEEE
B TASEBEE11S 164821 - £ 48 MR EH -
STHABREBSBHENER  HEEM 8% - kX
TREPERSE T SS6 B HEE - MEMRIEBS(A
SEH ~ B AHEEANES BCIREATRESHE -
BRI - BIBENES B3 AREIT BRI 1
HBXNIES BA BT BEBEESIE  MEELREEEN
BS B REITEINESTE « XK AH » BBELLLIRIH
RELHKAAESE T S14 4 200 KEHKSHE o tbobh
HFREBBEBET S14 4 100 KEXKBE » MEREMBNL
F S14 4% 100 Kk IEE e - EERAE @ REER
ZF T RBITEESH  THIERLKEFIUNLT
TT11 #AEFERRE 1 € - HANBAAKRBERELT A
BIEREANESHE -

KNHE (HEK)
Chu Man-kai (badminton)

BRIERE (EHURK)
Tang Shun-yee (lawn bowls)
Wk (EHIRIR)
Kwok Wing (lawn bowls)

2018 Asian Para Games
(6-13.10.2018, Jakarta, Indonesia)

The Hong Kong delegation, comprising 101 athletes and
72 officials, competed in 10 sports and came home with
11 gold, 16 silver and 21 bronze medals. Forty-seven of the
48 medals, accounting for 98% of the total, were secured
by HKSI Scholarship Athletes. Chu Man-kai won gold in
the badminton men’s singles SS6 event. Boccia athletes
Ho Yuen-kei, Tsang Ling-yan and Tse Tak-wah won
gold in the mixed pairs BC3 event. In lawn bowls, Tang
Shun-yee gave a gold-medal performance in the mixed
singles B3 event, and partnered with Kwok Wing to win
another gold in the mixed pairs B4. Li Ying-wing and
Tang Mei-yi were crowned champions in the mixed pairs
B8 event. In swimming, Tang Wai-lok won in the men’s
200m freestyle S14 event with a new Games record, and
Hui Ka-chun won the men’s 100m backstroke S14. In the
women’s 100m butterfly S14, Chan Yui-lam was crowned
champion. For table tennis, Ng Mui-wui won gold in the
women'’s singles TT11 and took another gold with Li Hiu-
tung and Wong Ka-man in the women’s team TT11 event.
For wheelchair fencing, Yu Chui-yee won gold in the
women’s foil individual - category A.

ZiE | BESH - FISTAMBIEE (EHR)

From left: Tsang Ling-yan, Ho Yuen-kei and Tse Tak-wah (boccia)
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PR (5 )

Chan Yui-lam (swimming)

HEL (k)

Tang Wai-lok (swimming)

T ——

ZHE TR AR NMRE (ERHK)

From left: Li Hiu-tung, Wong Ka-man and Ng Mui-wui (table tennis)

FFR#E (k)

Hui Ka-chun (swimming)

RE (£ WHRE)

Yu Chui-yee (left, wheelchair fencing)

RS (Z)

BifE (EHIRIR)

Li Ying-wing (left) and
Tang Mei-yi (lawn bowls)
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REEG (- RIE)
Hsieh Sin-yan (middle, fencing)

ERE (R BE)
Wong Lok-hei (middle, athletics)

Incentive Awards Presentation for 2018 Asian
Para Games

In recognition of the excellent achievements of Hong
Kong athletes at the 2018 Asian Para Games, the HKSI
hosted the Incentive Awards Presentation Ceremony on
6 November 2018. The Hong Kong Jockey Club Athlete
Incentive Awards Scheme and the Henderson Land
Commendation Scheme for Elite Athletes presented over
HK$3.42 million cash awards to 46 Hong Kong medal
winners at the 2018 Asian Para Games.

3" Youth Olympic Games
(6-18.10.2018, Buenos Aires, Argentina)

The 3 Youth Olympic Games saw a record 25 Hong Kong
athletes taking part in nine events, including athletics,
beach handball, equestrian, fencing, rowing, swimming,
table tennis, triathlon and windsurfing. Fencer Hsieh Sin-
yan won silver in the women'’s epee individual event
and another silver in the mixed continental team event
together with athletes from Chinese Taipei, Japan, Korea
and Kyrgyzstan. Athletics athlete Wong Lok-hei won
bronze in the men’s 110m hurdles event.
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PEER
REAASEXRHZER 2018 £ 8 A& S BWF R
EBIRBRENR > BE—MRME - 2 2017 FHHERST
BRE  BEREEEFRREREERME

Badminton

Mixed doubles pair Tang Chun-man and Tse Ying-
suet reached the last four of the Total BWF World
Championships and finished with a bronze medal in
August 2018. This is the second world championships
medal for Hong Kong in mixed doubles after Chau Hoi-
wah and Lee Chun-hei achieved the same feat in 2017.

i
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Tse Ying-suet (left) and Tang Chun-man (badminton)
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Billiard Sports

Ng On-yee took 2 silver medals at the WLBS Festival of
World Women’s Snooker 2018 in April where she finished
runner-up in two hard-fought finals in the 6-red ball and
10-red ball singles. Fellow team member Wan Ka-kai also
took bronze in the 6-red ball singles event. In October, Yip
Kin-ling won the title in an all-Hong Kong final at the World
Juniors 9-Ball Championships 2018, beating Robbie Capito
to become Hong Kong'’s first world junior pool champion. In
December, the billiard sports team wrapped up a successful
year with 2 silver and 2 bronze medals at the IBSF World
6-Reds and Team Snooker Championships 2018.

L RRH - RERE - FTFHR - BEN RS
ERET (k)
From left: Wan Ka-kai, Ng On-yee, Lee Tsz-ho,
Chau Hon-man, Cheung Yee-ting and Fong Mei-
mei (billiard sports)

FET (EH)
Lee Wai-sze (cycling)

Cycling

Lee Wai-sze stood atop the podium twice at the 2019
UCI Track Cycling World Championships in March. She
won her first gold in the elite women’s sprint and later
blitzed the track again to triumph in the elite women’s
keirin, becoming Hong Kong’s first-ever cyclist to get
two rainbow jerseys in a World Championships.
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Fencing

Teenage fencer Hsieh Sin-yan was crowned champion in
the women's epee (cadet) event at the World Junior and
Cadet Fencing Championships 2018 in April. The 16-year-old
became the third world junior and cadet fencing champion
from Hong Kong after Chang Ngai-hing and Cheung Ka-long.

REER (RIE)
Hsieh Sin-yan (fencing)

L | FRR  BEKE - RUESIE AL (BEBR)
From left: Lee Ka-yi, Au Wing-chi, Chan Ho-ling and Ho Tze-lok (squash)
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Squash

After winning their first-ever team gold medal at the Asian
Games, the women’s squash team continued their good form
at the WSF Women's World Team Championship 2018 held in
September. Au Wing-chi, Chan Ho-ling, Ho Tze-lok and Lee Ka-
vi marched into the semi-final and took home a bronze medal.
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Karatedo

In November 2018, Lau Mo-sheung became the first
Hong Kong karatedo athlete to win a medal at the World
Championships as she took bronze in the female individual
kata category at the 24" WKF Senior World Championship.

A aimm (zx)
4 Lau Mo-sheung
(karatedo)

) =HEEE (Bh)Fn
I (EEH)
Wong Chun-ting
(front) and

Doo Hoi-kem
(table tennis)
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Table Tennis

The women'’s table tennis team enjoyed a superb run at
the World Team Table Tennis Championships in May 2018.
The five players - Doo Hoi-kem, Lee Ho-ching, Mak Tze-
wing, Ng Wing-nam and Soo Wai-yam - defeated the No.3
seed Chinese Taipei in the last 16 and European Champions
Romania in the quarterfinals, and eventually finished third.
In December, Doo Hoi-kem and Wong Chun-ting beat the
Unified Korea duo at the ITTF World Tour Grand Finals
2018 to win gold in the mixed doubles, which was included
in the Tour Finals for the first time.
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Wushu

The junior wushu team delivered an outstanding
performance at the 7" World Junior Wushu Championships
held in July 2018, winning 10 gold, 4 silver and 9 bronze
medals. In October, the Hong Kong wushu team enjoyed
great success at the 3™ World Taijiqguan Championships,
bringing home a total of 11 gold, 7 silver and 5 bronze medals.
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Mok Uen-ying (wushu)

B N\ 14 EHH Sports for Athletes with Physical Disabilities
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From left: Wong Kwan-hang, Leung Yuk-wing and Lau Wai-yan (boccia)
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Wheelchair Fencing

38

Fencer Lam Ka-man staged a stellar performance at the
IWAS U23 Wheelchair Fencing World Championships 2019,
finishing third in the the women'’s sabre individual - U23.
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Boccia

Boccia athletes Lau Wai-yan, Leung Yuk-wing and
Wong Kwan-hang won a bronze medal in the pairs BC4
event at the BISFed World Boccia Championships 2018.

MEE (X WHE)

Lam Ka-man (left, wheelchair fencing)

B\ 1:i8E Wi H Sports for Athletes with Intellectual Disabilities
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Table Tennis

;

Following her success at the Asian Para Games, table tennis
athlete Ng Mui-wui stood on the World Championships
podium as she won a bronze medal in the women's singles
TTN at the World Para Table Tennis Championships 2018.

RYE (EEIR)
Ng Mui-wui (table tennis)
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Badminton

In March 2019, the Hong Kong badminton team enjoyed
victory at the inaugural Badminton Asia Mixed Team
Championships Tong Yun Kai Cup, bringing home a
bronze medal.
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Fencing

The fencing team made history by bringing home
2 gold, 2 silver and 5 bronze medals from the Asian
Fencing Championships 2018. Kong Man-wai became
the first athlete from Hong Kong to pick up gold in the
women’s epee individual. She was also the winner of
Hong Kong’s first-ever World Cup title at the Women'’s
Epee World Cup 2018 held in Cuba, and reached the top
world ranking following another World Cup triumph in
the women’s epee in Spain. Meanwhile, Cheung Ka-long
won his first-ever medal in the Men’s Foil Grand Prix held
in ltaly. He finished this leg of the Grand Prix at second
place after a hard-fought battle with world number one
ranked fencer from the United States.

IRE (R #E)
Kong Man-wai (right, fencing)
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Tennis

The Hong Kong Junior Fed Cup and Junior Davis Cup
teams qualified for the World Finals in April 2018. The
girls’ team, comprising Sheena Jade Masuda Karrasch,
Wong Hoi-ki and Wong Hong-vi, was placed third at the
Asia Oceania Qualifying to book their spot in the finals,
while the boys’ team comprising Tim Gauntlett, Lam
Chun and Wong Chak-lam wrapped up the qualifying
with a fourth place finish.

FL R EEE S ERRr S IH HER S REIB B RIS AR L BAE - BRI — R -
More achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at Multi-Sports Games and international competitions are detailed in Annexes 1and 2.
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We mourned the loss of swimmer Kenneth To King-him
who passed away in March 2019. Kenneth became an
elite swimming athlete at the HKSI in August 2016. He
was the holder of 17 Hong Kong swimming records and
the first Hong Kong male swimmer to reach the finals at
the FINA Short Course World Swimming Championships.
His passing away is a huge loss to local sports.
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FUERS AT B 2018 4RI E) 44 0 HKSAR Government 2018 Honours List
THREFEAETBERITHIE 2018 F£i5H)Z B R ESEE In recognition of their significant contributions to Hong
BRFABES » BN ST & B EE - Kong, seven athletes were honoured in the HKSAR
e o R B RN S E

Government’s 2018 Honours List.

& Honours EEEIEE Sports
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Bronze Bauhinia Star RElR  YuChui-yee IERIE Wheelchair Fencing
B Chan Suk-han REAER Tenpin Bowling

TR EMERFFLER fAIz%RE"  Siobhan Haughey* Sk Swimming

Chief Executive’s Commendation @& Leung Chun-wing BE Cycling

for Community Service ey Pang Yao BHE Cycling
BEE  Yang Qianyu B Cycling

Kt _ s _ _

: JKEE _ ATk
Justice of the Peace #AJEER  Wu Siu-hong TRERER Tenpin Bowling

* JFEEfT IR B2 EE) S
Non-HKSI Scholarship Athlete

SosisaYTegeoe
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1
e
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R2R (H - RISRE) FES (EH)
Yu Chui-yee (right, wheelchair fencing) Lee Wai-sze (cycling)
BBHERBRE L Honorary Fellowship of the Education University of

BREFRSELLRESEHETHIN 2019F3 g  HongKong |

EBABAB(BA) BEELBRLT  LRBHHEHA MSdAmyl,C?aL“ L‘ryv'?hee' Director of fthe EKj' Board,
. PP, and cyclist Lee Wai-sze, were conferre onorary

B B T o @ B R o

Bl SR RAL BRI R R Fellowship by the Education University of Hong Kong

(EJUHK) in March 2019 in recognition of their remarkable

contributions to EAUHK, the academic sector and the

community.
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EEGLESBERE
Recipients of the Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
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Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards 2018

Always an eagerly anticipated highlight of the sporting calendar,
the Cathay Pacific 2018 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
Presentation Ceremony, organised by the Sports Federation
& Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (SF&0OC), was
held on 26 March 2019 to commend local athletes’ outstanding
performance in major international competitions in 2018.

With the most votes among eight laureates of the Hong
Kong Sports Stars Awards, cyclist Lee Wai-sze was named
“Best of the Best”.

A total of 140 nominations were received from 50 National
Sports Associations (NSAs). Winners were selected by
votes from the judging panel, the sports media and the
public.

The late swimmer To King-him was presented the “2019
SF&OC President’s Commendation for Distinguished
Achievements” award to honour his dedication and
outstanding performance.

5218 Awards S+ Recipients BEEIEH Sports

BRMEEH ZEFERLEHE KK

Cathay Pacific Best of the Best Hong Kong E=ED Lee Wai-sze B Cycling

Sports Stars Award

FAEGLEFHE SLE Ng On-yee SR Billiard Sports

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards Y Lee Wai-sz= =E Cycling
STEE Kong Man-wai s Fencing
AR Shek Wai-hung ipd Gymnastics
EREEE Au Chun-ming BETR Squash
By Mok Uen-ying EAfT Wushu
SWE? Ng Mui-wui EEBR Table Tennis
RENG* Yu Chui-yee* maRE  Wheelchair Fencing
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Hong Kong Junior Sports Stars Awards THE Wong Lok-hei T Athletics
TR Yip Kin-ling 2K Billiard Sports
HEE Vivien Chiu BE Cycling
N i Hsieh Sin-yan kS Fencing
Piy=p ] Mak Cheuk-wing [JBSBEMDN  Windsurfing
FRE Wang Tin-yan AT Wushu
HEREEESZMA BHEB T T AEBIREX 1EBR Rugby
Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport | Hong Kong Rugby Union
. Men’s Team
SEREEEEE ERPEBRREHESES] SPFEIK Badminton
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event | (E3£ ~ #1&F)
. B L o= i Hong Kong Badminton Team
' / i Mixed Doubles
(Tang Chun-man, Tse Ying-suet)
BI5GB B B T EUR K BH Cycling
(oRAAEE ~ RIBZE)
Hong Kong Track Cycling Men’s
Madison Team
(Cheung King-lok, Leung Chun-wing)
HSERABEEHS - o ) _
Hong Kong Most Promising Sports Stars Awards | = EE# Lui Lai-yiu SEEES Athletics
pZAS EPE S Leung Wing-yee |EH Cycling
BRI Ma Ho-chee RE Fencing
== Wong Chak-lam | 483Kk Tennis
(R Chen Suijin AT Wushu

* BB ANRESEEATREBRES Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled
P EEEBALEBERZ Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability
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Outstanding junior athletes were recognised.

Sports for Hope Foundation
Outstanding Junior Athlete Awards 2018

A total of 57 junior athletes received Sports for Hope
Foundation Outstanding Junior Athlete Awards (OJAA)
recognition for outstanding performance in 2018, with
a further 29 juniors receiving the Certificate of Merit.
Amongst them, fencer Hsieh Sin-yan was named the
Most Outstanding Junior Athlete as well as the Most
Promising Junior Athlete of the year for her excellent
performance and best results among all other recipients.
She is the second person to receive both annual awards.
The Hong Kong Fencing Association was named the
Most Supportive National Sports Association of the year.

Organised by the HKSI and sponsored by the Sports
for Hope Foundation since 2012, with support from the
SF&OC and the Hong Kong Sports Press Association, the
OJAA recognises the achievements of outstanding local
junior athletes under the age of 19 on a quarterly basis.

FERRERBEIRBIN RN -
Hsieh Sin-yan, double winner of the annual awards,
demonstrates her fencing skill.

KERERBIER S TRME (H ) EITRE ©
Student reporters conduct an interview with the
awarded athlete Wong Lok-hei (right).
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£ Certificate of Merit
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Cycling: Vivien Chiu, Lee Sze-wing
Fencing: Hsieh Sin-yan,
Ma Ho-chee

Table Tennis: Chau Wing-sze
Windsurfing: Leung Pui-hei

Swimming: Chan Yui-lam*,
Hui Ka-chun”

k= TR

Tennis: Wong Hoi-ki,
Wong Hong-vyi

#E % 2" Quarter

RIB | T B
wFiE : FE0E - HFH
B TEH

Wi SSE  RAR

BRIk IREEE

Mk R EER e
FEG

Fencing: Hsieh Sin-yan, Christelle Joy Ko
Karatedo: Li Chi-kong, Tang Yu-hin
Korfball: Hong Kong Team'

Rowing: Cheng Cheuk-kwan,

Leung Wing-wun

Squash: Chan Sin-yuk

Table Tennis: Chau Wing-sze,

Lee Ka-yee, Wong Chin-yau

Tennis: Sheena Jade Masuda Karrasch,
Wong Hoi-ki, Wong Hong-vi
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Squash: Law Pak-ki

Swimming: Chang Yujuan,
Cheuk Ming-ho

E=% 3™ Quarter
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Billiard Sports: Cheung Ka-wai,

Yip Kin-ling

Dance Sports: Jerry Lee,

Sin Kam-ho

Fencing: Chan Yin-fei, Hsieh Sin-yan
Squash: Chan Sin-yuk

Table Tennis: Lee Ka-yee, Yu Nok
Tennis: Ng Ki-lung, Wong Hong-yi
Triathlon: Oscar Coggins

Wushu: Sham Hui-yu, Wang Tin-yan
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Athletics: Chan Chi-keung,
Cade Cameron Wright

Karatedo: Cheng Hui-pan,
Tang Yu-hin

Roller Sports: Lo Yin-chung
Squash: Leung Ka-huen
Shuttlecock: Fok Yin-hei,
Lam Yuen-ping

Swimming: Cheuk Ming-ho

Finswimming: Jasmine Claire
Farrer

#EIMZE 4™ Quarter
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Athletics: Wong Lok-hei
Badminton: Ko Shing-hei, Lui Lok-lok
Billiard Sports: Robbie Capito,

Yip Kin-ling

Fencing: Hsieh Sin-yan

Skating: Chan Ho-tung

Swimming: Cheuk Ming-ho,
Chan Yui-lam*, Hui Ka-chun®

Table Tennis: Su Zhi
Wushu: Tan Jiayi, Debbie Yeung
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Dance Sports: Chui Hong-yu,
Chung Yat-ho

Equestrian: Zixiang Capol
Karatedo: Lo Sum-man,
Tang Yu-hin

Roller Sports: Chan Tsz-chung,
Ng Yi-huen

Skating: Leung Vi
Swimming: Lam Hoi-kiu
Tennis: Ng Ki-lung,

Wong Hong-yi

= Volleyball: Ng Wing-laam,
Wong Man-ching

| EEBEREE B - s
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Team members include Chan Wing-yin, Chen

Sze-ki, Lam Wing-ka, Ng l—lau -pak, Ng Yuen-ying, Sin Ching-hei, Yam Tsz-hong, Yam Tsz-kin and Yuen Po-yi.

P EBESATEEBRE Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability
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The HKSI is the Government’s designated organisation
to provide a world-standard training and support
environment for high performance athletes, enabling
them to excel in the international sporting arena.

Committed to providing science-based, athlete-
centred support for elite training, we employ a multi-
disciplinary biopsychosocial model to formulate our
support strategy. Sustained funding support also plays
a pivotal role in the athletes’ continuing success. The
Elite Athletes Development Fund provides the HKSI
with a stable, long-term source of funding, empowering

B BRI TR UE DR AR A 2INEERLLE

BEREE SN FAREEREHRATER
ST QIR 22T  BERR  SERH  RESRREIRS L
¥ ERER SRS RERIE . LRALS  BRRE
OPAE  BERORBIS o BREASRIUL AR X
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us to ensure financial stability for elite athletes so they
can focus wholeheartedly on training and international
competitions.

Our facilities include an indoor Sports Complex featuring
world standard training venues for badminton, billiard
sports, fencing, karatedo, squash, table tennis, tenpin
bowling and wushu, alongside integrated sports facilities for
athletes with disabilities, an Athletic Field, an international
standard indoor Swimming Complex, a Rowing Centre and
Tennis Courts. Off-site facilities are also provided for other
Tier A sports to cater to specific training needs.

Bake 21 a0k Vi 2 48 HKSI’S 21* Century Elite Training System

B{EE S Best Practice Governance

BlE S Fd- 4

International

Competition
Exposure

ANERER
Human resource
management

EHEBRAS
Athlete
Development
Pathway

BREBELETE
XERS
Elite Athlete
Lifestyle Support
System

REHE
Fundraising

B RAIFRHR
Technological &
E-Innovation
REIRITH

Planning and administration

EERB/ES
Sports Science/

MRRBEER
Research and
Sports
Information

HRBEAR X E
ICT support systems

R
Facilities

HES 5 DEE
R Community engagement,
High corporate communications

Performance
Coaching

Talent ID
REEENE RS B

Strategic resources allocation

Medicine

HetYLEMEER Biopsychosocial Model

ERABRETARRBREBIR / BEAMETR AR
H—%F 21 HACKBEIRIETIRAR - BELIESE /P ORIRS
—FEUREERRAERRR - Z—AHA UGS ED D
BHEEANRERARELR - IiRaEY O ELEER

BAHEEEHERERNEEBLEY  DEREEMEEE
PURERARZEREERIE

ERMAREEERESTMEEMERS  DUHEEHS
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Direct Financial Support to Athletes

In 2018/19, the HKSI provided HK$114.6 million to 1,128
athletes through five Direct Financial Support schemes
(DFS) - Elite Training Grant (ETG), Sports Aid Grant
(SAG), Sports Aid Grant for Athletes with Disabilities
(SAGD), Individual Athletes Support Scheme (IASS) and
the Jockey Club World Championships Performance
Scheme (JCWCPS), to provide them with a financially
stable environment in which to train and compete in
Major Games.

AH - 0E - HEXERMEARRSELSENTE - BYA
JIHEBRESHE AR BREEERBRARNERNINIR
- MEWIRISREESSEAARREEEREREER  ERE
REBZEIE R MR A RUEFNER

The HKSI’'s elite sport system framework combines
policy/management and science models to articulate a
2T century elite training delivery system. It is an athlete-
centred system bounded by best practice principles
of corporate governance on the one hand, and the
scientific principles of the biopsychosocial model
on the other. The biopsychosocial model of athlete
development recognises the interaction of biological,
psychological and socio-cultural factors which impact
on athlete development.

The HKSI is structured to provide centralised, integrated
support systems targeting all aspects of the athletes’
physiological, psychological, social support, and
personal development needs. The critical success
factors, which are directly related to the systematic
development of elite athletes, are portrayed inside the
circle, while support activities which are not directly
related to individual athletes’ development, but which
improve the provision and efficient functioning of the
elite training system, are portrayed outside the circle.
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Direct Financial Support to Athletes

FBSEElIREAD
ETG

ks86.17M 832

EEEIRER
SAG

Hks8.67M 188

BB TREEIRERD
SAGD

Hks8.16 M 60

[ERIFERES S ERNEHE
IASS

Hs8,93M 48

BRSO RREREEHE
JCwcPps

Hks2.67M 48*

iazm
Total

ws114.6M 1,128

* IR EREME A EBIETE] Also recipients of other DFS

it RBEFSLEFSHEWE=Fh -
Remarks: recipient lists are at Annexes 3 to 5.
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Tier A* sports - badminton, cycling, windsurfing and table tennis - are
allocated additional resources for preparation of the 2020 Olympics.

Tier A & Tier B Sports

Under the Government’s Elite Vote Support Scheme,
achievements of both senior and junior athletes at major
international competitions serve as the selection criteria for
identifying the high performance sports to be supported
by the HKSI for a four-year period. Sports are categorised
into three levels: Tier A*, Tier A and Tier B. A review is
conducted every two years and is aligned with the Asian
Games and the Olympic Games cycles to provide stable
support for the sports during the four-year support cycle.

In 2018/19, 19 Tier A sports - athletics, badminton, billiard
sports, cycling, fencing, gymnastics, karatedo, rowing, rugby
sevens, sailing, skating, squash, swimming, table tennis,
tennis, tenpin bowling, triathlon, windsurfing and wushu -
were supported by the HKSI and provided with funding
for elite training, dedicated coaching teams led by a Head
Coach, full sports science and sports medicine support, and
athlete development programmes. Four of these sports -
badminton, cycling, table tennis and windsurfing - whose
athletes have consistently performed at the highest level
and have the potential to win medals at the Olympics were
selected as Tier A* sports. They have received additional
resources required to enhance specific areas of their Olympic
preparation programmes up to the year 2020.

Funding and support were also provided to 13 Tier B
sports - dance sports, dragon boat, equestrian, golf,
judo, karting, lawn bowls, lifesaving, mountaineering,
orienteering, roller sports, shuttlecock and taekwondo - to
support the corresponding Elite Training Programmes.
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Pilot Scheme for Elite Vote Support System
for Disability Sports

To strengthen support for disability sports, the Government
implemented a Pilot Scheme for Elite Vote Support
System for Disability Sports in December 2017 to provide
full-time training options for athletes with disabilities and
programme funding support. The scheme covers eight
sports that are divided into two categories, namely Tier A
and Tier B, based on past performance and the standards
achieved. Tier A includes swimming and table tennis for
athletes with intellectual disabilities; and boccia, table
tennis and wheelchair fencing for athletes with physical
disabilities. Tier B includes badminton, lawn bowls and
tenpin bowling for athletes with physical disabilities.

At the 2018 Asian Para Games, pilot scheme athletes won
a total of 36 medals, comprising 9 gold, 12 silver and 15
bronze, which accounted for 75% of the total 48 medals
won by the Hong Kong delegation. These encouraging
results demonstrated the effectiveness of the pilot
scheme, which had been well-received by athletes since
its implementation.

As at 31 March 2019, a total of 50 athletes with disabilities
had joined the pilot scheme, 30 of whom were in full-time
training. Review of the pilot scheme was underway with a
view to developing a long-term Elite Vote Support System
for elite disability sports.

B EEEN A B BR BB A AR - HEREERKEDEERERE -
A Pilot Scheme for Elite Vote Support System for Disability Sports was launched to
help develop disability sports in the long run.
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The five-year development programme provides team sports with

extra funding to increase their chance of attaining elite sports status
in the future.
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Five-Year Development Programme for
Team Sports

The Government implemented a five-year development
programme for team sports in January 2018, aiming to
progressively enhance the performance of team sports,
with a view to attaining elite sports status in the future.
This programme covers eight team sports with team sizes
of five or above featured in the 2018 Asian Games, namely
baseball, basketball, handball, hockey, ice hockey, softball,
volleyball and water polo. The programme provides
additional funding to the eight relevant NSAs to formulate
and implement training programmes for Hong Kong to
compete in the Asian Games. It also offers HK$4,000 of
financial support every month to each of the 200 plus
Hong Kong team members.

The eight NSAs would receive additional funding ranging
from HK$420,000 to HK$700,000 or more for each team
per year according to the number of team members and
performance at the 2018 Asian Games.

Funding for NSAs

In 2018/19, a total of HK$21.25 million was provided to
support Tier A sports for international title events held
outside Hong Kong, and their national/junior squad
training programmes. The HKSI also provided HK$25.3
million to the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports
Association for the Physically Disabled and the Hong Kong
Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability
to support their Elite Training Programmes.
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The Scientific Conditioning Centre carries out scientific assessments for
athletes to maximise their physical performances.

EHEBPOLEN SRMEEEEIIERS -

The Sports Medicine Centre provides professional medical support

Our Focus:
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Scientific Support

In order to provide science-based, athlete-centred support
for elite training, the HKSI uses the multi-disciplinary
biopsychosocial model to formulate its support strategy.
There are six centres in the Elite Training Science &
Technology Division: the Scientific Conditioning Centre,
Sport Biomechanics & Technology Centre, Sport Nutrition
Monitoring Centre, Sport Psychology Centre, Sports
Medicine Centre and Sports Information & External Affairs
Centre. They work as a team to identify any training
issues or concerns, and develop evidence-based solutions
with coaches. The support procedures are regularly
updated through continuous monitoring, discussion and
benchmarking against the latest research data. Each
year, the Division works with NSAs to verify and develop
potential talent through talent identification programmes,
and organises seminars, lectures and workshops for
athletes and coaches, NSAs, local and overseas tertiary
and sports institutes, as well as collaborative partners.
Publications are produced to boost education and foster
exchanges between the HKSI and other elite sport
professionals in applied sports science and medicine.

EFHEMNB R P ORIRSHETRRSN - BRRRED 8 RHHE
FARTS -
The Sport Biomechanics & Technology Centre conducts performance
analysis at training venues and provides consultation for coaches and
athletes.

EPERELENOERNTAR - BERESHERSHERT -
The Sport Nutrition Monitoring Centre monitors athletes’ physical conditions
through blood tests.

services to athletes.
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Overseas On-field Support Provided to Athletes (No. of Staff Days)

EREs EFILE EFEE
Sport Nutrition Sport Psychology Sports Medicine

167 293 1,235

EEEMNERMX REEERIZ RN
Sport Biomechanics & Technology Scientific Conditioning

239 422

RMFEERRIFER / ARER

Consultations/Treatment Sessions Provided to Athletes

EBES EENLE EEES
Sport Nutrition Sport Psychology Sports Medicine

27,006 4,116 32,563

EENERMETEIS MA R

Participants in Talent Identification Programmes

A AEIK BB BBz -1 X
Athletics Badminton Cycling Gymnastics Rowing Rugby

39 15 209 248 212 21

Bk B fRESHX iBiRER g
Skating Squash Tenpin Bowling Windsurfing Wushu

50 18 75 149 179
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Elite Athletes Admitted to
Universities in 2018/19
under MOUs
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MOUs Signed with
Universities in 2018/19
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The HKSI conducted a briefing
session to introduce the tailor-
made curriculum for student
athletes under the Partnership
School Programme.

The HKSI recognises the importance of a whole-person
development approach to athlete development. It offers
athletes educational and career planning services to cater
for their different needs at various stages of their sporting
careers.

ERHSREET 2018/19 ABEKXEH
MEBEMNESEHE BHIESEHE

Athletes Studying
under Partnership
School Programme

61 7

Educational Support

Inaugurated in 2015, the Partnership School Programme
(PSP) with the English Schools Foundation and Lam Tai Fai
College provides a tailor-made curriculum to meet young
athletes’ training and education needs, enabling them
to train full-time while studying at the senior secondary
level. The 2017/18 academic year marked the first year for
PSP student athletes to complete their senior secondary
education. A class of 19 athletes graduated, among them
seven were enrolled in universities. Twenty-six athletes had
successfully joined the PSP for the 2018/19 academic year.
As at 31 March 2019, a total of 61 athletes were studying
under the programme.

Partnership School
Athletes Admitted to
Universities in 2018/19

In 2018/19, the HKSI signed MOUs with Lingnan University,
City University of Hong Kong and the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology respectively. As
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MOU Signing Ceremony f
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Programme

REPRE KBRS (FEHER B RIFE K BRE R EENRIMAF EE) -
The collaboration between the HKSI and universities has helped athletes
pursue both academic and sports achievements at the same time.

at 31 March 2019, nine tertiary institutions were engaged
in MOUs with the HKSI for supporting athletes on their
dual career pathways during their sporting lives. A total
of 25 athletes from 13 Tier A sports and one Tier B sport
were admitted to different study programmes for the
2018 /19 academic year under the MOUs. Among them,
10 competed at the 2018 Asian Games and brought home
four medals in total, testifying to the success of the dual
career pathway model.

The HKSI also provides general education and career
planning services to athletes, such as tutorial support,
continuing education subsidies, and scholarships for
athletes who are enrolled in the PSP. As at 31 March 2019,
320 athletes received educational support.
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MOU Signing Ceremony for Elite Athletes Study Programme

Athletes may also apply for grants to cover tuition fees
as well as subsistence allowances through the Hong
Kong Athletes Fund. In 2018/19, HK$3.01 million of
funding was approved to cover tuition fees of 21 athletes
up to the 2023/24 academic year. The recipients were:
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EEEES
Recipients

H{E Athletics

SRZENE Wan Hin-chung

{A ¥4 Ho Tze-lok

B¥Fk Squash 2B Lee Ho-yin

BB EIE / i EEiE
Dance Sports/Para Dance Sports

#2822 Choi Man-chun
{AIAE Ho Hei-man

g% Swimming LA Rainbow Ip

#]28 Fencing

[EZSE Chan Yin-fei
£ Z= Choi Chun-yin

TA%5{E Taekwondo ZBIE5 Law Sin-vi

— Bailee Brown

=HER Wong Wai-kin

K g = 1 B —IEE : .

JEHEHEE) Roller Sports E{AKE Lo Ng-shuen ZIE§ A Triathlon SBSAB Kok Yu-hang
S N [RAEFESZ Chan Hei-man

Efff Rowing JEZRaY Chau Yee-ping BIREMR Windsurfing ZMEFE Lee Chun-ting

BEZHf Lo Sin-lam

Bk Rugby SEFATHE Kwok Pak-nga

T Wushu

2K EE Lau Tsz-hong
5T 45 Debbie Yeung
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The Government announced in the 2019/20 Budget that
HK$250 million would be injected to the Hong Kong Athletes
Fund to increase scholarship awards as a means of support
for the dual career pathways of athletes pursuing both elite
training and academics. Cash incentives for full-time athletes
upon retirement from sports would also be increased.

Vocational Development

In addition to educational support, the HKSI also helps
elite athletes transit from competition to a career in sports
coaching through the Elite Coaching Apprenticeship
Programme. The programme enables elite athletes who plan
to retire within two years to develop coaching skills and gain
practical coaching experience to prepare for a new career
after competition. The Programme has benefited 29 athletes
since its launch in 2008, and has been sponsored by the
Western Harbour Tunnel Company since 2013.

Organised by the Home Affairs Bureau and the Leisure
and Cultural Services Department with support from
the Education Bureau and the HKSI, the School Sports
Programme Coordinator (SSPC) Scheme is another initiative
that helps retired athletes and promotes the sporting
culture in schools by maximising secondary school students’
exposure to and engagement in sports. Twenty-three retired
athletes had completed their job services as SSPC for 23
secondary schools in August 2018 during the second edition
of the scheme.

The Elite Athletes Performance Recognition Scheme, set up in
2015 under the Hong Kong Athletes Fund, continued to support
athletes’ pursuit of a second career after retiring from high-level
sporting competition. In 2018/19, HK$1.98 million was distributed
to seven eligible retired athletes: Chan Tsz-ka (badminton),
Yeung Chui-ling (fencing), Cheung Kwan-lok (Karatedo), Law
Hiu-fung (rowing), Wang Xinyue (skating), Kam Siu-lun (tenpin
bowling) and Yeung Wai-ki (tenpin bowling).
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Social & Personal Development

The HKSI has in place other tailor-made programmes that
enable athletes to dedicate themselves to an elite training
lifestyle in parallel with social and personal development.

In 2018/19, 42 workshops and experiential activities were
organised for 809 Scholarship Athletes, offering them
learning opportunities in areas such as media handling,
image building, goal setting, team building, public speaking
and finance management, etc.

As part of the athlete development programme, the Olympism
Camp, co-organised by the SF&OC and the HKSI, was held in
February 2019. A total of 26 athletes from six Tier A and Tier B
sports joined the camp to learn the core values of Olympism.

Athletes are also provided with opportunities to exchange
views and insights with counterparts from mainland China
and other countries and regions. These activities broaden
their knowledge and understanding of the structure and
development of different sports systems. An exchange tour
was held from 3 to 7 December 2018 for 15 athletes to visit
the National Training Centre and a number of universities in
Chinese Taipei. Participants gained knowledge of the athlete
pathway and the dual career support for athletes. Various
cultural exchange programmes were also arranged for
athletes to explore the local traditions.

With the increasing number of full-time elite athletes, 26 Sports
Residence rooms were converted into hostel rooms for athletes
to expand the capacity of the Athlete Hostel to 422 places. As at
31 March 2019, the Athlete Hostel, which provides a comfortable
professional base, accommodated 386 elite athletes.

BB BENSINEE) - BEREIEE SAIRE © FRFRREEA RS -
The HKSI arranged various activities to broaden athletes’ horizons
and develop their personal interests.
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Community Engagement
Programmes
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Social Media Platforms’
Likes and Followers*

17,5300+

*EZE 201943 H31H
As at 31 March 2019
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tESEEHNSIMAR
Participants.in
Engagement Activities

1.2M+

During 2018/19, the HKSI collaborated with various
stakeholders and community partners to promote elite sports
development in Hong Kong, implementing 783 community
engagement programmes. In order to maximise the visibility
of elite sport and connect athletes with the community,
access was provided to over 53,000 participants at the HKSI
and to more than 1.1 million at outreach events.

it & 2 BEEUA
Community
Engagement Revenue

s 2TM+

FEEmEnE

Total Sponsorship
Secured

s29.74M

HKSI Open Day

The HKSI Open Day on 19 and 20 January 2019 attracted an
enrolment of over 5000 visitors, highlighting the growing public
awareness for elite sports development. The event allowed the
participants to visit the HKSI's world-class training facilities, as
well as to get up close and personal with the elite athletes and
learn more about the HKSI's training system and work.

The first day was exclusively designed for schools, during
which students from 15 schools, including those under
the HKSI's Elite Athlete-friendly School Network and
Partnership School Programme, toured barrier-free elite
training facilities and took part in fitness tests and athletes’
sharing sessions. The two-day Open Day event offered
guided tours that showcased state-of-the-art training
facilities, including the Athletic Field, Badminton Hall,
Fitness Training Centre, Rowing Centre, Squash Courts,
Swimming Complex, Table Tennis Hall, Tennis Courts,
Tenpin Bowling Centre and Wushu Hall. Participants had
a glimpse behind the scenes of Hong Kong elite athletes’
training. Various activities, such as "Meet the Athletes”
session, “Healthy Kitchen”, a series of sports demonstrations
and tryouts, were also featured. Participants were
impressed by the advanced facilities and all-round support
provided by the HKSI.
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The HKSI Open Day offered a rare opportunity for the public to try out a variety of elite sports and interact with athletes.
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Other Collaboration

To reach out to the community, the HKSI participated in the
61" Festival of Sport Carnival Opening Ceremony organised
by the SF&OC and the Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo
hosted by the Hong Kong Trade Development Council in
April and July 2018 respectively. A booth with interactive
sports fitness and science tests was set up for both events,
and exhibits from elite athletes, such as the bicycle used by
Wong Kam-po in the 2007 World Championships and the
gloves used by Lee Wai-sze at the London 2012 Olympics,
were displayed at the Expo’s booth. In addition, Hong Kong
athletes were invited as sharing guests at both opening
ceremonies. The two events attracted over 1 million visitors.
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Promotional Activities

Aiming to solicit public support for local sports and Hong
Kong elite athletes, and to inspire talented young people to
pursue their sporting dreams, the HKSI launched its official
Facebook page, Instagram account and YouTube channels
in 2018. They were well received by sports fans and the
public, accumulating over 10,000 likes and followers. The
HKSI Facebook page was the fourth most reached major
online sports media page during the Asian Games period.

To introduce and highlight the comprehensive support
offered to athletes, the HKSI produced a promotional video
and eight mini-movies during the year. They were broadcast
on NowTV from July 2018 to January 2019, and released on
the HKSI's YouTulbe channel and official website.

In addition, a total of 26 athletes were lined up as guests for
sharing sessions, seminars and promotional activities for 26
organisations.

Under the Jockey Club Athlete Incentive Awards Scheme
Public Education Campaign, a series of activities such as
school visits, social media promotions, public exhibitions
and a microfilm competition were organised to inspire
youngsters and the public with the sporting spirit and to
encourage them to support the elite athletes preparing
for the 2018 Asian Games and Asian Para Games. A total
of 15,000 students and 550,000 citizens were reached
through the 18-month campaign.

The HKSI was presented with the 2018/19 Market Leadership
Award in Elite Sports by the Hong Kong Institute of
Marketing, to recognise the HKSI's outstanding performance
in marketing strategies and brand building.

BEEH S EFTEARE - MBEHEEEEENEE -
Elite athletes visit different schools to promote the value of
elite sports to students.
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Media

The HKSI works closely with the media to give the public
the latest news about Hong Kong athletes.

A total of 17 meet-the-media sessions were organised
from July to September 2018 for athletes to share their
preparation of the Asian Games and the Asian Para Games.
On 14 September 2018, the HKSI Chairman also met the
media to share how the HKSI assisted athletes to perform
their best at the Asian Games.

To boost morale of Hong Kong athletes, the “Henderson
Land Commendation Scheme for Elite Athletes” Press
Conference was held on 23 July 2018 to announce
additional cash awards for Hong Kong athletes winning
medals at the Asian Games and Asian Para Games. About
100 guests and members of the media attended the event.

In 2018/19, the HKSI issued 56 media releases and
invitations, arranged 69 interviews, and clipped 5,118
newspaper articles related to HKSI activities.

BEREEMKEETREES ZEXEETRRNSH B -
The HKSI Chairman Dr Lam Tai-fai shares the latest news about Hong Kong
¥ elite sports with the media.

BERREIEREHELEEF MR ETRERESRENSAREIIRLSRE -
The HKSI collaborated with the Henderson Land Group to present additional
cash incentives to Asian Games and Asian Para Games medallists.
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2018/19 FEIRHEBNIBE)  BHESHEBBREEMN
R -

Sponsorship

A total of HK$29.74 million in cash and in-kind sponsorships
as well as donations were secured during the fiscal
year. This support was allocated directly to the HKSI’s
programmes and Scholarship Athletes. The HKSI gratefully
acknowledges the organisations listed below, all of whom
generously assisted with the development of Hong Kong
elite sport in 2018/19.
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The HKSI has established a comprehensive range
of coaching services to meet the needs of athletes
and local sports development. Our Coach Education
Department is responsible for implementing the Coach
Education Programme and the Coaching Awards in
Hong Kong on behalf of the Hong Kong Coaching
Committee (HKCC), which is a joint committee of the
SF&OC and the HKSI.

Hong Kong Jockey Club Coach Education
Programme

Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
with a total donation of some HK$9.7 million since
November 2015, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Coach
Education Programme (HKJCCEP) aims to ensure
quality and internationally benchmarked coaching is
maintained at all levels of sports to drive long-term
sports development in Hong Kong.

The HKJCCEP has three main components: the Jockey
Club Elite Coaching Development Programmes, the
Jockey Club Coaching Accreditation Programmes,
and the Jockey Club Community Education and Coach
Recognition Programmes. In 2018/19, a total of 2,368
coaches benefited from the HKJCCEP.

BB R ERBIRE

Coach Education & Accreditation Programmes Organised

2018/19 ZER®
EEEEEAH
IEEIEH BRI B A B
Coaches Benefited BERTE EREREEARE AFIERTE e & KL BB EE
from HKJCCEP in Degree QF-accredited Introductory Seminars
2018/19 Programme Courses Courses &Talks
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2018 Jockey Club Hong Kong Coaching Awards

The annual Jockey Club Hong Kong Coaching Awards
presentation ceremony was held on 27 April 2019 to
recognise 205 dedicated coaches who work hard to nurture
Hong Kong athletes to pursue outstanding sporting results
at both regional and international sporting arenas. The
ceremony was officiated by Mr Lau Kong-wah, Secretary for
Home Affairs. The HKCC received a record 255 nominations
for the 2018 Awards in seven categories: Coach of the Year
Awards, Distinguished Services Award for Coaching, Coach
Education Award, Best Team Sport Coach Award, Coaching
Excellence Awards, Commmunity Coach Recognition Awards
and School Coach Recognition Awards. Recipients of the
individual awards were as follows:



8215 Awards
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18583 Recipients

JH B Sk S os - ;
{Sliﬁoﬁr'ag\:ﬁffeﬁs Individual Sport TR (£3) ShenJinkang (eveling)
EEe1E E S maE SR (FEHEER) Kwok Hart-wing (boccia)
2ESEHGEEE | Senior Athletes, Team Event HEIKE (BFIR) Chiu Wing-yin (squash)
$oac2 of tge
=]
cor e Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ\itiﬁﬁlndividual Sport Octavian Zidaru (#1%)  Octavian Zidaru (fencing)
EI =] # s . .
Eﬁoar EA';Tj'iIJe,tf:e'EsjfﬂTeam Event AR (FH) -o Wantkertrowing)

BERBEE

Distinguished Services Award for Coaching

Guan Jianhua (table tennis)

RERIREEN TEE SR

Coach Education Award

Hun King-chi (dragon boat)

IEKPRIEEHIRLE
Best Team Sport Coach Award

Paul John (&%) Paul John (rugby)

REERIBRBMB LA EBFHMED BB 113 %5 37
BRE > 7H 47T REBHMERSREFIRE K5
MEAMBRAEEBFESHIERL -

MHEETELULE R 3D BERBEENFHE -
Sand paintings and a 3D decoration were used at the presentation
ceremony in honour of the coaches’ contributions.

—RERERRE  LREEGHAMRHEERERRNEH -

Coaches were presented awards in recognition of their outstanding coaching and commitment to Hong Kong sports development.

A total of 113 coaches were awarded the Coaching
Excellence Awards, while the Community Coach
Recognition Awards were presented to 37 coaches.
Forty-seven full-time teachers received the School Coach
Recognition Awards to honour their efforts towards
promoting sports in local schools.
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26" Jockey Club Elite Coaches Conference

The 26" Jockey Club Elite Coaches Conference was held on
15 and 16 October 2018 at Beijing Sport University (BSU). Co-
organised by the HKCC and the All China Sports Federation,
this event was supported by speakers from Japan,
Singapore, mainland China and Hong Kong who presented
on the theme “Talent Identification”, aiming to cultivate
more elite athletes. Around 50 Hong Kong coaches from 19
sports attended the conference in Beijing for exchanges with
experts and peers.

Other Courses & Seminars

In addition to exchanging coaching knowledge with local and
overseas counterparts, regular courses and seminars were
also organised for coaches at all levels from community to
elite, so as to help them develop the latest skills, enhance their
level of recognition and facilitate career advancement.

The Bachelor of Education in Sports Training Programme,
organised by BSU and administered by the HKSI, is the first
degree course in sports training delivered in Chinese. The
qualification is equivalent to a degree from BSU and widely
recognised in other countries. A Graduation Ceremony and First
Assembly was held on 30 September 2018 at the HKSI for nine
graduates from the 2013 Class and 19 students of the new 2018
Class. Since receiving its first intake in 1999, the programme has
nurtured many elite athletes and professional coaches in Hong
Kong. As at 31 March 2019, a total of 88 students had completed
the course, while 30 are still in the course of study.

To enhance the professional recognition of coaches, three
new cohorts were organised for the Foundation Certificate
in Sports Coaching Theory (FSC) course in April, July and
October 2018; and one cohort for the Certificate in Advanced
Sports Coaching Theory (ASC) course in February 2019.
The FSC and ASC were accredited by the Qualifications
Framework (QF) of the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation
of Academic and Vocational Qualifications at QF Levels 2 and
3 respectively, and the ASC was successfully re-validated in
2018/19 and granted a four-year validity period until January
2023. In addition, four Introductory Sports Coaching Courses
were held to address NSAS’ needs in training new coaches at
the community level.

During the year, 13 seminars and talks were also held under
the Jockey Club High Performance Coaches Development
Programme, the Jockey Club Continuing Coach Education
Programme and the Jockey Club Community Education
Programmes on Coaching Profession, attracting attendance
by nearly 2,100 coaches and members of the public.

In addition, a total subvention of HK$1.02 million was provided
by the HKCC to NSAs to organise 101 short-term coach
education and recognition programmes, which collectively
benefited about 3,000 coaches.

LFREERBEDNRHBELLBMERE -
Graduates of the Bachelor of Education in Sports Training Programme
at Beijing Sport University.
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International Representation
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International Federations Speakers

and Professional Bodies
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BERTEEERREUEREEERREG HEMNAZTKREE -

The HKSI Chairman and delegates meet with representatives of the
Preparation Office for the Olympic Games of the General Administration
of Sport of China.
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The HKSI maintains frequent exchanges with sports
professionals in mainland China and overseas, in order
to stay at the forefront of global trends in elite sports
development in areas such as athlete training, coaching,
sports science and sports management.

i EE®E

Exchange Programmes
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The HKSI signed an
MOU with Chinese

Taipei’s Landseed
A Hospital.

MOUs for Collaboration

A six-member delegation led by Dr Lam Tai-fai, Chairman of the
HIKSI, met with representatives of the Preparation Office for the
Olympic Games of the General Administration of Sport of China
on 5 May 2018 in Beijing, China, to discuss the establishment of a
Hong Kong Office under the Preparation Office to take forward
joint Olympic Games preparation projects. The Preparation Office
appointed Dr Lam as the Director of the Hong Kong Office. A
follow-up visit was held on 11 June 2018 with a delegation of
seven members led by Dr Lam. Meetings with several sports
organisations in Beijing, including badminton, cycling, fencing
and table tennis, were held to discuss the implementation of joint
training programmes for Hong Kong athletes to prepare for the
upcoming Asian Games and Olympic Games. This has led to
unprecedented level of access for the Hong Kong teams to train
with the China national teams.

The HKSI signed an MOU with Chinese Taipei’'s Landseed
Hospital on 30 November 2018 to offer convenient, timely
and efficient medical services for HKSI Scholarship Athletes
who sometimes train and compete there; and to establish a
cooperative framework to share information and best practices
in the field of sports medicine.

Another MOU was signed with Jiangsu Sports Bureau on 17
January 2019 to further cooperation in elite sport training, sports
science and sports medicine support.
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Shoulder Biomechanics Research Summit 2018

Co-organised by the Hong Kong Association of Sports
Medicine & Sports Science; the Asian Federation of Sports
Medicine; the International Federation of Sports Medicine;
the Asian Shoulder Elbow Group; and the HKSI, a Shoulder
Biomechanics Research Summit 2018 was held at the HKSI
from 17 to 18 November 2018.

The theme of this first-ever shoulder biomechanics
research summit in Hong Kong was “Advances in Shoulder
Biomechanics in Orthopaedics and Sports Medicine”. It
provided a platform for international researchers to share
best practices, latest technological advances and new
evidence-based research on shoulder care. It was also an
occasion for early-career researchers from around the
world to present their latest achievements and explore new
research directions and collaboration opportunities.

EREHUEE 2018 EFRENBBER - 72 [ SRR REZINZIG /Y
Experts were invited to share their professional knowledge on “Youth
Development and Coaching” at the 2018 World Bowling Coaching
Conference.

2018 World Bowling Coaching Conference

The 2018 World Bowling Coaching Conference - jointly
organised by the Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress and
the HKSI - was held at the HKSI from 20 to 21 November
2018. Themed “Youth Development and Coaching”, the
Conference encompassed many areas of youth development,
including how to coach young athletes, education on anti-
doping and a series of workshops with a tour of the Tenpin
Bowling Centre and other facilities at the HKSI.

2018 AFSM Biennial Congress cum
HKASMSS 30" Anniversary Sports Medicine
Conference

This event was organised by the Hong Kong Association
of Sports Medicine and Sports Science and the Asian
Federation of Sports Medicine in partnership with the HKSI
and the Department of Orthopaedics & Traumatology
of the Chinese University of Hong Kong at the HKSI
from 1 to 2 December 2018. Themed “Sports Medicine
for Excellence in Wellness and Performance”, this joint
conference provided a unique opportunity for attendees
to keep abreast of the latest knowledge in different
aspects of sports medicine and sports science, such as
sports injury prevention and management, sports nutrition
and performance enhancement.
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Elite Training Seminar Series

The HKSI organised five Elite Training Seminars during the year.
These provided an interactive platform for sharing information
and experience between all stakeholders - including coaches,
athletes, sport science and medicine professionals, NSAs, sport
administrators, academics and students - on topics such as
innovative technologies in elite sport and application of sports
science technology to enhance sports performance, training
the gut, and commmunication techniques with young athletes’
parents and their guardians.

Notable Visitors to HKSI

The HKSI received a number of local and international
visitors during the year to exchange views on various topics,
ranging from youth sports development, sports science and
service, high performance administration, coach education
to elite training. Notable local and overseas visitors are as
follows (in chronological order):

* Mr Alan Cayetano, Foreign Secretary of the Republic of the
Philippines

* Mr Takeshi Okada, Former Head Coach, Japan National
Football Team

* Mr Chen Gang, President, Jiangsu Sports Bureau

* Dr Dennis Ng Wang-pun, President, Chinese Manufacturers'
Association of Hong Kong

* Mrs Cherry Tse Ling Kit-ching, Permanent Secretary for Home
Affairs

* Mr Liu Guoyong, Executive Director, Preparation Office for
the Olympic Games of the General Administration of Sport of
China and Director, Competition and Training Department of
the General Administration of Sport of China

* Mr Xavier Gonzalez, CEO, International Paralympic Committee,
Mr Majid Rashed, President, Asian Paralympic Committee and
Mr Lee Myung Ho, President, Korea Paralympic Committee

* Dr May Arna Risberg, Professor of Department of Sport
Medicine, Norwegian School of Sport Sciences in Norway
and Dr Yuka Kimura, Assistant Professor of Department of
Orthopaedic Surgery, Hirosaki University in Japan

* Mr Willy Lin Sun-mo, Chairman, Hong Kong Productivity Council

* Dr Chang Huan-cheng, President, Landseed Hospital in
Chinese Taipei

* Asian Federation of Sports Medicine Executive Committee
and Council of Delegates, Cross Strait Four Regions Sports
Medicine Alliance Executive Committee

* Mr Anthony Edgar, Head of Media Operation, International
Olympic Committee, Mr Tu Xiaodong, Director of the Publicity
Department, the General Administration of Sport of China and Mr
Gianni Merlo, President, International Sports Press Association

* Mr Cheung Kwok-kwan, Vice Chairman, Democratic Alliance
for the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong

* Delegates from the Winter Sports Management Centre of
the General Administration of Sport of China and the Ski
Association of Hong Kong, China

* Mr Mahendra Kumar Rai, Deputy Director, Sports Science
Academy of Nepal

* Mr Xu Bin, Director, Shanghai Administration of Sports

* Mr Tang Qiang, Director, Jiangsu Research Institute of Sports
Science

EERFHER  MAMEERRIRER -
Notable guests visit the HKSI to exchange views and
ideas on local sports development.
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The HKSI provides Hong Kong elite athletes with a world-class training
environment and full-range support services, with the aim of nurturing
them to achieve outstanding results in international sporting events. It is a
training base for more than 1,300 athletes, who receive centralised support
in elite coaching and training, sports science and medicine, strength and
conditioning, applied research and sports information, training facilities,
accommodation, as well as educational, social and personal development to
promote whole-person development.

The HKSI receives funding from the Elite Athletes Development Fund for its Elite
Training Programme. In 2018/19, the Programme provided services to athletes
in 19 Tier A sports and 13 Tier B sports, as well as athletes with disabilities and
individual athletes in other sports.
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Vision

Guided by the Government’s current policy direction, and
using its professional expertise in elite sport, the HKSI’s
vision is to become the region’s elite training systems
delivery leader by providing state-of-the-art, evidence-
based, elite sports training and athlete support systems
resulting in sustainable world-class sports results.

Mission

In its role as the Government’s elite sport training systems
delivery agent, the HKSI is committed to working in
partnership with the Government, the Sports Federation
& Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (SF&OC)
and the National Sports Associations (NSAs) to provide
an environment in which sports talent can be identified,
nurtured, and developed to pursue excellence in the
international sporting arena.
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Values

The HKSI holds that sport constitutes a fundamental
social institution central to achieving public health goals of
healthy, productive, united communities. The HKSI operates
in an environment characterised by an uncompromising
and ethical pursuit of excellence in sport through:

e Integrity

* Accountability to process and outcome

* Collegial stakeholder engagement

e Collaboration and teamwork

e Inclusivity



A

1.

7)%$5%E5%"§?§§3§%@—1@@E%ﬁ ’

REBREFERBRRIMNEFTBRESR - BHREE
NEFGENBERESPEREE B ABREREEN
BE . BHEME-

HE] ~ REIRIETIEREETE ) 20 E #3512
F RS BERELEME A TN BEREENERREN
BEE -

HEREREE  BERASNEEENABERAE
EENMEENSEBDESENRE  FEMMNARE
B NEHREEPEEVES

HEERe NEMMEZRZ A/ RIEREBENESS
ETHREEER -

HgEgZRALT HBER - At LEINER
fE » #EITIB B HIFTE -

BB MBAEN

D

e

EHIEES

Objects

1.

To provide an environment in which talented
Hong Kong sportsmen and sportswomen have the
opportunity to achieve at the highest level in sport and
advancement in sports education.

To be a delivery agent in the provision of high
performance sport for talented sportsmen and
sportswomen in Hong Kong, under the policy direction
of the Secretary for Home Affairs, enabling them to
achieve international success so as to enhance the
reputation of Hong Kong and benefit the community
of Hong Kong.

To formulate and prepare schemes for and establish
and take all necessary steps for the promotion,
maintenance, improvement and advancement of the
interest of the public in Hong Kong and elsewhere in
elite sports and various related forms.

To work closely with the SF&OC and NSAs or other
organisations of similar nature in the education, training
and developing of Hong Kong talented sportsmen and
sportswomen to achieve success in Major Games and
international sporting events.

To work closely with the NSAs and other bodies in the
identification of talent for elite sports training.

10.

11.

12.

Our Organisation
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To cooperate with different sectors of the community,
education and sports training institutions, both local
and in other places, in the delivery of elite sports
training programmes.

To assist athletes under training in the HKSI in their
education and vocational training, and their longer
term personal and career development.

To provide sports science and sports medicine
services to elite athletes and coaches, catering for the
needs of the athletes undergoing their sports training
programmes.

To facilitate and sponsor elite sport-related research
and studies; and to educate, disseminate knowledge
and advice on these matters to the sports community
for the enhancement of high performance sport.

To provide sports information service to meet the
needs of athletes, coaches, NSAs, physical education
specialists, and sports science and sports medicine
professionals.

To provide coach education and development, coach
accreditation and coach registration.

To promote the exchange of information, experience,
international understanding and goodwill in elite sport
education and training.



EERNEREEEEE
Board of Directors & Members of the Committees

it BB R H N
Board of Directors, Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited
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Dr Lam Tai-fai SBS JP
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Mr Chew Fook-aun

EjgE&8 SBS JP
Hon Ma Fung-kwok
SBS JP
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Professor Anna Wong
Wai-kwan
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Mr Paul Cheng Ching-wan served as alternate director to Mr Yeung Tak-keung JP during the year.

BB NTINMFENR/RTER L+ P IRHESE -
Ms Rebecca Lou Wai-yi served as alternate director to Ms Ida Lee Bik-sai JP during the year.

MWIFRE Vice-Chairmen

BSR4+ BBS JP

Mrs Jenny Fung Ma

Kit-han BBS JP

ERAISEE JP
Mr Kenneth Fok
Kai-kong JP
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Ms Genevieve Pong
Chung-yi

RERIBSEE GBS JP
Mr Richard Yuen
Ming-fai GBS JP

gLt

Ms Denise Ho Suk-chun

BRREE

Mr Newman Tsang
Yiu-man

1R1EBREEE JP*
Mr Yeung Tak-keung JP*

FFERE JP
Mr Michael Lee Tze-hau JP

FriBsEs%E BBS JP

Mr Hui Yung-chung
BBS JP

BHRBEL
Dr Michael Tse

FEELLT P
Ms Ida Lee Bik-sai JP**
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Members of the Committees

Elite Training and Athletes Affairs
Committee

Chairman Mr Michael Lee Tze-hau JP

Members Ms Amy Chan Lim-chee JP
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong JP
Mrs Jenny Fung Ma Kit-han BBS JP
Ms Denise Ho Suk-chun
Dr Karl Kwok Chi-leung BBS MH
Mr Paul Cheng Ching-wan
Ms Genevieve Pong Chung-yi
Dr Michael Tse
Mr Albert Wong Hak-keung
Ms Rebecca Lou Wai-yi

Our Organisation
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SRERIE L BBS MH
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DRSS
HREHL
REBIBSEAE GBS UP

Corporate Management and Audit
Committee

Chairman

Members

Mrs Jenny Fung Ma Kit-han BBS JP

Ms Amy Chan Lim-chee JP

Mr Chew Fook-aun

Ms |da Lee Bik-sai JP

Dr Karl Kwok Chi-leung BBS MH
Mr Paul Cheng Ching-wan

Mr Newman Tsang Yiu-man

Dr Michael Tse

Mr Richard Yuen Ming-fai GBS JP
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Community Relations and Marketing
Committee

Chairman Mr Kenneth Fok Kai-kong JP

Members Ms Amy Chan Lim-chee JP

Ms Denise Ho Suk-chun
Professor Anna Wong Wai-kwan
Mr Richard Yuen Ming-fai GBS JP

Mr Paul Cheng Ching-wan

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Elite Athletes Fund Committee of Trustees

Chairman Dr Lam Tai-fai SBS JP
Members Mr Chew Fook-aun
Dr Karl Kwok Chi-leung BBS MH
Mr Michael Lee Tze-hau JP
Mr Yeung Tak-keung JP
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ES:3 RIE¥L+ BBS P (BHERES)

& HRE B A BBS P (#ERR)
EEEZE SBS JP (B2fR)
BEEERAz Lt (BERT)
w|EAkLZLT (RBREBR)
HHEEARE (BXE) (F24.7.2018)
EFRELLT (BXE) (8 25.7.2018)
REFHE VH (BRBRES)
H#9&75c4 SBSBBS MH (BB RES)
BFRALOZLT (BER)

EMARE  E=E0E1 BBS
BXE - B RXALEHE
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Hong Kong Coaching Committee
(Jointly formed by the HKSI and SF&OC)

Chairman Ms Vivien Lau Chiang-chu BBS JP (SF&OC)
Members Mr Hui Yung-chung BBS JP (HKSI)
Hon Ma Fung-kwok SBS JP (HKSI)
Ms Genevieve Pong Chung-yi (HKSI)
Ms Currie Siu Kit-ping (HAB)
Mr Henry Wong Yau-kuen (LCSD) (Up to 24.7.2018)
Ms Doris Lo Sau-wah (LCSD) (From 25.7.2018)
Professor Leung Mee-lee MH (SF&OC)
Mr Pui Kwan-kay SBS BBS MH (SF&OC)
Ms Nancy Wong Lan-sum (EDB)
Ex-officio  Dr Trisha Leahy BBS
Member
Abbreviation:

EDB - Education Bureau

HAB - Home Affairs Bureau

LCSD - Leisure and Cultural Services Department

SF&OC - Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Board and Committee Meetings

Twenty-three Board and Committee meetings were
held in 2018/19. The attendance of individual directors
can be found in Annex 6.
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The full list of the Coaching & Executive Staff as at 31 March 2019 can be found in Annex 7.
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BAFEIHE Financial Highlights

2018/19 2017/18 %8} Changes
HIEEE T HK$ million HBIEEEITT HKS million %
ESI N Total Income 708.6 596.8 19
EESda Total Expenditure 701.4 588.4 19
Btr/ (F8) Surplus/(Loss) 7.2 8.4 a4)
WA Income

BREHERRES (EE) NERERERNE
ZWAKR - FEARREESKE B TE
#7% 518 9,620 B3It (2017/18 1 548 2,040
B%8T) AR 1{E 260 BETTIRERFEHE
REHEMERVIER  HE4E 3608
BITRERREREHEIIFEI LERNEE -

2]

2018/19 REEMBX KA TE 140 8%t
B 79% (2017/18 1 75%) X HANBEZ
EEERIItE RH B ESEMNEENRE
B - FEANBIESEEIF BRI KA H
FHRRBERESHEHEMER « WERE
BEXRMNINE (MB - HBERBEARE) LI
BT 2017 FieBERERENERESIEE L
B8 RIBEIRBRIE BIRF BN R RETE

Kz
RN EIRDEC RS HE R Y FIE
AIR AN BEFR1E 2018/19 FFEERE 720 BHTT
AR ER - WEEBE—RRFE

The allocation from the Elite Athletes Development Fund (“EADF”) is the
HKSI’s main source of income. Total EADF allocation received by the HKSI
in 2018/19 was HK$596.2 million (2017/18: HK$520.4 million), of which
HK$102.6 million is designated to “Direct Financial Support to Athletes”
(“DFS”), and the balance of HK$493.6 million is the funding for Elite
Training Programme and the HKSI’s operation.

Expenditure

Total expenditure for 2018/19 was HK$701.4 million, of which 79% (2017/18:
75%) of the expenditure was on Elite Training Programme and DFS. The
increase in the number of elite athletes, enhanced support (financial,
educational and personal development) for elite athletes, and the pilot
scheme for Disability Sports and enhancement programme for team-
only sports which were introduced in the 2017 Policy Address, all
contributed to the increase in the 2018/19 elite training expenditure and
total expenditure.

Surplus

By allocating resources strategically and taking a prudent approach to
expenditure spending, the HKSI achieved a surplus of HK$7.2 million in
2018/19, which was transferred to general reserve.



W\ Bz 3% 55 Mt Analysis of Income and Expenditure
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For the financial year ended 31 March 2019

B ErEssREESRR
EADF Allocation

WA Income

P EEEEeREna RSN
Contribution from the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund

P HESESEENIUA
Income from Community Engagement
Programmes

WV EAERESRRETANERENS
Capital Subvention for Redevelopment Project

=l ON
Sponsorship Income

|t
Others

B EEEmsEIRs
Elite Training System
- HERES SN EEMESED
Direct Financial Support
- EFgasil
Athletes Training

S H Expenditure

VF HEREESNEERA
Direct Cost of Community
Engagement Programmes

EHREEERNEE
The HKSI’s Operation

.841%

2.9%

31%

2.7%

41%

.31%

. 79%

1%

..20%
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Finance

HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2019

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements
of Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (the “Hong Kong Sports Institute”) for the
year ended 31* March 2019.

Principal activities

The Hong Kong Sports Institute is an agent appointed by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region (the “Government”) to provide an environment in
which elite athletes have the opportunity to achieve at the highest level in sports and
be a delivery agent in the management and provision of services to high performance
sports including education and development of athletes, coaches and sports
professionals, under the policy direction of the Home Affairs Bureau of the Government.

Results and funds

The results of the Hong Kong Sports Institute for the year are set out in the
statement of comprehensive income on page 69.

Movements in the funds of the Hong Kong Sports Institute during the year are set
out in the statement of changes in funds on page 70.

Government funding

The annual allocation from the Elite Athletes Development Fund (“EADF”) is the Hong
Kong Sports Institute’s recurrent funding source. Under the Deed of Undertaking
between the Hong Kong Sports Institute and the Secretary for Home Affairs
Incorporation, total EADF allocation received by the Hong Kong Sports Institute during
the year is HK$596,200,000 of which HK$102,600,000 is designated to “Direct Financial
Support to Athletes” as shown in note 10 to the financial statements, and the balance
of HK$493,600,000 is a one-line vote funding for the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s
operation and is included in the statement of comprehensive income on page 69.

Donations from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
("HKJCCT”)

In April 2013, the Trustees of the HKJCCT approved a donation capped at a sum
of HK$103,200,000 as capital subventions to the Hong Kong Sports Institute for
the conversion of the previous athlete hostel wing into a multi-purpose venue,
which is part of the redevelopment project of the Hong Kong Sports Institute
(“Redevelopment Project”). The construction works of conversion were substantially
completed in December 2014 with all defects being rectified. The relevant costs of
HK$94,650,000 were incurred and funded by the HKJCCT as at 31 March 2019.

In October 2015 and February 2016, the Trustees of the HKJCCT approved
donations to the Hong Kong Sports Institute capped at HK$9,670,000 and
HK$18,430,000 for running the Hong Kong Jockey Club Coach Education
Programme (“HKJCCEP”) lasting for 4 years commencing from 1% November
2015 and the support of Hong Kong Jockey Club Athlete Incentive Awards
Scheme (“HKJCAIAS”) for Major Games 2016 to 2018 respectively. During the
year, the Hong Kong Sports Institute has recognised a total sum of donations of
HK$12,175,000 from HKJCCT as shown in note 10 to the financial statements.

Surplus for the year
The Hong Kong Sports Institute has an operating surplus of HK$7,193,000 for the
year.

Directors
The directors during the year and up to the date of the report were:
Dr LAM Tai-fai (Chairman)
Mrs FUNG Ma Kit-han, Jenny (Vice-Chairman)
(appointed as Vice-Chairman on 1% April 2018)
Mr LEE Tze-hau, Michael (Vice-Chairman)
Mr LI Sing-chung, Matthias (Vice-Chairman) (retired on 1% April 2018)
Ms CHAN Lim-chee, Amy (appointed on 1" April 2018)



BE (#8)

AfRREE

ERAIEE

gLt (R_F—NFN[—REME)
FRREAE

SETRIEE

BERZES

[BeEERa Lt

ERREE
FEREEL (R FUNF—HEME)
ERRIEE

BRI

FEEE (RZF-NFEA—BZEE)
RIPEESEE

BResmsEE
FEELL T (RZ-/\FNF—BZEE)
wERMEL (RTF—/\FEA—RBEME)
SeElget (R —/\FmA—RHEME)

* BEERAEBEZEARBRRILLENRHES -

v ERBRIN_F-/\FOA—-HBE_F-NEN\R
—HEBEZAERTERLLINGHES - ILBRE
ERF-NFEN\A-RREZERTEHLLNR
HES -

RESBEEERNATERMAE 306G EFEREE
PASREME - BRR  EREREBRBERASAIR
T EXFEREBEZRIRES  EHMRERME -

EENEBNFTERERMSEANLS
ZHFE G RARNEXER
WERESEE NN AR » B SEE SRR
RESEERREBESEAME S REERES RS
EEEEEARBNRS  RUNAK -

BEENEBRE 2R EEREENRD
BRSSP AR
EEBERRNEEALMEREALRY  REESEE
EREENESEE SR RN RS E
P (TS -

EIEEH
ERRBERNAFENL B L ENATERE2REN
SNENEERRANEERITHAEN  WEGHONRAKE
ERAARFIE

Directors (Continued)

Mr CHEW Fook-aun

Mr FOK Kai-kong, Kenneth

Ms HO Suk-chun, Denise (retired on T April 2019)
Mr HUI Yung-chung

Mr KWOK Chi-leung, Karl

Hon MA Fung-kwok

Ms PONG Chung-yi, Genevieve

Mr TSANG Yiu-man, Newman

Dr TSE Michael (appointed on T April 2018)

Mr WONG Hak-keung, Albert

Professor WONG Wai-Kwan, Anna

Mr Franklin YU (appointed on T April 2019)

Mr YUEN Ming-fai, Richard

Mr YEUNG Tak-keung*

Ms LEE Bik-sai, I[da** (appointed on T April 2018)
Dr WONG Tin-yau, Kelvin (retired on T April 2018)
Mr FAN Wai-ming, Raymond (retired on 1* April 2018)

* Mr CHENG Ching-wan, Paul was re-appointed as alternate director to Mr
YEUNG Tak-keung.

** Ms LOU Wai-yi, Rebecca was re-appointed as alternate director to Ms LEE Bik-
sai, Ida from 1% April 2018 to 1" August 2019. Mr Hung Tak-chuen, Benjamin
was appointed as alternate director to Ms LEE Bik-sai, Ida from 1% August 2019
onwards.

In accordance with Article 39 of the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s Articles of
Association, a director may be offered a term of office for not more than two (2)
years and shall be eligible for reappointment for further such periods provided
that the Secretary for Home Affairs shall agree.

Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and
contracts that are significant in relation to the Hong Kong Sports
Institute’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the
Hong Kong Sports Institute’s business to which the Hong Kong Sports Institute
was a party and in which a director of the Hong Kong Sports Institute had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

Directors’ interests in the shares and debentures of the

Hong Kong Sports Institute or any specified undertaking of the
Hong Kong Sports Institute

At no time during the year was the Hong Kong Sports Institute a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Hong Kong Sports Institute to hold
any interests in the shares or debentures of the Hong Kong Sports Institute or its
specified undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Hong Kong Sports Institute were entered
into or existed during the year.
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Business review
Vision, mission and values

Vision

Guided by the Government’s current policy direction, and using its professional
expertise in elite sport, the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s vision is to become
the region’s elite training systems delivery leader by providing state-of-the-art,
evidence-based, elite sports training and athlete support systems resulting in
sustainable world-class sports results.

Mission

In its role as the Government’s elite sport training systems delivery agent, the Hong
Kong Sports Institute is committed to working in partnership with the Government,
the Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (“SF&0C”)
and the National Sports Associations (“NSA”) to provide an environment in which
sports talent can be identified, nurtured, and developed to pursue excellence in the
international sporting arena.

Values

The Hong Kong Sports Institute holds that sport constitutes a fundamental
social institution central to achieving public health goals of healthy, productive,
united communities. The Hong Kong Sports Institute operates in an environment
characterised by an uncompromising and ethical pursuit of excellence in
sport through: accountability to process and outcome; collegial stakeholder
engagement, collaboration and teamwork; inclusivity and integrity.

Relationship with key partners

Apart from the Government, SF&OC and NSAs mentioned above, the Hong
Kong Sports Institute also works in partnership with the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled and the Hong Kong
Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability to develop world class
elite sports.

Major sources of funding

Elite Athletes Development Fund (“EADF”)

The EADF is a fund approved by the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council
on 18™ July 2011, with an initial injection of HK$7 billion and subsequent top up of
HK$6 billion in 2019, to provide a stable and long-term source of funding for the
Hong Kong Sports Institute’s operations. As at 31% March 2019, the total balance
of EADF was around HK$11.84 billion, of which HK$5.43 billion of the fund is
managed by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority to earn an investment return
linked to the performance of the Hong Kong Exchange Fund and the remaining
balance of the fund is managed by the Home Affairs Bureau of the Government to
provide a readily available source of funding to the Hong Kong Sports Institute for
its operations.

Hong Kong Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund (“HKJCEAF”)

Since 1* April 2015, the contribution from the HKJCEAF is used to support
elite athletes development under two strategic dimensions: (A) Athlete High
Performance Programmes and (B) Athlete Career-Path programmes. The former
targets recognition and incentivisation of high performance outcomes including
Direct Financial Support to athletes and Major Games, while the latter focuses
on whole-person development, including educational, vocational and personal
development programmes. Total contribution from HKJCEAF in 2018/19 was
HK$20,148,000.

Others
Other funding mainly comes from sponsorships and donations from corporate
sponsors and income generated from community engagement programmes.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Hong Kong Sports Institute has built up a positive general reserve of
HK$114,756,000 and cash balances of HK$102,605,000 as at the balance sheet date
of 31 March 2019. Together with the stable and long-term source of funding from
the EADF, the directors are of the opinion that the Hong Kong Sports Institute has
sufficient liquidity and financial resources to fund its current and future operations.
Accordingly, the directors are not aware of any principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Hong Kong Sports Institute.
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Performance review

In 2018/19, the Hong Kong Sports Institute pursued a number of strategic goals in
the area of elite sport services delivery. Key outcomes are summarised below:
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Three major games were held in 2018/19, namely the 18" Asian Games (“AG”),
the 3™ Asian Para Games (“APG”) and the 3™ Youth Olympic Games. Hong
Kong athletes achieved a breakthrough number of medals at both the 18" AG
and 3" APG. At the 18" AG, a total of 46 medals (8 gold, 18 silver, 20 bronze)
were achieved. At the 3 APG, 48 medals (11 gold, 16 silver, 21 bronze) were
achieved by athletes with disabilities, the majority of whom were supported
under the Pilot Scheme for Elite Vote Support System for Disability Sports. At
the 3™ Youth Olympic Games, a total of 3 medals (2 silver and 1 bronze) were
achieved by Fencing and Athletics.

At the World Championships level, Hong Kong athletes won 62 medals (33
senior and 29 junior) in Badminton, Billiard Sports, Cycling, Fencing, Karatedo,
Squash, Table Tennis, and Wushu.

At the Asian Championships level, 94 medals were won (29 senior and 65
junior) by 14 sports (Athletics, Badminton, Billiard Sports, Cycling, Fencing,
Karatedo, Rowing, Rugby, Sailing, Skating, Squash, Table Tennis, Triathlon, and
Windsurfing).

A continuing focus of the past few years has been the increased emphasis on
collaborating with local education institutions to facilitate flexible integrated
education opportunities at secondary and tertiary level for athletes, allowing
them to train as full-time athletes without any sacrifice to their academic
development. At the secondary school level HKSIL partners with the Lam Tai
Fai College and the English Schools Foundation providing integrated flexible
education options. Currently, 60 athletes participate in this dual-career
pathway. HKSIL supports these athletes through ongoing close coordination
with the schools, as well as tutorial and school fee support funded by the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund (“Trust Fund”).

At the tertiary level, flexible education opportunities for elite athletes continues
to expand. In 2018/19, the Lingnan University, the City University of Hong Kong
and the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology signed Memorandum
of Understanding (“MOU”) with HKSI formalising their cooperation in the
development of elite athletes’ dual career pathways. To date, a total of eight of
the University Grants-Committee-funded universities have signed these MOUs.
The core of these MOUs is based on the provision of education options for full-
time athletes study at these Universities. A total of 54 athletes now studying
in bachelor and higher diploma programmes in these universities. Athletes are
supported by the Hong Kong Athletes Fund or HKSI’s education subsidy which
covers their tuition.

Partnership with international counterparts forms a key strategy in ensuring
the HKSI’s elite training system is benchmarked against competitors and
remains on the cutting edge of international elite sport development trends.
During the year, the HKSI signed two MOUs with the Landseed Hospital in
Chinese Taipei and the Jiangsu Sports Bureau respectively. This will allow
access for Hong Kong’s athletes to benefit from sports injury management
and rehabilitation programmes when they train and compete in Chinese
Taipei and provide broader and deeper co-operation between the HKSI and
these institutes in scientific, technological, and medical services provision and
research, and information exchange.

=B SR AIRBAT
HREFERMNETIEREEENLARR - EEAAA
BEMETERBRERAEATEBNELNERSEM -

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Hong Kong Sports Institute is committed with every effort to comply with all
relevant laws and regulations. The directors are not aware of any non-compliance
with the relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the Hong
Kong Sports Institute.

FEFBRERER
HNEBERERRAIEEN KIFBUTHE - I ESIRT
RN BRENEZGHRIIER

Key financial performance indicators

Since the Institute is a non-profit-oriented and non-governmental organisation in
Hong Kong, no financial key performance indicators are set for analysis of the financial
performance.
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Environmental policies

The Hong Kong Sports Institute maintains an environmental friendly campus.
Energy saving is achieved by the use of solar energy for heating in the new
swimming pool and the installation of motion sensor lighting systems in the
buildings. The extensive planting of trees in the outdoor spaces and the grass
cover on the roof top enhance the greenery of the whole environment.

Particulars of important events
The directors are not aware of any important events affecting the Hong Kong
Sports Institute that have occurred since the end of the financial year.

Future development and challenges ahead
The Institute’s activities are expected to be similar in the coming financial year.

With the continuing Government policy support in creating a strong sporting
culture in the community and a stable and long-term source of funding from the
EADF, the Hong Kong Sports Institute is committed to effectively deliver the elite
training system in Hong Kong. The key challenge will be to optimise strategic
resource allocation to allow athletes to achieve best results in a keen competition
environment.

Permitted indemnity provisions

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Directors’ Report, there was
or is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for the benefit of any of
the directors of the Hong Kong Sports Institute (whether made by the Hong Kong
Sports Institute or otherwise) or an associated company (if made by the Hong
Kong Sports Institute).

Auditor
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Dr LAM Tai-fai, SBS JP
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27" September 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (the “Hong Kong
Sports Institute”) set out on pages 68 to 88, which comprise:

+ the balance sheet as at 31" March 2019;

* the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

* the statement of changes in funds for the year then ended;

* the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

* the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Hong Kong Sports Institute as at 31 March 2019, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Hong Kong Sports Institute in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report is the information included in the
directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Finance

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements
(Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing
the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Hong Kong Sports
Institute or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for overseeing the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hong Kong
Sports Institute’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Hong Kong Sports Institute to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27" September 2019
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HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIVOITED

B BALANCE SHEET
BE=B=1—H
As at 31 March
FIEE 2019 2018
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EE ASSETS
FREEE Non-current assets
W~ R REM Property, plant and equipment 4 100,309 98,545
B ~ R MM Non-current prepayments for property,

IERMENTENFRIE plant and equipment 6 1,357 1,202
RIERENEE Total non-current assets 101,666 99,747
MBEE Current assets
e Inventories 507 593
FEUGRIA ~ 28 RFANFRIA Receivables, deposits and prepayments 6 38,100 23,302
RENBFLEED Cash and cash equivalents 7 102,605 115,946
EREEE Total current assets 141,212 139,841
mEE Total assets 242,878 239,588
&® FUNDS
—ReFElRE General reserve 8 14,756 107,563
afE LIABILITIES
1 T=F Non-current liabilities
R — JEMENED Deferred income — non-current portion 10 34,280 48,613
mENEE Current liabilities
FENFRIBERETER Payables and accruals 9 76,414 62,547
EW S — MENED Deferred income — current portion 10 17,428 20,865
BIEREIBIE Total current liabilities 93,842 83,412
wam Total liabilities 128,122 132,025
wESKaE Total funds and liabilities 242,878 239,588

TINE 68 5 88 EMBRECN_F-NFAR T tHEEZRIE  AREZRHHEE -

The financial statements on pages 68 to 88 were approved by the Board of Directors on 27" September 2019 and were signed on its behalf.

MASER L SBS JP
Dr LAM Tai-fai, SBS JP
S

Chairman

s E B R IR — HREE -
The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

BRIt
Mrs FUNG Ma Kit-han, Jenny

BERE
Vice-Chairman
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G BB R A ] HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIMITED
=N E=ES STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
BE=R=1T—HIHE
Year ended 31" March
FIsE 2019 2018
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
WA Revenue
NHEEVEEEHEBRESHERRES Elite Athletes Development Fund (“EADF”) Allocation
B after the allocation for Direct Financial Support 493,600 432,100
BB EREESENLEAERS EADF Allocation and contributions from the Hong Kong
BRERERSER Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund (“HKJCEAF”)
- BRES EEIFE - Elite Training Programme 10 11,481 6,134
- HIEREES BN E AR - Direct Financial Support to Athletes 10 111,267 97,268
BT REERRESERK Subvention from the Arts and Sports Development Fund
K ER) < BT ERD (“ASDF”) and government funding for Team-Only Sports 10 18,692 3,950
BN REENERHS Capital subventions for redevelopment from:
- EREERREGRES - The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (“HKJCCT”) 10 12,679 12,662
- EBFRITBEBUT ([BUF] ) - The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (the "Government”) 10 6,708 11,910
BB R EMWOA - Sponsorship and other income from:
- BHELEeREEHESET - HKJCCT for the Hong Kong Jockey Club Coach
ERBESEHMIEIIF R IR Education Programme (“HKJCCEP”) 10 2,166 1,012
- EREEBREGRESRT - HKJCCT for the Hong Kong Jockey Club Athlete
BESSREAEHEREEICHE Incentive Awards Scheme (“HKJCAIAS™) 10 9,676 2,654
- HAth - Others 10 16,941 3,492
HE2EFEEIKA Income from Community Engagement Programmes il 21,730 23,222
MEHA Interest income 1,693 822
ESICTEUN Sundry income 1,945 1,554
A Total revenue 708,578 596,780
=53 Expenditure
BRER B I FA Elite training system (551,105)  (443,033)
EHEEEREE Hong Kong Sports Institute’s operation (150,280) (145,403)
AR Total expenditure 12 (701,385) (588,436)
FERR Surplus for the year 7193 8,344
FEHEMBEmKES Other comprehensive income for the year = -
FEARDHEHN G Total comprehensive income for the year 7193 8,344

At 2T R R PR BB N R M R — OB AE -
The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

— Rkl

General reserve

2019 2018

HK$'000 HK$’000

BEMNA—BEEER Balance at 1% April 107,563 99,219
FERAZHKES Total comprehensive income for the year 7193 8,344
BZEZA=+—HNEHR Balance at 31° March 114,756 107,563

Fai&as

> B PR SR A B R — (FBIRE

o

The above statement of changes in funds should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

BlEHEE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
BE=A=1+—HIFE
Year ended 31" March
s 2019 2018
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EERECEESNRE Cash flows from operating activities
EEREEE RS I Net cash generated from operating activities 16(a) 18,859 40,199
WEEECRSRE Cash flows from investing activities
BEWZE  LENABEV Purchases of property, plant and equipment 4 (34,01) (14,478)
HEYE B LBVATERIR Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment 16(b) 18 2
IESY YN Interest received 1,693 822
BANKE RS IREFE Net cash used in investing activities (32,200) (13,654)
ReKRSFEVNOBRL ) / BINFHE Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (13,341) 26,545
FEONRESRIRSEEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 115,946 89,401
HEFENRSLRSSEY Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 7 102,605 115,946

FHRERERELAMENRIMN R — R -

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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HONG KONG SPORTS INSTITUTE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (the “Hong Kong Sports Institute”) is an agent
appointed by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(the “Government”) to provide an environment in which elite athletes have the
opportunity to achieve at the highest level in sports and be a delivery agent in
the management and provision of services to high performance sports including
education and development of athletes, coaches and sports professionals, under
the policy direction of the Home Affairs Bureau of the Government.

The Hong Kong Sports Institute is incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and is limited by guarantee. The address of its
registered office is 25, Yuen Wo Road, Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

In accordance with Article VI of the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s Articles of
Association, every member shall, in the event of the Hong Kong Sports Institute
being wound up, contribute to the assets of the Hong Kong Sports Institute to
the extent of HK$100. At 3™ March 2019, the Hong Kong Sports Institute has 12
(2018: 12) members.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar thousands unless
otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) which is a
collective term and includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Hong Kong Sports Institute’s accounting policies. There are no areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements.

(@) New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing HKFRS
(collectively, the “Amendments”) effective for the Hong Kong Sports
Institute’s accounting year commencing on T April 2018
The Hong Kong Sports Institute has applied the following
Amendments for the first time for its annual reporting period
commencing T April 2018:

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers
HKFRS 15 (Amendment) Clarifications to HKFRS 15

The Hong Kong Sports Institute had to change its accounting policies
following the adoption of HKFRSs 9 and 15, details of which are set
out in note 2.2. The adoption of these new standards did not have
any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and not
expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(b) Amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Hong Kong Sports Institute
HKFRS 16 Leases*

*Effective for the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s accounting period
commencing on 1* April 2019

The Hong Kong Sports Institute will apply these Amendments in the
year of initial application. The Hong Kong Sports Institute is currently
assessing the impact of the adoption of the Amendments. So far the
directors are of the opinion that none of these is expected to have a
significant effect on the financial statements, except HKFRS 16 which
will affect primarily the accounting for operating leases of the Hong
Kong Sports Institute by recognising an asset (the right to use the
leased item) and financial liability on the balance sheet.

2.2 Impacts and changes in accounting policies as a result of
adoption of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15

This note explains the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments” and HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
on the The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s financial statements.

(@) HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” — Impact of adoption
HKFRS 9 replaces the provisions of HKAS 39 that relate to the
recognition, classification and measurement of financial assets
and financial liabilities, derecognition of financial instruments,
impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting.

The adoption of HKFRS 9 from 1% April 2018 only resulted in
changes in accounting policies. The new accounting policies are set
out in note 2.6 below. In accordance with the transitional provisions
in HKFRS 9 (paragraphs 7.2.15 and 7.2.26), comparative figures have
not been restated and any adjustments to carrying amounts of
financial assets or liabilities are recognised at the beginning of the
current reporting period, with the difference recognised in opening
general reserve.

The Hong Kong Sports Institute determined that there is no impact
on the opening net assets as at 1 April 2018 as a result of the
adoption of HKFRS 9.

The changes on the classification and measurement models
introduced by HKFRS 9 do not have material impact on the existing
financial assets and liabilities, as they are mainly comprised of
loans and receivables and financial liabilities at amortised costs
as determined under HKAS 39, which are similar to the financial
assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost under HKFRS 9,
and are expected to continuously be initial recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost. The financial assets
are subject to HKFRS 9’s new expected credit loss model. The
Hong Kong Sports Institute was required to revise its impairment
methodology under HKFRS 9. The directors consider that there is
no material impact of the change in impairment methodology on
the general reserve and funds.



22 FMEBUBRELRE OB R
BB BHMELERE 16 Y EET
BURZ 38 R (18)

(©)

BEBUHRELNE 15K REETFEN
ZMIN] — SRR ERI 2 58
ERREERE T /\GFHA—HERM
BB HEEERE 155 [RERFPAKZ
W | Rt @2t 8lEs ik - WA
RAEBVHMEEANE 15 KAREHE
SHECREAEREE » FHERNIEE 213

RNEBYBREERSE 15 SR TREST
WEWE  RARERR_F—/\FOA
—REHEC—RFEBETER > MLERET
HAEEY - EEEBEERCTERA%E
Alz®sE  URRHNR_ZT—/\FNA—
HEE e —RiFE2aTE -

DB HHE 2RI 16 2 M SRR
BRAFEMERNT SRS 1857
M ) TZEE BRI E4ERIZE 15 SRR
ZIERTRERERIELLE - SRINVEBM IS
HAIE S FEHEE_S—NE=A="1—
I FEe R EWEE AR B E -

2.3 HEinE

(a)

(b)

ThaEE e RIIIRE
ERRBERRMBREMIREBRA
ERERBEERLEMEC EERBERIRN
BREE([HEEER ) RETEEA - BT
REBEBERCIEEERINRE
AR RS LUBTTE IR -

R G RAERR

SMERZ G LR R BEXRERNEEEE -
REEZERGRUFERCERTER
BIRFTEIRNELER - — R 2EK
IR ©

2.4 M -l kBEM
MBAR A EHNBETESEERRZY

ESN

RELRBY  BAGERIFEELAR

REFEEASRACHABHTRECBH
DUATERER - MEMPE R REMAR
AR BZREIRARER - FIEYE - RiELK
i R R In A R ITE RO ER B A

I o

R ABEERAEEZFRBEHN

X e

BRI RA R EZIE B HE MR RBE R &SR
BAREREEEE RN MEHSFhatE
HEBRANBERT  HEEEEENKREES

HERR

RBIUERE - NIRFIFBIIEENEBMZ

O 1 (70 B RIS B BE 2R T SLAB 1B I2
R BSOS B2 2 B A T 5 A R M3
*of -

2.2

2.3

24

Finance

Impacts and changes in accounting policies as a result of
adoption of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 (Continued)

(b) HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”— Impact of
adoption
The Hong Kong Sports Institute has adopted HKFRS 15 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” on its revenue from Community
Engagement Programmes from 1 April 2018 and consider that there
is no significant change in the accounting policies in complying with
HKFRS 15 as detailed in note 2.13.

In adopting modified retrospective approach under HKFRS 15, the
cumulative impact of the adoption will be recognised in general
reserve as of 1 April 2018 and that comparatives will not be
restated. The Hong Kong Sports Institute has assessed the impact
of adoption and considered that there is no impact on the general
reserve as at T April 2018.

Comparing the amounts reported under HKFRS 15 with estimates of
the hypothetical amounts that would have recognised under HKAS
18 “Revenue” if HKAS 18 had continued to apply in current year
instead of HKFRS 15, the adoption of HKFRS 15 has no significant
financial impact on the financial statements for the year ended 31*
March 2019.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Iltems included in the financial statements of the Hong Kong Sports
Institute are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Hong Kong Sports Institute operates
(“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar, which is the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s
functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year-end exchange rates
are generally recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment donated by the Government or other
sponsors are initially recognised at fair value on the earlier of the date
of transfer of the risks and rewards attached to the asset or the date the
assets are brought into use; and all other property, plant and equipment
are initially recognised at cost on the date of acquisition. All property,
plant and equipment are subsequently carried at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Hong Kong Sports Institute and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged in the statement of comprehensive income
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2.4 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

2.5

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their costs to their residual values over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements 10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (note 2.5).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period.

2.6 Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Hong Kong Sports Institute classifies its financial assets as
those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

(b) Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date, the date on which the Hong Kong Sports Institute
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Hong
Kong Sports Institute has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership.

(c) Measurement
At initial recognition, the Hong Kong Sports Institute measures
a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets carried at amortised
cost that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive income and
presented in other gains/(losses) together with foreign exchange
gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line
item in the statement of comprehensive income.
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Finance

2.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(d) Impairment

(e)

The Hong Kong Sports Institute assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets carried
at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

The Hong Kong Sports Institute applies the general approach permitted
by HKFRS 9, which the Hong Kong Sports Institute recognises a loss
allowance equal to 12-month expected credit losses unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss allowance is measured at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Accounting policies applied until 31 March 2018

Classification

The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s financial assets comprise mainly
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the purpose
for which they were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
If collection of the amounts is expected in one year or less they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date, the date on which the Hong Kong Sports Institute
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the
Hong Kong Sports Institute has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Hong Kong Sports Institute measures
loans and receivables at fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Impairment

The Hong Kong Sports Institute assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. The asset’s carrying amount is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of
the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise food, beverages and other consumables
and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
comprises direct purchase costs. Costs are assigned to individual items
of inventory on the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the balance sheet when the Hong Kong Sports Institute currently has
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, if any.

2.10 Payables

21

212

Payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer).
If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Hong Kong Sports Institute has
a present legal or constructive obligation where, as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating leases.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Subvention and other income recognition

(a) Specific subventions, funding, contributions and sponsorship income
Subventions, funding, contributions and sponsorship income
from the Government or third parties, which are earmarked for
specific purposes, are recognised at their fair values when there
is a reasonable assurance that the Hong Kong Sports Institute will
comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the amount
will be received.

Subventions, funding, contributions and sponsorship income
relating to costs that they are intended to compensate are deferred
and recognised in the statement of comprehensive income over
the period necessary to match these costs.

Subventions for the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
initially deferred as deferred income and subsequently recognised
as income on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the
related assets.
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Subvention and other income recognition (Continued)
(b) General subventions and contributions
Subventions and contributions from the Government or third
parties for general purposes are recognised as income in the
statement of comprehensive income when received or the rights
of collection can be established by the Hong Kong Sports Institute.

(©) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

(d) Sundry income
Sundry income is recognised on an accruals basis.

Revenue from Community Engagement Programmes

The Hong Kong Sports Institute has adopted HKFRS 15 “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers” from 1" April 2018. There is no significant
change in the revenue recognition policies in complying with HKFRS
15. The policies as detailed below are, therefore, applicable to both
years ended 31" March 2018 and 2019.

(a) Catering income is recognised when services are rendered.

(b) Rentals of car parks are recognised on an hourly basis when
car parking spaces are provided. Rentals of sports and meeting
facilities and sports residence are recognised when facilities and
residences are provided.

(c) Sports course tuition fees are recognised on a straight-line basis
over the duration of courses.

(d) Other sundry income is recognised on an accruals basis.

Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

b

=

Pension obligations

The Hong Kong Sports Institute participates in a mandatory
provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. It is a
pension plan under which the Hong Kong Sports Institute pays
fixed contributions into the separate trustee-administered funds.
The Hong Kong Sports Institute has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the funds do not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due.

Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are not transferred to the entity as lessee are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.
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2.16 Funds designated for distributions
(a) Hong Kong Athletes Fund

(b

=

Funds were received from the Government in respect of sums
granted for sponsoring designated athletes through the Hong Kong
Athletes Fund. The Hong Kong Sports Institute acts as a vehicle
for the distribution of such funds to the athletes according to the
criteria adopted by the Board of Directors of the Hong Kong Sports
Institute. These transactions do not pass through the statement of
comprehensive income of the Hong Kong Sports Institute.

Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project

Funds were received from the Government in respect of the
payments for the Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project. The
Hong Kong Sports Institute acts as an agent for the Government
for the distribution of payments for the project and these
transactions do not pass through the statement of comprehensive
income of the Hong Kong Sports Institute.

3. Financial and fund risks management

31

Financial risk factors

The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s activities do not expose it to
significant financial risks. The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s overall risk
management procedure focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Hong
Kong Sports Institute’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency that is not the
Hong Kong Sports Institute’s functional currency. The Hong Kong
Sports Institute is not exposed to significant foreign exchange risk, as
transactions are mostly denominated in the functional currency, which
is Hong Kong dollar. In the opinion of the directors, the management
considers the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s foreign exchange risk is
low. Accordingly, no sensitivity analysis is performed.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk mainly arises from the subvention receivables and
sponsorship receivables.

The Hong Kong Sports Institute applies 3-stage general
impairment model to measure the expected credit losses of
financial assets at amortised cost. The impairment provision is
determined as 12-month expected credit losses as there was no
significant increase in credit risk on the other financial assets
since initial recognition. The directors are of the opinion that the
credit risk of subvention receivables and sponsorship receviables
is considered to be low as the counterparties are the Government
and corporations with good credit rating.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties
are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.
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3.1 BIFEERZE(FE) 3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(©) mEBESRRK (c) Liquidity risk
BEMNABELRARERIBHERTTEH Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient
B4 K B 1EEUT N E 2 Bh g 4S8 5k cash and the availability of funding from the Government and other
B o Al BEAATBETERIIEHE sponsors. Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion that the Hong
BEAWREESER - Kong Sports Institute does not have significant liquidity risk.
HEF W ENSER S G FREBBS T The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
2. EEAEEL@E’\J?’%QQ%FE;K A cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
IR, R hyvia balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.
+Z{E8 B REIERM A SR R B R EE -
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
DR—F Less than one year
FENRIERESER (WL 9) Payables and accruals (note 9) 62,146 49,634
Lok - BHEEE LM ERFERME In addition, the capital commitments of the Hong Kong Sport
17(a) K - EARAEHR KR ; nstitute are disclosed in note 17(a) which are to be financed by its
(a) # 5 - BEAFIEDR —RREELRES Insti disclosed i 17(a) which be fi d by i
BEEQREGAESE - general reserve and fundings from the HKJCCT.
(d) BEhEMXRaRk (d) Cash flow interest rate risk
BIRITEMSN » BT SR M E Apart from the bank balances, the Hong Kong Sports Institute
FETEEENGE - AT S has no significant interest-bearing assets or liabilities. The interest
AN RS S SBAE A - income derived therefrom is insignificant to the Hong Kong Sports
A - H\H&]\&%Eiﬁﬁiﬁikﬁix;’% Institute’s operation, therefore, its income and operating cash flows
Fﬁ%*uiﬁéﬁﬁﬁ?,@ C I EERAE are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.
= = RN . . P
. N = Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion that the Hong Kong
SH: = B N A > 7% RI| 3R , o . .
gwﬁg égﬁﬁjggﬁg?}i”fiﬂﬁ Sports Institute does not have significant cash flow interest rate risk
M AT and no sensitivity analysis is performed.
32 BExEGEE 3.2 Fund risk management
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The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s objectives when managing funds are
to safeguard the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s ability to continue as
a going concern in order to sustain the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s
operation. The Hong Kong Sports Institute’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior years.

The fund structure of the Hong Kong Sports Institute consists of general
reserve.

In order to maintain sufficient funding for operation, the Hong Kong
Sports Institute monitors its cash flow and may request for additional
fundings from the Government or other third parties donors to support
its operation.



3.3 AF{EKET 3.3 Fair value estimation

HRE S EEREEEABRNEIBRAY Fair value measurement by level of hierarchy is not disclosed as the
BB rEEHE SR T E I8 HER Hong Kong Sports Institute has no financial instruments measured at
ERBR A B HATE o fair value on the three level hierarchy basis in the balance sheet.
U R T 5 A SR W T R R A The carrying value less impairment provision of receivables and
BEHATEY SIELEE -  ABERS  © payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values. The fair
%ﬂé\%z@ﬁ@ TR SRS B ST value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
e e e o discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market
B S FI| 2 5 33 BT ; . - )
é;gﬁ;{;ﬁﬁ?ﬁa%ﬂ TRRREHR interest rate that is available to the Hong Kong Sports Institute for
I : similar financial instruments.
3.4 2N EERSHBE IR 3.4 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
FFAME B R TR A B 2o » B S No disclosure of the offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
WESHEERSRE BT - is made as there are no netting arrangements in place during the year.
4. ¥ - FlEKRH[M 4. Property, plant and equipment
REKE
Kegatt
HEWHEE Furniture, E=L)
Leasehold  fittings and Motor Aast
improvements equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
R_FE—tHMA—H At T April 2017
5% Cost 62,017 205,317 2,371 269,705
RETE Accumulated depreciation (13,678) (139,089) (1,720)  (154,487)
IREDFE Net book amount 48,339 66,228 651 115,218
BES— )/ \F=A=1+—HILFE Year ended 31" March 2018
BRI SRR Opening net book amount 48,339 66,228 651 115,218
wE Additions - 13,874 604 14,478
ERE RIS 2 BIFBR Donated as capital subvention by
(K3t 10) the Government (note 10) - 4715 - 4715
HE (st 16 (b)) Disposals (note 16(b))

- A - Cost - (1,095) - (1,095)

- BiEE - Accumulated depreciation - 1,073 - 1,073
HE (M=t 12) Depreciation (note 12) (6,202) (29,262) (380)  (35,844)
HREAFE Closing net book amount 42137 55,533 875 98,545
NZE—/\F=A=+—H At 31% March 2018
A Cost 62,017 222,811 2,975 287,803
RRETE Accumulated depreciation (19,880) (167,278) (2100)  (189,258)

IREVFE Net book amount 42,137 55,533 875 98,545
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4. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

BE KB

YSECT v
HEMZHERE Furniture, B
Leasehold fittings and Motor st
improvements  equipment  vehicles Total

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$000

BE_T-NF=R=t—HLHEE

HAYAREFE
wE
TERBEARMBIS 21BN -

- EABESEEETESER (W 10)
- BUFEER (M9EE 10)
HE (KRR 160b))
- B
- RIENTE
e (st 12)

HIRIREFE

RIZ—NF=A=1+—H

Year ended 31" March 2019

Opening net book amount 42,137 55,533 875 98,545
Additions 18,967 14,694 350 34,01
Donated as capital subventions by:

- HKJCCT (note 10) 333 - - 333

- The Government (note 10) - 126 - 126
Disposals (note 16(b))

- Cost - (3,814) (230) (4,044)

- Accumulated depreciation - 3,446 230 3,676
Depreciation (note 12) (6,692) (25,271) (375) (32,338)
Closing net book amount 54,745 44,714 850 100,309

At 31" March 2019

B Cost 81,317 233,817 3,095 318,229
RiETE Accumulated depreciation (26,572) (189103)  (2,245)  (217,920)
IREFE Net book amount 54,745 44,74 850 100,309
EEZAEN2EKREATA [ BIES SR Depreciation expense of HK$19,078,000 (2018: HK$20,755,000) is included
& L[ EHEEERSE | B E—TNES in Elite training system and HK$13,260,000 (2018: HK$15,089,000) is
+tENFBT(ZZ—/\F: _FELT+RERATE included in Hong Kong Sports Institute’s operation in the statement of
o) k—T=a_tA&8 T (ZF5—/\E ' —ThH comprehensive income.

FNEATHETT) °

ST A (FE28)
EABBERZSMIAMT -

5. Financial instruments by category
The Hong Kong Sport Institute’s financial instruments include the following:

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

RESHRATTECSREE
(ZF—=N\F : ERREUGIR)
ERERSASEREASETENRRIE
eI (KEE 6)
ERERSRSERESRTEAESS
BRI &2 FEUGRIR (FiEE 6)
ERERGRSERESRTERS
BB S AR B FEUGRIR (HIEE6)
EREEBERGRRED SRR (HEE6)
HABREWRIR (FIRE6)
NHBER M EAMZS (5 6)
ReLRSEEW (WFET)

TREE - RRERATECEtMEREE

PR RRIE R BT 2 A (IR 9)

Financial assets at amortised costs
(2018: loans and receivables)

Receivables from HKJCCT for redevelopment (note 6)

2,106 1,773
Receivables from HKJCCT for HKJCCEP (note 6)

3,641 1,599
Receivables from HKJCCT for HKJCAIAS (note 6)

9,399 542
Amount due from HKJCEAF (note 6) 680 317
Other receivables (note 6) 10,178 7,383
Utility and other deposits (note 6) 2,780 2,741
Cash and cash equivalents (note 7) 102,605 115,946

131,389 130,301

Financial liabilities — other financial liabilities at
amortised cost

Payables and accruals (note 9) 62146 49,634




FEUFRIE ~ 2 & KRN FIR

Receivables, deposits and prepayments

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEQREETEASRTENRRETEZ Receivables from HKJCCT for redevelopment
FEMGRIE 2,106 1,773
EEEERLEETEASRTEAEES Receivables from HKJCCT for HKJCCEP
BresHstE 2 R IE 3,641 1,599
EEEERRECHEASETEES Receivables from HKJCCT for HKJCAIAS
B EE) EREIET B2 EUGRIE 9,399 542
[EREAEESBEHERASTIA Amount due from HKJCEAF 680 317
HIBEWBERIE Other receivables 10,178 7,383
NHEEREEMIRS Utility and other deposits 2,780 2,741
TR Prepayments 10,673 10,149
39,457 24,504
B RIERSBMZIERBITAN TR Less: Non-current prepayments for property,
plant and equipment (1,357)  (1,202)
FIARBNE EZ MENED Current portion included in current assets 38100 23,302

BE_F-NAEA_F-/\F=A=T—HHW
BYRERE @ BUGRIAR RS IREESEIIE
DNVHE - WLBTREL - BHREBE ST EF
BEMERR -

FEWGRIR Y B AT (et B B RE 3.1(0)

The carrying values of receivables and deposits approximate their fair values
as at 31" March 2019 and 2018 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar. The

Hong Kong Sports Institute does not hold any collateral as security.

The impairment assessment on receivables is detailed in note 3.1(b).

B2 RIREFEY Cash and cash equivalents

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$'000
SIATERRRNIRE Cash at banks and in hand 32,605 37416

FREIHHA=ERB KLU THIRITER Bank deposits with original maturities of
three months or less 70,000 78,530
102,605 115,946
maEERE Maximum exposure to credit risk 100,814 115,651

REMRESEDIRAETZLVETRER -

— iR

— BB BES A RRN SIS - 2EKHE
BV B SR/ (5t ) 19 RS It (B U A L
g -

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are mainly denominated

in Hong Kong dollar.

General reserve

General reserve is used to finance future operations. Any surpluses/(deficits)
from the statement of comprehensive income are transferred to/(from) this

reserve.
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Finance

FES RO EETE 9. Payables and accruals
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEATRIE Payables 16,800 12,373
Hibpest & A Other accruals 45,346 37,261
TRIaE Financial liabilities 62,146 49,634
EERFIMNEE Provision for employee benefits 14,268 12,913
76,414 62,547

RIF-NERF-NF=ZA=1+—H

SR

IERER B R REAESRIEATE » WRUBT

The carrying values of payables and accruals approximate their fair values as
at 31 March 2019 and 2018 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

TRENL o
IEREU 2% 10. Deferred income
HIEERS
BT
BREHE =5 BRER BEMREEN
#5352l Direct Financial E#EE ERFERE
Elite Training  Supportto  Team-Only  Capital Subvention for ) K EAh
Programme Athletes Sports Redevelopment Sponsorships and others
BERESE BEEES
B REE ) ZEGTE: RBEGTES
BEEERER B (BTE5 (BTEES
ERERE  mysHe E5g ERgAM EFEIR
BREHE  Government BIREE HEREE HllETE) HEEhETEl)
S and BEES S BURF - HKJCCTfor  HKJCCT for Hith Feh
HKJCEAF HKJCEAF ASDF HKJCCT Government HKJCCEP HKJCAIAS  Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RF—tHFmUA—H
At 1% April 2017 - 742 - 65,970 21,832 - - 1,381 89,925
BREHERRESEN
EADF allocation - 88,300 - - - - - - 88,300
EEEERREETESER
Donated by HKJCCT - - - - - 1,012 2,654 - 3,666
TEREARHB S BUFIEM
(PFaE4)
Donated by the Government as
capital subventions (note 4) - - - - 4,715 - - - 4,715
EMREERRESENR
Subvention from ASDF - - 4,060 - - - - - 4,060
EHEEQRESSESIER
Contributions from HKJCEAF 6,134 8,226 - - - - - - 14,360
BB R HAth
Sponsorship and others - - 2 - - - - 3,532 3,534
RAZEWEEZE HIIFRIE
Credited to the statement of
comprehensive income
- EEITHSRAERER R
recognised as income
upon fulfillment of
conditions attached (6,134) (97268)  (3,950) (12,662) M,910) 1,012) (2654) (3,492) (139,082)
NZEZE—N\F=B=+—H
At 31" March 2018 - - 12 53,308 14,637 - - 1,421 69,478
B IEREED
Less: non-current portion - - - (40,646) (7,967) - - - (48,613)
mEER D
Current portion - - 12 12,662 6,670 - - 1,421 20,865




10. EREUES () 10. Deferred income (Continued)

HIEEEE
MBS
BIUEE) =1 BRRR BRRETEIN
3 qu%J Direct Financial ~ ZEEH EXRBE
Elite Training  Supportto  Team-Only  Capital Subvention for B REM
Programme Athletes Sports Redevelopment Sponsorships and others
B REE EEEEE BEEEE
BEEEER B El (BTE5 (BTEES
DERET  gEmazse pgEy BEY nEesR EAEDS
TESEBE  Government  ASDFand E&E(SAE B 2R
ES and  government 2 DU HKICCTfor  HKJCCTfor  Eftl st

HKJCEAF HKJCEAF funding HKJCCT Government HKJCCEP HKJCAIAS  Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZF—\FmA—H
At 1St April 2018 - - 12 53,308 14,637 - - 1,421 69,478
BRESSREESHEN
EADF allocation - 102,600 - - - - - - 102,600
EEESEREGTESEBX
Donated by HKJCCT - - - 333 - 2,166 9,676
EREAMBSZBFIER

(KizE4)
Donated by the Government as

capital subventions (note 4) - - - - 126 - - - 126

S REERERESEFIRBTED
Subvention from ASDF and
government funding - - 20,010 - - - -
EHEEQRESSESIER
Contributions from HKJCEAF 11,481 8,667 - - - - -
g REM
Sponsorship and others - - 3} - - -
RAZEMRTKE FIE
Credited to the statement of
comprehensive income
- ERITHE R ERER R
recognised as income
upon fulfillment of

12,175

20,010

20,148

16,783 16,781

conditions attached (M,481) (M,267) (18,692) (12,679) (6,708) (2)66) (9,676) (16,941) (189,610)
RZF-NE=R=1+—H
At 1" March 2019 - - 1,428 40,962 8,055 - - 1,263 51,708
B FEmEDER
Less: non-current portion - - - (30,229) (4,051) - - - (34,280)
BN
Current portion - - 1,428 10,733 4,004 - - 1,263 17,428

1. ITEZEEEIIA 11. Income from Community Engagement Programmes
EEREEEEIRRIEH @B EEEFTEUOA Income generated from the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s Community Engagement
EAMANT ¢ Programmes is set out as follows:

2019 2018

HK$'000 HK$'000

RERBUA Catering income 6,856 6,563
HEHREEE Sports course tuition fees 6,254 7,034
AR Sports residence 3,517 3,398
HiRREEREGRERE Rental of sports and meeting facilities 4,404 5,390
HiEEES Rental of car parks 683 822
HAFTEWRA Other sundry income 16 15

21,730 23,222




12.
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Bz (32%ERID%E) 12. Expenses by nature
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$000
BEEME - FERE Auditor’s remuneration - audit services 377 397
BYEHBENBETEHX Athletes educational and development expenses 1,781 9,912
EEERERRRAR Athletes medical and insurance 7,910 4,402
BRRBHREZ Cleaning service fees 7,280 6,709
Eee [l Coach education expenses 3,531 2,361
EERMEHR Consultancy fee 3,979 1,658
HERMEREE Consumables and expensed assets 15,456 10,880
BRRBEAE Cost of catering services 1,979 1,967
EERRRERAE Cost of sports courses
(FEEEERANFYR 3,594,000 #IT (excluding employee benefit expense of
(2018 : 3,890,000 7T ) ) HK$3,594,000 (2018: HK$3,890,000)) 779 879
SBIRSREEAA Cost of housekeeping of sports residence 910 770
E(HEE4) Depreciation (note 4) 32,338 35,844
HIERBEE SN EENBER Direct financial support to athletes 114,598 101,796
EERAMZ (M 13) Employee benefit expense (note 13) 219,815 197461
— MR RBRF General insurance expenses 1,299 1,240
BUR = Government rates 9,400 9,394
ERRHEE Landscape service fees 1,424 943
MAEEREER Lifeguard service fees 2,443 2,687
HEEMER Legal fee 1,861 1729
R RN RS Local and overseas training expenses 168,715 126,588
A5 R BB R Local transportation and vehicle running expenses 909 749
HEMH - RERB/MZEBE Loss on disposals of property, plant and
(FFzE 16(0)) equipment (note 16(b)) 250 20
BEERSHY Games incentive payments 29,829 3,520
M REIRKTSBEE Community Relations and Marketing expenses 2,745 2157
BERNHESIE Operating lease rentals in respect of:
- AR - office premises - 10,833
- lsEit - training venues 938 921
BREETHX Recruitment expenses 434 492
BEREBRS Repair and maintenance expenses 21,802 15,941
RERFER Security service fees 8,525 6,664
BEE NFTEICER Sponsorships to athletes and programmes 1,669 3123
BEEMAX Sports information expenses 1,421 1,404
NHEEERRAX Utilities 22,522 21,274
HithFx Other expenses 4,466 3,721
FEs g Total expenditure 701,385 588,436
EEEMEX 13. Employee benefit expense
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
e TERER Salaries, wages and allowances 195,745 176,561
IRIRETEIRY - Wt ATES R Pension costs - contributions to MPF scheme 6,576 5,820
K< Gratuities 10,585 9,378
REZEHIER Unutilised annual leave 96 51
HitE T Other staff benefits 6,813 5,651
EERAEMZ Total employee benefit expense 219,815 197,461
EEAH
Number of employees
BEESHFN= AT Analysis of the top 3 tiers of annual salaries is 2019 2018
as follows:
$2,000,001 T £ Above HK$2,000,001 2
$1,600,001 %7t — $2,000,000 EIT HK$1,600,001 —HK$2,000,000 n 8
$1,200,000 77T — $1,600,000 /7T HK$1,200,000 — HK$1,600,000 9 9
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R5 RGN EEIBERERERER
(ZB=N\F ) -

14. Benefits and interest of directors

The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a) to (f) of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and Parts 2 to 4 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G):

(a

()]

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or
benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or
made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable (2018:
nil). No fees was paid or payable for accepting offices as directors (2018:
nil). No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties
for making available directors’ services (2018: nil). There are no loans,
quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors, their controlled
bodies corporate and connected entities (2018: nil).

No director of the Hong Kong Sports Institute had a material interest,
directly or indirectly, in any significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Hong Kong Sports Institute’s business to
which the Hong Kong Sports Institute was or is a party that subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year (2018: nil).

Fri8fiBE2 15. Income tax expense
BEEBEMNE—F —T = (BBEMY N+ The Hong Kong Sports Institute is exempted from Hong Kong profits tax by
& FEEE B MENTBTNER o virtue of section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, Chapter 112.
HEnsds 16. Cash flows information
(a) BEEHELECIRSTSE (@) Net cash generated from operating activities
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERHR Surplus for the year 7193 8,344
HAE Adjustments for:
- ITE (BYEE 4) - Depreciation (note 4) 32,338 35,844
- FIBUA - Interest income (1,693) (822)
- HEME - RIBRBMZER - Loss on disposals of property, plant
(RTfEE () and equipment (note (b) below) 250 20
BEEARNES) : Changes in working capital:
-BE - Inventories 86 (247)
- BIWERIE ~ e RTENEIE - Receivables, deposits and prepayments (14,953) 2,916
- ESRIE R FEETE A - Payables and accruals 13,867 19,306
- RIEW S - Deferred income (18,229) (25,162)
EERYEACRESTH Net cash generated from operating activities 18,859 40,199
(b) BHeREBFRF  HEWE  [ERBVAAER (b) In the statement of cash flows, proceeds from disposals of property,

"EE:

plant and equipment comprise:

2019 2018

HK$’000 HK$'000

IREVFE (MHEE 4) Net book amount (note 4) 368 22
HEME  RERBMZEE Loss on disposals of property, plant and

equipment (250) (20)

HEME & LS PTS IR

Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and
equipment 18 2
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16. Cash flows information (Continued)

17.

©

()]

Non-cash transactions

During the year, the Hong Kong Sports Institute received property, plant
and equipment of HK$126,000 (2018: HK$4,715,000) and HK$333,000
(2017: nil) (note 4) donated by the Government and HKJCCT
respectively as its capital subvention to the Hong Kong Sports Institute.

Net debt reconciliation

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities was not
presented as there was no changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities during the year.

Commitments

(a

Capital commitments for the Hong Kong Sports Institute
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet
incurred is as follows:

()

2019 2018
HK$000 HK$'000
M~ BB A Property, plant and equipment 3,789 7,026

EAFEIRERFERBERE KELSMH
EARR -

KERIBEH B R EINEARFRIE
BERBERFERBUNNAREA  8EREA
ERBEHNBRRTE - EERBEEREARK
Rz EIER 2 A - R=A=+—H"
HEBIRE R BN BN AR K
BT

(b)

The capital commitments mainly represent the capital expenditure for
purchase of furniture, fittings and equipment.

Capital commitments for the Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project
The Hong Kong Sports Institute acts as the agent of the Government
for handling the Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project. The Hong
Kong Sports Institute has entered into various contracts for the project
on behalf of the Government. At 31" March, total capital commitments
related to the project are as follows:

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

HRRBUFEET *
- RRREEHRIRATE

BB ERTNFENKEIBUTH N RS
ENRRATNER BEA_E—TZ=A
—TET (ZF-N\F OEATRENTE
7)o BEREERIAATRESNERS
BED Fib - FEELRENEATTAE
BEEERNEEWSEA

NEEBEREE BWEIERD BAVEER
LU

On behalf of the Government:

- Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project

12,938 112,218

During the year, the Hong Kong Sports Institute also received funds
of HK$2,131,000 (2018: HK$4,968,000) from the Government for
the Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project. The Hong Kong Sports
Institute only acts as a vehicle for the distribution of such funds for the
expenditure of the project and accordingly, the receipts and payments
of these funds are not recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income of the Hong Kong Sports Institute.

Total funds received at the balance sheet date but not yet distributed
out are as follows:

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

BURFEERR
- KRB E RS

ZEBEREERUEBREERAEFRRNE
EIRITE O - WIRMEE 2.16 (o) AR MAE
EARMBRETER

From the Government:

- Fo Tan Complex Redevelopment Project 44,948 42,798

These funds are held in designated bank accounts under the name of the
Hong Kong Sports Institute. These funds are accounted for according to
note 2.16(b) and are not recorded in these financial statements.



17. FIE(FE) 17. Commitments (Continued)
(o) EERIAIE (¢) Operating lease commitments
RER=+—H HFELEEREHEEERA At 31" March, the Hong Kong Sports Institute had future aggregate
%= | A Hh o R A B A B R A T E B minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in
RY (B EEHSmT : respect of office premises and training venues as follows:
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
—&FR No later than one year
NN - Office premises - -
- FllER S - Training venues 204 938
—FRERNEBRF Later than one year and no later than
five years
- 3| #R S - Training venues 16 164
220 1,102
18. HEHEEEESD 18. Hong Kong Athletes Fund
EEEEERNEEANAKIIBFN=1L1T_8 During the year, the Hong Kong Sports Institute received funds of
“FER(CE-N\F: ZHTttAEtTET) HK$3,922,000 (2018: HK$2,767,000) from the Government for sponsoring
BRREEHEHSEHIETESHE  WEHHE designated athletes through the Hong Kong Athletes Fund and paid all funds
BRBHMPIETENS - EEREERR SRR to the designated athletes. The Hong Kong Sports Institute only acts as a
EAEE BT R EN R A RS S vehicle for the distribution of such funds to the athletes and all these funds
BHEERES ARt RIED AR EEEE SR have been distributed by the Hong Kong Sports Institute to the athletes
FIEBE R - At FEE L ENINE AT A according t_o the criterialadopted by th_e Board of Directors of the Hong Kong
FEME S B R TSR A - Sports Institute. Accordingly, the receipts and payments of these funds are
SRR not recognised in the statement of comprehensive income of the Hong Kong
Sports Institute.
19. RABEAZ 5 19. Related party transactions

BREEMBEREASFRENR 2 FERIR
BEMBEHSTRS (ZF—/\F 1 #&) - 5 £F
ATEETEEEBASHRI (ZF—/\F 1 ) -

Other than the related party transactions as disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, during the year, there was no other transaction carried
out with related parties (2018: nil). In addition, there was no key management
compensation for the year (2018: nil).
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Finance

THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEE OF THE
HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund (the
“Fund”) set out on pages 91 to 103, which comprise:

the balance sheet as at 31% March 2019;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in funds for the year then ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 March 2019, and of its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Responsibilities of Trustee for the Financial Statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for such
internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the
Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Fund’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report
our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
Trustee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27" September 2019
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TG GRS g B XL 5 THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND
\<iz350-84 BALANCE SHEET
R=A=+—H#E%
As at 31% March

FIsE 2019 2018

Note HK$’000 HK$’000
EE ASSETS
MEVEE Current assets
AFHES A EREKNESREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 240,562 266,246
HitEWERIE Other receivables 6 166 202
REE Total assets 240,728 266,448
B® FUNDS
EXES Capital fund 1 200,000 200,000
RETBRER Accumulated surplus 39,981 66,066
wES Total funds 239,981 266,066
afE LIABILITIES
HaBElREaE Total and current liabilities
FENEBEEEARAT ([880 )AYEIE  Amount due to Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (“HKSIL”) 680 317
FEstEA Accruals 67 65

747 382

wEshaE Total funds and liabilities 240,728 266,448

FIRE 91 ZE 103 BeHBEREER _S—NFENAZTTtREZFTAME -
The financial statements on pages 91 to 103 were approved by the Trustee on 27" September 2019.

MARNE B L SBS JP
Dr LAM Tai-fai, SBS JP

ZREALE
Chairman of the Trustee

P& ES AR —HRE -

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE=A=1+—HIFE
Year ended 31" March

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$'000
A Revenue
KIAFESABREZPNEREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- AFEEBR (B518) / & - Realised fair value (losses)/gains (831) 959
- AHERER (B1R) / &5 - Unrealised fair value (losses)/gains (4,05) 30,729
(4,936) 31,688
X Expenditure
KREREEEE Portfolio management fees 808 856
ZEETE Auditor’s remuneration 67 65
REE Custodian fees 120 120
ITER AR Administration and sundry expenses 6 6
1,001 1,047
BRI EE (B4l / B (Deficit)/surplus for the year before contributions (5,937) 30,641
BT REPRIFRIR Contributions to HKSIL (20,148) (14,360)
FE (B4) / B (Deficit)/surplus for the year (26,085) 16,281
FEHEMREMEE Other comprehensive income for the year - -
FEE2E (BE) / W Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (26,085) 16,281

i s R EELRE M BRI R — HFBIEE -
The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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TG GRS ) B XL 5 THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND
METEKR STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS
BERED RETBHK
Capital  Accumulated st
fund surplus Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEZF—tFENA—BNER Balance at 1% April 2017 200,000 49,785 249,785
FEARAENG Total comprehensive income for the year - 16,281 16,281
BES— )/ \F=A=1+—HK Balances at 31% March 2018 and T April 2018
“F—-N\FEUA—BHEER 200,000 66,066 266,066
FEAXHAEBE Total comprehensive loss for the year - (26,085) (26,085)
BEZFS—NF=A=1T—HNER Balance at 31" March 2019 200,000 39,981 239,981

i s S EREEMMINAMEE —HRIE -
The above statement of changes in funds should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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BlEHiE R STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
R=A=1+—H#&E
Year ended 31" March
(i3 2019 2018
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EETECRERE Cash flows from operating activities
AREERE AT Net cash used in operating activities 9(a) (20,748) (15,205)
KEREICIRERE Cash flows from investing activities
BALIAFEST N ERRNESREE Purchases of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (769) (753)
HEDAHES ABRKRNSRIEEMN Proceeds from sales of financial assets at fair value
FriS5R18 through profit or loss 19,976 14,324
LX’&%@E\T/]\TEE%%E@%EEEEE@QEF@ Rebate received included in unrealised fair value gains on
RETVRFIVRR financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,541 1,634
WEEEFTSZ S FR Net cash generated from investing activities 20,748 15,205
R MRS FEYNEE)FEA Net change in cash and cash equivalents - -
FEVNWRSIEEEEYD Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year - -
BEFHENRSRRSSEY Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year - -

FHBREM SR IEEFEMAVFTE —HFIE -
The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB ELITE ATHLETES FUND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General information

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Elite Athletes Fund (the “Fund”) was established
on 23" July 1992 with an endowment of HK$200 million granted by the
Hong Kong Jockey Club (Charities) Limited.

The Fund was previously managed by the Committee of Trustees of the Hong
Kong Sports Development Board (“HKSDB”) and used to finance the operating
expenses and capital expenditure of the HKSDB. Following the dissolution
of the HKSDB, HKSIL has become the Trustee of the Fund with effect from
22" September 2004. Since then, the purpose of the Fund is to support elite
athletes in Hong Kong in accordance with the Scheme for Regulating and
Managing the Charity. The Scheme for Regulating and Managing the Charity
is a cy-pres Scheme of Trusteeship for the regulation and management of the
Fund approved by the High Court on 22™ September 2004 before the HKSDB
was dissolved. The Fund has invested in the unit trust funds in Hong Kong,
managed by a fund manager (“Fund Manager”).

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”), which is
a collective term that includes all applicable individual HKFRS, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Fund’s accounting policies. There are no areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements.

(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing
HKFRS (collectively, the “Amendments”) effective for the Fund’s
accounting year commencing on T April 2018
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” has been adopted by the Fund
for the first time for the accounting year commencing on T April
2018. The Fund had changed its accounting policies following the
adoption of HKFRS 9 as detailed in note 2.2.

All other Amendments which are effective for the Fund’s accounting
period commencing on T April 2018 are not material to the Fund.

(b) Amendments that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Fund
Certain Amendments have been published by HKICPA that are
mandatory for the Fund’s accounting periods commencing on or after
T April 2019. The Fund has elected not to early adopt the Amendments
that have been issued but are not yet effective as at 31 March 2019.

The Fund has already commenced an assessment of the impact of all
Amendments that are not yet effective. According to the preliminary
assessment made by the Trustee, no significant impact on the financial
performance and position of the Fund is expected when they become effective.
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2.2

2.3

Impacts and changes in accounting policies as a result of
adoption of HKFRS 9

This note explains the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments” on the Fund’s financial statements.

HKFRS 9 replaces the provisions of HKAS 39 that relate to the
recognition, classification and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities, derecognition of financial instruments, impairment of
financial assets and hedge accounting.

The adoption of HKFRS 9 from T April 2018 only resulted in changes
in accounting policies. The new accounting policies are set out in note
2.4 below. In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 9
(paragraphs 7.2.15 and 7.2.26), comparative figures have not been
restated and any adjustments to carrying amounts of financial assets
or liabilities are recognised at the beginning of the current reporting
period, with the difference recognised in opening accumulated surplus.

The Trustee determined that there is no impact on the Fund’s opening
net assets as at 1" April 2018 as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 9.

Classification and measurement

Oon 1% April 2018 (the date of initial application of HKFRS 9), the Trustee
assessed which business models apply to the financial assets and
liabilities held by the Fund and has classified its financial instruments
into the appropriate HKFRS 9 categories. The assessments do not result
in any changes in classification and measurement after the adoption of
HKFRS 9.

Impairment of financial assets

The Fund’s financial assets at amortised cost are subject to HKFRS
9’s new expected credit loss model. The Fund is required to revise its
impairment methodology under HKFRS 9 for its financial asset.

For financial assets at amortised cost, the Fund applies 3-stage general
impairment model to measure the expected credit losses.

Applying the expected credit loss model, the Fund did not result in
recognition of any loss allowance on its financial assets as at 1° April
2018.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Fund are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Fund operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is
the Fund’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year-end exchange
rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.
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Finance

2.4 Financial assets
(a) Classification

(b

=

©

(d

~

From 1% April 2018, the Fund classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

* those to be measured at fair value through profit or loss; and
+ those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Fund’s business model for
managing the financial assets and contractual terms of the cash
flows.

Recognition, derecognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date, the date on which the Fund commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

At initial recognition, the Fund measures its financial assets at fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or
loss.

The financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. The financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently measure at fair value. Any gain or loss on
the financial assets that is subsequently measured at fair value is
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment

From T April 2018, the Fund assesses the expected credit losses
associated with the financial assets at amortised cost on a forward-
looking basis. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
Impairment losses are presented as separate line in the profit or
loss.

Accounting policies applied until 31" March 2018

Classification

The Fund classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

« financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and
* loans and receivables

The classification depends on the purpose for which they were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The Fund classifies financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss if they are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. They are presented as current assets if they are
expected to be sold within 12 months after the end of the reporting
period; otherwise they are presented as non-current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
If collection of the amounts is expected in one year or less they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.
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2.4 Financial assets (Continued)

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date, the date on which the Fund commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Fund measures loans and receivables at fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Impairment

The Fund assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
“loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.5 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the balance sheet where the Fund currently has a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts, if any.

2.7 Payables

Payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
12 months or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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Finance

2.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present legal or
constructive obligation where, as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and
the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating leases.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

3. Financial and fund risks management

31

Financial risk factors

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks. The Fund’s
overall risk management procedure focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Fund’s financial performance.

(a) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial transactions,
and recognised assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the Fund’s functional currency.

The Trustee is of the opinion that the Fund is not exposed to
significant foreign exchange risk as the Fund’s commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, which is the functional currency
of the Fund. Accordingly, no sensitivity analysis of foreign exchange
risk is performed.

(b) Credit risk
The Fund’s credit risk mainly arises from other receivables.

Impairment for other financial assets at amortised cost

The Fund applies 3-stage general impairment model to measure
the expected credit losses of financial assets at amortised cost. The
impairment provision is determined as 12-month expected credit
losses as there was no significant increase in credit risk on the
other financial assets since initial recognition. No loss allowance
provisions were determined as at 31*" March 2019 and 1 April
2018 as the Trustee considered that the expected credit loss was
immaterial.

Previous accounting policy for impairment of receivables

The Fund’s credit risk on other receivables is low since no default
payment is noted. None of these financial assets are past due or are
impaired.

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient
marketable investments. The Trustee has adopted a prudent
investment and treasury strategy so as to ensure that it maintains

sufficient liquid funds to meet its financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

DR—E
- R ERRHRE
- e3P

Less than one year

- Amount due to HKSIL 680 317
- Accruals 67 65
747 382




3.1 B EfRERSR (&)
(o) ERRER

HRESRENABNREEETES
BIEEESBEXRTHAR/RUAFEFTAR
BmENESMEE  AHESTAIHESE
R o

AT RERBEEMETESHTHEE
BE(ZFFHFEDHRE) B/ BD
5.10% (ZF—/)\ 1 4.8%) * MPTEEME
PRAREFAE  DEMBERESLMLER
He R RELEIRMES) -

BHEZR-NF=A=+—HR1 0K
EBEBAERESNTHRMRIE M/ FD
5.10% ( ZF—/\ 1 4.8%) » BERLUA
FEFABRZRNESHEENREELRE
AESNWES / BERSERFEAMIE N
/BOH—T A+ ARENATET(ZF
N\ =FIHETN\B=T#T)

31

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(d) Price risk

The Fund is exposed to securities price risk because the Fund
has investments in quoted unit trust funds in Hong Kong, which
are classified on the balance sheet as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

The analysis is based on the assumption that the average rate of
return (a three-year average of the annual rate of return) of the
quoted unit trust funds had increased/decreased by 5.10% (2018:
4.8%) with all other variables held constant and all the quoted unit
trust funds moved according to the historical data.

As at 31" March 2019, if the average rate of return of the quoted
unit trust funds had increased/decreased by 5.10% (2018: 4.8%),
surplus for the year would increase/decrease by approximately
HK$12,269,000 (2018: HK$12,783,000) as a result of gains/losses
on the quoted unit trust funds classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

3.2 ERERERE
ESEBDHSNEBAEARBESHENT
EICE - SUBE—FAL  Bov BERmAE
FAE - ESB3TEAESRE RS -

3.2 Fund risk management
The Fund’s objective when managing fund is to safeguard the Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern. The Fund’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year. The Fund comprises of its capital
fund and accumulated surplus.

3.3 AF{EHET 3.3 Fair value estimation
(a) THREMABBRLFTEAFEFMEAN (a) The table below analyses the Fund’s financial instruments carried

HEENTAITESRE_S—NER_SE
—N\E=ZA=1t—HUAFEANEZEH
TE - BEHAERUT=EAFEER
vy

s MRAEENEEERRERTSHI]
B (NMERE) (BB »

s AHEENGECBMANEYIFEEE
BERNRE  EUREERESE
(ENER) sz (AREER)
(EZE#H]) -

s AHEENEECHABELIRER
BREomSEE(AATHRENEA
B) (B=EBH)-

TRINTNRZFB-NERZF-N\F=R
=t —BLUAVEFENESEE -

at fair value as at 31" March 2019 and 2018 by level of the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. Such inputs are
categorised into three levels within a fair value hierarchy as follows:

e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1).

* Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

* Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The following table presents the Fund’s assets that are measured at
fair value at 31" March 2019 and 2018.

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

EFE—EBRACEHMEE
DIAFESF BB RNEREE

HRESBUETEES

Financial assets included in level 1
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Quoted unit trust funds 240,562 266,246
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Finance

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

(a)

()

-Ist

The Fund has no financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 3
March 2019 and 2018.

There were no transfers between levels during the year.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market
is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Fund
is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.

The carrying value less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair
value of financial assets for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Fund for similar financial
instruments.

4. Financial instruments by category

PIAFEE
FFABEE
MEE
B Assets at
FEWEIE  fair value
At through
amortised  profit or st
costs loss Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
RS- NE=—HA=+—H At 31 March 2019
DUATHERTAERED Financial assets at fair value
SRIEE (MIEE5) through profit or loss (note 5) - 240562 240,562
HithpEw g Other receivables 166 - 166
“Est Total 166 240,562 240,728
RIB—N\E=ZH=1+—H At 31" March 2018
DUATHEETAIER RN Financial assets at fair value
EREE(MEES) through profit or loss (note 5) - 266,246 266,246
HAB WA Other receivables 202 - 202
Aest Total 202 266246 266,448
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
DU SHE AT IR EE Financial liabilities at amortised cost
FEATBERRAIERIE Amount due to HKSIL 680 317
FEstER Accruals 67 65
747 382
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$000

FEREELEAES  LHERE

DIAFESFAERENSREEZATEZLER
AZHBBEERA - ZFRABRRNEREEZQ
FEDREERTZNHERENE - ZFAR
HRANSHEERAELETREN -

Quoted unit trust funds in Hong Kong,
at market value 240,562 266,246

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income. The fair values of
the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss were based on quoted
market prices in an active market. The carrying values of the financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

Hth U FIa Other receivables
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEWESKIETIR Amount due from Fund Manager 166 202

BE_F-NFR_F-N\F=ZRA=1t—H  Hft
FEWR IR IR BB EAFERE - WUBTRE
i » LW EFFHETMIERR -

HAEWGRIER B ERH AR IR 3.10) -

FEABEBRRUR
EATERAEARS « BN WERERIE -

BEFR-NFRF-N\F=ZRA=1—H BN
ERmEZRAEREAFEES  WLUETR
B -

FEZTER
BE-S-—NER-F—/\E=A=+—R  fi3f
A 2 IRE SR ATERE © BLUETARR -

The carrying values of other receivables approximate their fair values as
at 31" March 2019 and 2018 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar. The
Fund does not hold any collateral as security.

The impairment assessment on the other receivables is detailed in note 3.1(b).

Amount due to HKSIL

The amount due to HKSIL is interest free, unsecured and repayable on
demand.

The carrying values of the amount due approximate their fair values as at 31"
March 2019 and 2018 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

Accruals
The carrying values of accruals approximate their fair values as at 31 March
2019 and 2018 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.
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HeRnEEH 9. Cash flows information
(a) ARSEEBCIRS T (a) Net cash used in operating activities
2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE (B4 / BER (Deficit)/surplus for the year (26,085) 16,281
DIAFEF AN EREKNSREEN Adjustment for fair value gains on financial
NEW R AR assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,936 (31,688)
BEERNED) Changes in working capital:
- HAEWERIA - Other receivables 36 (26)
- FETRERRRIEIE - Amount due to HKSIL 363 226
- FEETERA - Accruals 2 2
BANgEES v REFE Net cash used in operating activities (20,748) (15,205)
(b) EBEFEHIR (b) Net debt reconciliation
FENRERETEEENEEEZS bR Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities was not
B R EEELEN S EHE - presented as there was no changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities during the year.
Frigii 2 10. Income tax expense
HE A TMEEHE  BRESBRIE—B—FTZ The Fund, being a registered charitable organisation, is exempted from Hong
= (BFIEBY BN IE - R BFIER o Kong profits tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance,
Chapter 112.
RA 532 % 1. Related party transactions

BREEVMEBREARENRZ5 > BENFERL
REENEMERTRS (ZF—/\ 1 E) -

Other than the related party transactions as disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, during the year, there was no other transaction carried
out with related parties (2018: nil).
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Major Achievements of Hong Kong Athletes at Multi-Sports Games

E+/\[EEEMEENE 18" Asian Games
(18.8-2.9.2018 EETtNiER E & Jakarta & Palembang, Indonesia)

F7E Athletics #F 100 K¥&# Women's 100m Hurdles SE%  LuiLai-yiu =
FEBk Badminton SEAE5HT Mixed Doubles ?‘EEY Tang Chun-man w
HEE  Tse Ying-suet 2
ZEEE Lai Wai-kit*
288> |au Pik-kin*
, ZEE*  Mak Kwok-fai* w
BEFBEE Men’s Team
. " SF¥H* Ng Chi-cheung* @
&Ik Wan Siu-kau*
BER*  Zen Wei-peu*
EmI5*  Chan Pui-yi Pearlie*
fAIgliF*  Ho Hoi-tung*
%Hﬁ B”dge MF%* Ho Wai-I * wy
BEIUESEEE Super Mixed Team A 0 Wal-lam 4
- P EEAJA* Koo Hor-yung Charmian* @
=28 Wong Wai-man Flora*
B9LE*  Yeung Hoi-ning*
e Dai Z2EEE* Lai Wai-kit* y
BT AE Men’s Pair FIE s
ZEE*  Mak Kwok-fai*
sk i ik
L7 A B Women’s Pair Kﬁﬂiﬁhli Chan Pui-yi Pearlie ' 4
BE1E*  Yeung Hoi-ning* @
s , ) ) Cheung King-lok w
BFZUEHEE Men’s Madison gﬁjﬂ% 4
I PI£L  Leung Chun-wing ()
ZF\MHE Women’s Keirin FE= | 0e Wai-sze é
¥4 E Women's Sprint FHET  Lee Wai-sze é
SF24% Men's Omnium RUE#  Leung Chun-wing o
JREEL:  Cheung King-lok
2EFE Ko Siu-wai -
B Cycling BYEEEZE Men’s Team Pursuit ZIEL  Leung Chun-wing
Z=E  Leung Ka-yu
ZIEE  Mow Ching-yin
LT EEER Women's Madi T Pang Yao w
e ens Hadison BEE  Yang Qianyu @
F=EHF  Lee Wai-sze -
Y EEESE S/ Women's Team Sprint ZFHE  Li Yin-yin @
E3# Ma Wing-yu
ZF 20 AEREAGFE [ : ¥
Women’s 20km Individual Time Trial REE  Leung Wing-yee :
S515 Equestrian B8 ABEE8E 4 Individual Dressage 8%  Siu Wing-ying Jacqueline é
BFIERIE A Men’s Foil Individual B4R Nicholas Edward Choi %
%% Fencing #RZKRE  Cheung Ka-long
i e e £2{#Z  Choi Chun-yin Ryan w
BYIERIEEE Men’s Foil Team e :
el BEESR Nicholas Edward Choi
BFh  Yeung Chi-ka
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Major Achievements of Hong Kong Athletes at Multi-Sports Games (Continued)

E+/\[EEEMEENE 18" Asian Games
(18.8-2.9.2018 EET#NiER E & Jakarta & Palembang, Indonesia)
BYERIEA Men’s Foil Individual 3RZ%B  Cheung Ka-long g
BFmRE A Men’s Sabre Individual &R Low Ho-tin g
BR%Z%  Chang Chi-hin Cyrus
= , AHTE2  Lam Hin-chun \'4
27 ([RIEE Men’s Sabre T AT 9 !
FREEE Men’s Sabre Team % Lee Chakfung ®
R (48) Z&%EXR Low Ho-tin
Fencing (Continued
9 ( ) ¥ EREA Women’s Epee Individual SIEME  Kong Man-wai Vivian g
ZFFERIME A Women’s Foil Individual BER  Liu Yan-wai g
REZ  ChuKa-mong
- , SREEQT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin v
ERIE % Women'’s Epee T - v
. ST RIS e SIE1E  Kong Man-wai Vivian @
BI%5  Lin Yik-hei Coco
B&3% Gymnastics BFPE Men’s Vault AfE# Shek Wai-hung %
ZFE AZ Women’s Individual Kata BIFHZE  Lau Mo-sheung Grace g
ZE5F7E Karated
R Karatedo LT BAEFEIAFLT s Cholw v
Women'’s Individual Kumite -61kg TR or Wan-yu .
BT CEHE AL Men's Lightweight Single Sculls | #4888 Chiu Hin-chun é
A%  Chau Yee-ping
3R#%/8*  Cheung Ming-hang*
WM Lam San-tung
ZME  Leung Chun-shek -
4 Rowing B E4/)\AME Men’s Lightweight Eight BE®  Liu Kang-yue Kenneth @
E0#BA  Tang Chiu-mang
#iE  Wong Pak-yan
=&/ Wong Wai-kin
=M@ Yuen Yun-lam
T ECERE A\ME N v
Women’s Lightweight Single Sculls FEX LeeKaman ‘
=LA Michael Coverdale
FE5%  Max Cameron Denmark
#BE4%  Liam Thomas Herbert
farid James Paul Hood
L8 Lee Ross Jones
5 e v
185k Rugb . ¥ Men’s Rugb M Kwok Pak-nga Eric o
i gby BFt AIR Men’s Rugby Sevens FEE  Lee Ka-to Cado )
[EEEE Alessandro Nardoni
ZE&EF)  Benjamin Reihana Rimene
SPEFET Eden Hugo Stiles
AEE  Max John Woodward
BksEEY  Yiu Kam-shing
BEBR Squash HEF B4 Men’s Singles Et$E88  Au Chun-ming @




E+/\[EEEMEENE 18" Asian Games
(18.8-2.9.2018 EETtNiER E & Jakarta & Palembang, Indonesia)

Annexes

EEke  Au Wing-chi Annie
, JE# Chan Ho-ling w
¥ [EE Women’s Team R w
" fAI¥4  Ho Tze-lok @
25 Lee Ka-yi
BEDR (#&) e . . : w
Squash (Continued) 57 #4] Men's Singles FEE  LeeHo-yin @
Er$EEE  Au Chun-ming
, FEE Lee Ho-yin w
£ 7 E# Men’s Team T o
- 25#  Leung Chi-hin Henry @
EREE Yip Tsz-fung
f$5)%  Au Hoi-shun Stephanie
ERfz2%  Chan Kin-lok
#[%]#  Cheng Lily-mei Camille
ZF4x100 KB E%KIED T Rainbow Ip -
Women’s 4x100m Medley Relay MisEsR  Sze Hang-yu
ZR Tam Hoi-lam
=%M  Wong Kwan-to Toto
B¥3%  Yeung Zhen-mei Jamie
Erés’2  Au Hoi-shun Stephanie
7 Swimming £ 1 00K EEAEER) S (eno Hiymer Camille v
Women’s 4x100m Freestyle Rel gkt OINEIMRIET G
plE ey MsEsR  Sze Hang-yu ‘
EFR Tam Hoi-lam
ERfE2:  Chan Kin-lok
EFI#  Cheng Lily-mei Camille
LT 4x200K E BKED ggfﬁ o v
Women’s 4x200m Freestyle Rel L UL AUl NN (1= G
HlE iRy MisEsR  Sze Hang-yu @
EEM  Tang Tsoi-lam Katii
B®3%  Yeung Zhen-mei Jamie
MELE  Doo Hoi-kem
ZERS  Lee Ho-ching
Y EEE Women’s Team Z55%  Li Ching-wan =
SRR Table Tennis RFEE  Ng Wing-nam
BREZ3Z  Soo Wai-yam Minnie
K145 H
SBA%4T Mixed Doubles A6 Ho Kwan-kit v
e Y ZHERS  Lee Ho-ching @
2Z53%  Lau Kwun-ho
258 Mak Cheuk-yin
PN : : > _hi w
{RESER Tenpin Bowling BFANABEE Men’s Team of Six #ES  Tse Chun h'f‘ @
BE Tseng Tak-hin
=#R  Wong Kwan-yuen
#AJkE  Wu Siu-hong
B Bailee Briana Brown
=14 A Triathlon B AEEEE Mixed Team Relay %z@;zﬁ Choi Yan-yin‘ ¥
ZEseA  Law Leong-tim .
w1 B Wong Tsz-to
RS:X B8¥ RS:X Men BiZR2  Cheng Chun-leung Michael
JEREML Windsurfing
RS:X ZF RS:X Women FREESZ  Chan Hei-man Hayley Victoria
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Major Achievements of Hong Kong Athletes at Multi-Sports Games (Continued)

E+/\[EEEMEENE 18" Asian Games
(18.8-2.9.2018 EET#NiER E & Jakarta & Palembang, Indonesia)

FERER () e e : {7248 Rafeek Kikabhoy v
Windsurfing (Continued) Rt peisr RSO VG EZIE  MaKwan-ching
0¥ AR F KRR 2 AL e ) w
Women’s Taijiquan & Taijijian All Round S5E Mok Uen-ying &)
EH AT Wushu
¥ EERETIRE =2 Yuen Ka-yin A4
Women’s Nanquan & Nandao All Round = ying .

YR RESERS

Non-HKSI Scholarship Athletes

2018 gaiM5EE N EEIE 2018 Asian Para Games
(6-13.10.2018 E[Ie##/0:E Jakarta, Indonesia)

- w
22F T36 # 100K Women’s 100m T36 REER Yu Chun-lai @
A& Athletics
2% T36 #4200 K Women’s 200m T36 {EEZ:  Yam Kwok-fan g
w
BF SS6 #xE+T Men’s Singles SS6 KX{E  Chu Man-kai @
w
B¥ WH2 #KE+T Men’s Singles WH2 BEJR  Chan Ho-yuen
PJEBR Badminton v
¥ SS6 #4E+T Men’s Singles SS6 F#EA  Wong Chun-yim @
22F SUS #REF] Women'’s Singles SU5 MIEE  Lam Tsz-huen g
fAI%EE  Ho Yuen-kei -
JEA BC3 A% A Mixed Pairs BC3 24%  Tsang Ling-yan @
HERE Tse Tak-wah
ERE2M  Chan Kam-chau
SRgE Kwok Hoi-ying -
B3R Boccia E& BC1/2 #E#E Mixed Team BC1/BC2 REE  Leung Mei-yee
Be¥f2  John Loung
BB Yeung Hiu-lam
JEA BC2 #{@ A Mixed Individual BC2 BB Yeung Hiu-lam )4
JE4 BC3 #MEA Mixed Individual BC3 555 Ho Yuen-kei =
w
JEA B3 #RE+T Mixed Singles B3 EfJE&* Tang Shun-yee* @
. ) ) EIPIN Kwok Wing v
N=P2N PAVE:=:S )
BE B4 #REEFT Mixed Pairs B4 SE&*  Tang Shun-yee* @
A KK * i Vi fraysls
SEVA [ S ) ) ZFEL*  Li Ying-wing )4
S350 Lawn Bows JEf B8 AREFT Mixed Pairs B8 HEE  Tang Mei-yi @
w
¥ BT #kE+F] Women'’s Singles B7 BB Wu Man-ying @
JBE B2 #REFT Mixed Singles B2 Z7BF  Li Chi-ming Rockey é
JEA B4 #RE 4T Mixed Singles B4 EIP13 Kwok Wing é




2018 gaM5EE N EEIE 2018 Asian Para Games
(6-13.10.2018 EEe#fthniE Jakarta, Indonesia)
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. . ) Z&H3  Li Chi-ming Rockey v
BA B2 M e . . A
Ba REFT Mixed Pairs B2 8805 Yim Man-ching @
EHRIR () v
Lawn Bowls (Continued) | Z¥ B8 #kE&#] Women’s Singles B8 i Tang Mei-yi @
JES B2 #REFT Mixed Singles B2 BS80S Yim Man-ching :
S7F S14 #R100KHE X e . w
Men’s 100m Backstroke S14 AFRE Hui Ka-chun @
BF S14 #7200 K HX I . w
Men’s 200m Freestyle S14 &% Tang Wai-lok @
ZF S14 #1100 K% - . L 4
Women’s 100m Butterfly S14 BRE&HE  Chan Yui-lam @
Sk Swimming
BF SM14 #1200 KB AR EX o : )4
Men’s 200m Individual Medley SM14 HER  Tang Wai-lok @
ZF SM14 £ 200 KB AEA K = ; =
Women’s 200m Individual Medley SM14 BRE&HE  Chan Yui-lam @
ZF S14 #R100KH X . : b 4
Women’s 100m Backstroke S14 BRE&H  Chan Yui-lam @
#F TT11 4R%4T Women's Singles TTTI SHH  Ng Mui-wui é)
ZEEMR Li Hiu-tung -
¥ TT11 #4xE e Women’s Team TT11 S2WE  Ng Mui-wui @
E5OX  Wong Ka-man
£k Choi Siu-hung y
) -3 4pte , . s
B¥ TT2-3 #k%37] Men’s Doubles TT2-3 /TS Ko Hang-yee
[RESE  ChenSilu w
TT6-7 #REE : - ) . -
BF 4484 Men’s Doubles TT6-7 4% Lee Ming-yip @
. : Zh{Z  Leung Chung-yan
B
S-E3K Table Tennis EF TT11 B8 Men's Team TT11 LB Tsoi Ming-fai é
BEZ Wan Wai-lok
B¥ TT3 #E+T Men’s Singles TT3 =175 Ko Hang-yee =
B¥ TT9 #&E$T Men’s Singles TT9 FEE  Wong Chi-yin z
¥ TT5 #%EEFT Women’s Singles TT5 =%  Wong Pui-yi z
¥ TT7 #E+] Women’s Singles TT7 F£IEH Chiu Kan-shan z
2% TT11 #%E$T Women’s Singles TT1 EZUX  Wong Ka-man =
¥ TPB8 #fE@ A Women’s Singles TPB8 T3 Wong Mei-lan @)
{RESBR Tenpin Bowling
¥ TPB3 #4{E A Women'’s Singles TPB3 =5 Yuen Wing-shan g
ZF A BIERIEA — . w
T Women’s Foil Individual - Category A 2 VO ETEe @
Wheelchair Fencing BT A 4Tt
ES BAERIBA : s/
Men’s Foil Individual - Category A BHfF  Cheong Meng-chai @
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Major Achievements of Hong Kong Athletes at Multi-Sports Games (Continued)

2018 TEjM52fE AEENE 2018 Asian Para Games
(6-13.10.2018 EE2#fthniE Jakarta, Indonesia)
SEFRH  Fan Pui-shan
= ; R4F&  Justine Charissa Ng v
| e e ) )
L ¥ ERIEEE Women’s Epee Team SR Tong Noa-ting @
K21 Yu Chui-yee
$Bi5E  Chung Yuen-ping
¥ : w
- o [ B s [Eaf Se¥mit  Fan Pui-shan w
¥ {ERIEEE Women’s Foil Team S5 ustine Charissa Ng @
£ES  Yu Chui-yee
BF A RERIEA ) ) v
Men’s Sabre Individual - Category A BRE#E  Chan Wing-kin ‘
R (45) EF A RmRIEA 8 o ) 4
Wheelchair Fencing Men’s Sabre Individual - Category A iflfy (e e ‘
(Conii) L A HERIEA N . v
RE|G  Yu Chui-yee
Women'’s Epee Individual - Category A ‘
ZF B HERIEA . ) v
Women’s Epee Individual - Category B 45 Tong Nga-ting
¥ A FRAERIEA . . ) y
Women’s Foil Individual - Category A A Justine Charissa Ng
ZF B #BAERIEA g . A 4
Women’s Foil Individual - Category B BJ#  Chung Yuen-ping ‘
ZF A RmRIEA —_— . w
Women'’s Sabre Individual - Category A e TS ‘

CIFERRESERS

Non-HKSI Scholarship Athletes

E-EEFEREE 3" Youth Olympic Games
(6-18.10.2018 [iRE#H EFEET L FIET Buenos Aires, Argentina)

& Athletics BEF 110 KEEH Men’s 110m Hurdles F®{E  Wong Lok-hei Addis g
w

LZFERIEA Women’s Epee Individual SXEEYT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin @

RI¥ Fencing w
MNESEAEEE Mixed Continental Team SHEDT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin' @

"EnshEEAL A  BERE B S EETEEE S
With athletes from Chinese Taipei, Japan, Korea and Kyrgyzstan
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions

Annexes

w
B AP s ' v
== I E B ¥ 1500 K Girls’ 1500m | & Cade Cameron Wright @
P rd i . . .
& . 3™ Asian Youth Athletics Championships Z K Girls' High Jump | 228 Lai Yan-hei
Athletics -
2019 Zajl 20 NEFERZE T 20 RE X . W
Asian 20km Race Walking Championships 2019 Women’s 20km BAME  Ching Siu-nga ‘
2018 BWF AP ERBIRE S AT VT B2 Tang Chun-man v
Total BWF World Championships 2018 BE 2] Mixed Daubles #E  Tse Ying-suet @
2018 HEARE B ABEET M 232 Tang Chun-man v
Victor China Open 2018 SES T Mixed Doubles HEE  Tse Ying-suet ®
SEEEET (U1T) =E Ko Shing-hei w
Mixed Doubles (U17) 2445 Lui Lok-lok W
BFEFT (U1 . . : A 4
. SHEE Ko Shing-hei ;
2018 ZI U17 B U15 SAERIEE Men’s Singles (U17) 5 ? ©
Badminton Asia U17 & U15 Junior Championships 2018 | 4447 (U17) Sass | yj Lok-lok v
Women'’s Doubles (U17) ZEERT  Tsang Hiu-yan ‘
EEEST (U15) 7%  Chan Wing-lam "4
Mixed Doubles (U15) R%f  Jason Gunawan @
2018 BBARE =2 - s v ; b 4
VoA (e e ST A B ¥ E4T Men’s Singles Z5E  Lee Cheuk-yiu @
BFEH (U15) . w
Men's Singles (U15) R¥fH  Jason Gunawan @
TTET (U19) 2EEL Leung Sze-lok w
Women’s Doubles (U19) BEFR  Yeung Pui-lam )
] 2018 BRAT D ENEIREFEE EAEIT (U19) 2% Lui Chun-wai w
HE%L‘Y‘ Korea Junior Open International Challenge 2018 Mixed Doubles (U19) 5% Yeung Pui-lam W
Badminton BFET (U19) @#5  Chow Hin-long :
Men’s Doubles (U19) =#%3E  Lui Chun-wai
T (UTT) P& Lui Lok-lok g
Women'’s Doubles (U17) ZEERT  Tsang Hiu-yan
2018 2Z/AFIE Yonex All England Open 2019 B ¥ 4T Men’s Singles fAZF8  Ng Ka-long Angus g
3R#8IF  Chang Tak-ching
A2  Chau Hoi-wah
RMEE  Cheung Ngan-yi
fAl/ZEE  Ho Wai-lun
Z5  Lee Cheuk-yiu
ZE{#  Mak Hee-chun
. N - EX Ng Ka-I A
2019 BRERTNDERE SRR DL NkelngAnocs -
Badminton Asia Mixed Team Championships JEEE 58 Mixed Team Sl ; @
Tong Yun Kai Cup 2019 Rk Ng Wing-yung
B#EF  Tam Chun-hei
E8&32  Tang Chun-man
#HEE  Tse Ying-suet
5#35%  Yeung Ming-nok
BHE  Yeung Nga-ting
EMZ  Yip Pui-yin
=fE%  Yuen Sin-ying
6 [EATEREE 4T o o e v
6-Red Ball Singles RAZE N On-yee @
R | 2018 wies pRaTEEARE 10 BATRES S N Onvee w
S;I)cl>artrs WLBS Festival of World Women’s Snooker 2018 10-Red Ball Singles 9 y @)
6 {EATBREET N . R
6-Red Ball Singles BEH  Wan Kakai =
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

) . o BFEAE 9 RIREST SEE Yip Kind v
2018 A ACBS EIMEXHRIRERIR Boys’ 9-Ball Pool Singles % YipKin-ling @
Formosa Cup ACBS Asian Pool - I - -
Championships 2018 BFEDE 9 RIEST +kZ 2L Robbie James Capito A4
Boys’ 9-Ball Pool Doubles ERE  Yip Kin-ling ‘
. -
{8 AZ Individual 224  NgOn-yee :
2018 WLBS 2RI F L /BIZE 5 ©
WLBS UK Women’s Championship 2018 o o o v
& AZ Individual EEZET Ip Wan-in Jaique ‘
2018 ACBS el 6 [EAL Bk K BB RiEE By 6 A EkeEST X Cheung Ka-wai A 4
ACBS Asian 6-Reds & Teams Championship 2018 | Men’s 6-Red Ball Snooker Singles ® 9
. v
B A Individual 2%  Ng On-yee
2018 WML T RABE W
e Australian Open Women’s Snooker 2018 w
SR () {BAZ Individual BB Wan Ka-kai ®
Billiard )
oot SR ERE  Yip Kin-ling =
(Continued) | o TR T SRS T Boys’ Events (U19) o &
World Juniors 9-Ball Championships 2018 BF 19 mUT ) ) y
Boys’ Events (U19) £Lt% 7t Robbie James Capito
BFRASZRER JA%3  Chau Hon-man w
Men’s Snooker Team Event Z=¥5  Lee Tsz-ho @
! ) ¥R 6 BALBREST 952  NgO w
2018 IBSF tH57 6 {BALIR RERERRIRERRTE Women's 6-Red Ball Snooker Singles o gonvee
IBSF World 6-Reds & Team Snooker I . :
Championships 2018 TR SIRE R sR#APE  Cheung Yee-ting A4
Women’s Snooker Team Event B4k Fong Mei-mei ‘
TFRAEZRER K% NgOn-yee ) ¢
Women'’s Snooker Team Event M Wan Ka-kai ‘
2019 WLBS EAIB 2 F/ARE . . v
WLBS Belgian Women’s Open 2019 fBAR Individual AZHE Ng On-yee @
: b 4
2(_?—%5‘&% , ! FEF  Lee Wai-sze @
IS B BT - Sk Elite Women’s Sprint
UCI Track Cycling World Cup - Series 1 LTFY BT . ) v
Elite Women'’s Keirin FBE  Lee Wai-sze @
S ES R - F Tk TFFLEE o : v
UCI Track Cycling World Cup - Series 2 Elite Women'’s Sprint =¥ Lee Wai-sze @
TFEFLHEE S - . v
Junior Women’s Omnium M= Vivien Chiu @
UFEFERAE - . w
me Junior Women'’s Points Race i s Sy w
Cycling Y EEHRE . ) b4
_ . n Junior Women'’s Scratch Rl Lease )
E=TNEENBMEEREEE —
BRSNS E S S EREE HIFRE Zmr oo Waissze %
39" Asian Track Cycling Championships cum Elite Women'’s Sprint
26" Asian Junior Track Cycling Championships K E Y M S — w
Junior Women'’s Keirin B ] @
TFEFEEABEE S o . w
Junior Women'’s Individual Pursuit = Vivien Chiu @
TFHME o ) w
Elite Women'’s Keirin =¥ Lee Wai-sze @
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: , SR/ . v
= E TR S S () B¥HEE Elite Men’s Scratch | 2%/ Leung Ka-yu ®
39" Asian Track Cycling Championships cum
26" Asian Junior Track Cycling Championships Zﬁﬁ?ﬂg B Pang Yao ) 4
(Continued) Elite Women’s Scratch ‘
T YME e : w
IS BT - S Elite Women’s Keirin st (GRS W
UCI Track Cycling World Cup - Series 5 =X
£ oo s ZE5  Lee Wai-sze a
B (@) Elite Women’s Sprint W
BE (& =
Cycling 2239)1%% o AL |ee Wai-sze )4
(Continued) Elite Women’s Keirin W
SRR - BN TFFLEE N . w
=8 . =
UCI Track Cycling World Cup - Series 6 Elite Women’s Sprint PR Lee Wai-sze (@)
TFHME o= ' ' v
Elite Women’s Keirin Z8E  Lee Hoi-yan Jessica @
LT YME e : w
2019 {5 IS 28 B e iE T Elite Women’s Keirin FBE  LeeWaisze )
UCI Track Cycling World Championships 2019 LTFhE I . w
Elite Women'’s Sprint SEo Lesiiarez: W
2018 HABFVERIBIFRE TFEREA(DEFE) P . ) w
World Junior & Cadet Fencing Championships 2018 | Women'’s Epee (Cadet) AT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin @
BFEREA ) v
Men’s Foil Individual 0¥ Cheung Siu-lun @
TFEREA N o v
IRE -
Women'’s Epee Individual L= Kong Man-wai Vivian W
3RZEF  Cheung Ka-long
BFenEE sR/M@ Cheung Siu-lun w
Men’s Foil Team &= Choi Chun-yin Ryan @
348 Nicholas Edward Choi
KEZ  ChuKa-mong
TFEREE SXEEHT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin w
Women’s Epee Team STE21E  Kong Man-wai Vivian @
EW#  Lin Yik-hei Coco
2018 MR BB EE BEFERIBEA " : W
Asian Fencing Championships 2018 Men’s Epee Individual 72E# - Fong Hoi-sun ‘
RI% LT EREA v
. pom e ) 2
Fencing Women'’s Epee Individual 7T Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin @
TFMBEA pu ) ) Ty
Women’s Sabre Individual MTE Lam Hin-wai @
TR Cheng Hiu-lam
¥ EREEE RE%  Kimberley Vanessa Cheung v
Women’s Foil Team BEE  Lin Po-heung @
BERT  Liu Yan-wai
B4 AuSin-ying
ZF R E e BRE5E  Chan Yin-fei v
Women’s Sabre Team sREZ  Chang Ngai-hing Karen @
METE Lam Hin-wai
BFEREA e : . w
Men’s Foil Individual HEZ  Choi Chun-yin Ryan ]
2018 T 23 BT RBFEE #8328 Chiu Man-to Edward
Asian Under 23 Fencing Championships 2018 BYEhEEE ##Z  Choi Chun-yin Ryan w
Men’s Foil Team &% Lee Yat-long @
2334 Ng Lok-wang Lawrence
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

fRek  Chan Cheuk-him
. N BFmsIEE fAIBE]  Ho Sze-long Aaron w
2018 TEi 23 BRLA T RIZBERIEE (48) Men’s Sabre Team EEEAR Li Hiu-kit @
Asian Under 23 Fencing Championships 2018 2% Shum Lai-tai Nelson
(Continued) ET AN -
Women'’s Epee Individual I3 Ho Tik-lam @
2018 LFERIMFRER - BRI TFEREA N S -
IRIE -
Women’s Epee World Cup 2018 - Tallinn Women’s Epee Individual 1S Kong Man-wai Vivian @
2019 LFERMERE - IBEAL TFEREA . o w
IRIE -
Women'’s Epee World Cup 2019 - Havana Women’s Epee Individual 1% Kong Man-wai Vivian @
2019 BFERIEHRABAREE - FEY BEFEREA . ) 4
Men’s Foil Grand Prix - Turin Men’s Foil Individual B&H  Cheung Ka-long @
2019 LFERHRE - BEFEMG TFEREA N S )4
IRE - )
Women’s Epee World Cup - Barcelona Women'’s Epee Individual L= Kong Man-wai Vivian W
TFIEREA (D) - : w
Women’s Foil Individual (Cadet) N Sophia Wu @
R (&) #fFtz  Cheng Nga-chi
Fencing TFMRIEEE (DF) SRATHE Kwok Yan-kei w
(Continued) Women’s Sabre Team (Cadet) 2583 Leung Lok-man Laren
BEEE  Tam Yuen-ning
BEFERIEA (DF) : g
2] -
Men's Foil Individual (Cadety | Hes  Chan Pak-hei
BRIAEE  Chan Pak-hei
2019 EMED FRIRIRIRTE BTEREE (DE) ¥#3  Cheng Tit-nam v
Asian Junior & Cadet Fencing Championships 2019 | Men’s Foil Team (Cadet) e Wong Chun-chit @
&E&A Yuen Kai-nok
B Christelle Joy Ko
TFERIERE (DF) ZELIf2 Law Yee-hang Shea ) 4
Women'’s Foil Team (Cadet) fHlE  Sophia Wu ‘
AEFEF  Yung Long-ching
E#%H Keung Nok-kan Icy
LFERER (FF) =¥  Christelle Joy Ko Ty
Women'’s Foil Team (Junior) B@aE  Kuan Yu-ching ‘
E  Sophia Wu
2019 BFERMERBREE - LA @I BFEREA — v
Men’s Foil Grand Prix - Anaheim Men’s Foil Individual H&BF  Cheung Ka-long ‘
2018 R ZeFiEH BB AR E - ARG ZFEAE - ) 4
| = =
Karatel Premier League - Rabat 2018 Female Individual Kata Gt Leubiemanzn Crage @
BEFOEEAR - : w
SHHEDNE M FETERIER Male Individual Kata (Cadety | =23 Tang Yu-hin @
17" AKF Cadet, Junior & U21 Championships 2018 | 517254 {F A #
2 | H .
Male Individual Kata (Junior) =ERl  LiChi-kong g
EFEAR )
Em Male Individual Kata #5732 Cheng Tsz-man Chris g
Karatedo | s5+AEGMBRAZTFHEIREE ZFEAR BHE  Lau Mo-sheung Grace g
15" AKF Senior Championships Female Individual Kata o 9
ZLHHEAAATF 50 ATUT S . g
Female Individual Kumite -50kg =& Tsang Yee-ting
2018 R Ze a0 AR - E2han Bfuh ZFEAE - w
| B v
WKF Karatel Series A - Santiago 2018 Female Individual Kata BIM=  Lau Mo-sheung Grace ‘
FTUEERRAEFEREE X EAZ £ v
24™ WKF Senior World Championships Female Individual Kata B Lau Mo-sheung Grace ‘
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ZEFE (&) R _—
2018 R Ze - EH A R AR E - b ZFEAE o w
| R ¥
Karatgdo WKEF Karatel Series A - Shanghai 2018 Female Individual Kata s Lo e EEE ‘
(Continued)
FEDFE AELEH ¥8=E  Cheng Cheuk-kwan w
Jumor Women'’s Pair 2%EkZ  Leung Wing-wun @
FEDFEBEAM - ) w
B 2018 TS MFEEFIREE Junlor Men’s Singles Sculls FHEE Wong Wal-chun @
Rowing Asian Rowing Junior Championships 2018 TR/ A BB {88  Ho Chak-lung w
Junlor Men’s Pair EEEGE Yip Chun-kit @
FELFEAY 25 Mehmet Emin Arduc vy
Jumor Men’s Doubles Sculls =iER Wong Ho-yin ()
= Jack Samson Abbott
= Paul Baptiste Florent
Altier
= Darke Christopher
Hugo
2018 20 BATTHEABREIE (EHE) | met g - MerkAlerander
182Kk Rugby | Asia Rugby Under 20 Sevens Series 2018 - - jeoeberdh )4
(Final Ranking) Men’s 7-a-side - Liam Doherty W
— Samuel Down
7&ERwk  Poon Yau-him Henry
Bertrand
= Thaddeus Anthony
Nigel Summers
= Alex Wood
SEROBINRS 4.7 Laser 4.7 b= Yip Pei-tsun é
- w
LRI Optimist — Duncan Euan Gregor @
2017-18 S EE B ST FRRTINME LLRMMS Optimist 2 Leung Chung Douglas é
(#&8H2) w
AL Sailing ASAF Youth Sailing Cup 2017-18 (Final Ranking) SSEIRAY 4.7 Laser 4.7 — Emily Louise Keg @
SELEIRMS 4.7 Laser 4.7 KR Chu Kwai-chung g
L imi N H ) 4
LR Optimist ZBYH  Law Tsz-ki Casey ®
20719 TEHHARNAIRITE BT AR &%  Nicholas Brian Bez -4
Asian Laser Championships 2019 Men’s Laser Standard SRR y @
NEWN 2018 EMNARERBIRIEE B¥E4 C4H 1000 K BS®  Chan Ho-tun g
Skating Asian Open Short Track Speed Skating Trophy 2018 | Junior C Men 1000m 7 9
¥ 17 5T Girls’ Under 17 BRE4E Chan Sin-yuk é
2018 BARALE T FEIRARE . N , e ) v
Penang (Malaysian) Junior Open 2018 $F 17T LT Boys' Under 17 HEsE To Wai-lok ‘
\ —_ S P v
- ¥ 15 5LLT Girls’ Under 15 572 Wong Po-yui Kirstie @
Squash
q BF¥ 19 mLUT Boys’ Under19 | $%EE  Chung Yat-long é
2018 BTV EBERARAE . . = ) -
Hong Kong Junior Squash Open 2018 ¥ 17 5% LLT Girls’ Under 17 BRE4E Chan Sin-yuk @
¥ 19 LT Girls’ Under 19 #HR5  Cheng Nga-ching é
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

- N . ’ v
19 LT Girls’ Under 19 | 2 Li Sum-
2018 BHELFERANSE () ZF 19 BT Girls’ Under Z0F i Sum-yin
Hong Kong Junior Squash Open 2018 (Continued) 2% 19 ST Boys' Under 19 FA%RE  Ho Ka-hei g
e . e ) w
EFE7T Men’s Singles ER®  Yip Tsz-fung @
2018 HAKBEERREE % HoKa-wing
World University Squash Championships 2018 | . e 1 o iﬁ; tegng Chi-hin Henry g
TR IXea leam 1 I Sum-yin
EALHE  Wong Chi-him
ERE  Yip Tsz-fung
BRzkZ Au Wing-chi Annie
2018 R FEENKERERITE , BR%E#  Chan Ho-ling v
WSF Women’s World Team Championship 2018 | 23 i Women’s Team AT Ho Tze-lok @
Zz5 Lee Ka-yi
2018 BB EIRGERERBENDE . . ohan e : . . -
HKFC International Squash Open 2018 4 FE$T Women’s Singles EZke  Au Wing-chi Annie @
w
ZF 17 LT Girls’ Under 17 BREZ4E Chan Sin-yuk @
S BF 19 5T Boys' Under19 | 48383 Chung Yat-| -
Squash oys’ Under 4 ung Yat-long @
(Continued) v
_ . ) ZF 15 5T Girls’ Under 15 HHKFR  Tse Yee-lam Tob -
BT+ ARDNE S EREREASEE - v @
25" Asian Junior Individual Championshi
sian Juniorndiviauat Hhampionsiips ZF 15 5T Girls' Under 15 | ®/2&  Wong Po-yui Kirstie g
¥ 17 5T Girls’ Under 17 J5U5E  Fung Ching-hei g
¥ 19 5T Girls’ Under 19 #H#RS  Cheng Nga-ching g
20718 Oracle Netsuite =& /A= - . s e ) ) ) A4
Oracle Netsuite Open 2018 ¥ ¥ +$] Women’s Singles [EREK Au Wing-chi Annie ‘
2019 HEBDFEIRNFE . o - ) w
British Junior Open 2019 ZF 17 %LT Girls’ Under 17 BREZSE Chan Sin-yuk @
RE=4E Chan Sin-yuk -
Y% Girls’ Team #F#ERE Cheng Nga-ching @
i ) =®E&  Wong Po-yui Kirstie
BT NBERNEFEERERRESE - -
19" Asian Junior Team Championships ;‘2%; Ezan C:‘("th‘l) Russell v
B = [ e , § ung Yat-long g
%7 Boys' Team HES  To Wai-lok @
E5i  Wong King-yeung
¥ 800 K % . w
Women’s 800m Freestyle fIF®  Ho Nam-wai
SF 1500 KEH* - : g
Men’s 1500m Freestyle g7 Cheuk Ming-ho
fR{ELZ  Chan Kin-lok
)5?/71 . 2018 FlNA E?/ﬂ(ﬁﬁﬁ - FTH03E UG . BT Ax50 K E EKEN ﬁﬁ%ff%? Cheuk Ming-ho . v
Swimming | FINA Swimming World Cup 2018 - Singapore T fé##M  Kan Cheuk-tung Natalie @
ME=Esx  Sze Hang-yu
MAGE  To King-him Kenneth
BRIEZ  Chan Kin-lok
BrF 4x50 KEAKEN 544%  Cheuk Ming-ho v
Mixed 4x50m Medley Relay tHGER  To King-him Kenneth ‘
=M Wong Kwan-to Toto
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Table Tennis
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¥+ Women’s Doubles %ﬁﬁi Ng Wing-nam é
2018 B X R ARE #EE  Soo Wai-yam Minnie
Slovenia Open 2018 KIS Lam Siu-hang
B 53 i) = .
B¥E4T Men’s Doubles SHE  Ng Pak-nam :
LT BELFEST F5%E LeeKa-yee w
2018 LRI E AT Junior Girls’ Doubles E:F% Wong Chln-yau )
Belgium Junior & Cadet Open 2018 LR Ems E%Eaj Chau Wing-sze oy
Junior Girls’ Team TR Lee Ka-yee @
w=FZ&  Wong Chin-yau
2018 EEBVEARE LFELEEE iﬁj e kayen )4
French Junior & Cadet Open 2018 Junior Girls’ Team ﬂ,iﬁfﬂ y . ‘
&=32Z&  Wong Chin-yau
MYE  Doo Hoi-kem
; ZERS Lee Ho-ching
2018 HAF ERERIREE - ) Ty
= =) G 5 P _ =
World Team Table Tennis Championships 2018 ZFERR Women's Team i?% Mak T.ze wing ‘
SFEE Ng Wing-nam
BZ=  Soo Wai-yam Minnie
BFELEELT . ) g
Junior Boys’ Singles B S
BREEE EREEHE  Chan Ho-wah Baldwin -
Cadet B Oys,HTe am B Choy Chun-kit @
2018 REBFARE k$97E  Yiu Kwan-to
Thailand Junior & Cadet Open 2018 T ANERRST o )
Cadet Girls’ Singles S Ng Wing-lam 5
LR Eige Hui Wai Phoebe w
o R Ng Wing-lam -
Cadet Girls’ Team BB Yenn Ho-ching ‘
A#9£E Ho Kwan-kit w
B E:a:3 i
BYE4T Men’s Doubles #E  Wong Chun-ting @
2018 HBARE BT ET (U21) o 0
Hong Kong Open 2018 Men's Singles (U21) 8% N Pak-nam ®
% Doo Hoi-kem w
A ’ -
27447 Women’s Doubles =4 Lee Ho-ching ®
EF44T Men's Doubles Eﬁﬁ]@% Ho Kwan-kit ' g
2018 AAAHE H=HE  Wong Chun-ting
Japan Open 2018 At Ho Kwan-kit v
N=PaN:=:3 H &
SEAEEST Mixed Doubles 2% Lee Ho-ching ®
=y H H o
P AEEEE Cadet Girls’ Team ‘f% Hui Wai Phoebe @
2018 FRABFVEARE S Ng Wing-lam
China Junior & Cadet Open 2018 BEZERE  Chan Ho- )
B /0 [ ) 5 an Ho-wah Baldwin W
FT B Cadet Boys' Team PkE97E  Yiu Kwan-to @
BT 4T Men’s Doubles g5 Ho Kwan-kit é
2018 ZRARE =iFE  Wong Chun-ting
Korea Open 2018 LT (U21) o
—_— . .
Women'’s Singles (U21) =8 Soo Wai-yam Minnie @
BEFOFEEST PkE97E  Yiu Kwan-to w
2018 BBSIENBE Cadet Boys’ Doubles T Yu Nok
Hong Kong Junior & Cadet Open 2018 BEFEOEEST FHEZ%  Chong Kai-ning Maurice
Junior Boys’ Doubles BREL Su Zhi 2
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

EER(E)
Table Tennis
(Continued)

LFDFEST Give Hui Wai Phoebe w
Cadet Girls’ Doubles Sk Ng Wing-lam
BFOFEST BRZEHE  Chan Ho-wah Baldwin v
Cadet Boys’ Doubles 2£K  Choy Chun-kit @
BFOFEE W#9=  Yiu Kwan-to v
Cadet Boys’ Team T4 Yu Nok @
LFDEEST BRBJEE  Chan Shiu-lam Chelsea v
Cadet Girls’ Doubles BsRE Yenn Ho-ching ‘
2018 ERFHIFARE () BREPEE  Chan Shiu-lam Chelsea
Hong Kong Junior & Cadet Open 2018 K?‘_Q\ﬁ_% E—  Ma Yat-sum g
(Continued) Cadet Girls’ Team B Yenn Ho-ching
TFOFEE s Hui Wai Phoebe v
Cadet Girls’ Team KFKH# Ng Wing-lam @
TFEOEES] JEETE Fung Wai-chu \ "4
Junior Girls’ Doubles E¥Z  Wong Chin-yau @
Ef85F  Chau Wing-sze
¥ s FEEE BEZR Fung Wai-chu g
Junior Girls’ Team ZFZH  Lee Ka-yee
#¥Z  Wong Chin-yau
— "
B %&&i;\ C_hoy Chun-kit -
Cadet Boys’ Team B Yiu Kwan-to @
v T Yu Nok
2018 BMB D FIREE LY EDEEF] I v
Asian Junior & Cadet Championships 2018 Junior Girls’ Singles FEE  LeeKayee @
LT E N EES E%jﬁ Chau Wing-sze v
Junior Girls’ Team FEE  LeeKayee @
®FZ  Wong Chin-yau
BFLOFEEE BREEHE  Chan Ho-wah Baldwin w
Cadet Boys’ Team ke97E  Yiu Kwan-to @
LFDFEF] . . v
Cadet Girls’ Singles R Ng Wing-lam
BEFOFEEST ££K  Choy Chun-kit v
Cadet Boys’ Doubles T Yu Nok ()
BRLIE  Chan Yee-shun
B == i
2018 HEA/ILFILFLARE T?EEE?@E; #HES®  Chong Kai-ning Maurice g
Chinese Taipei Junior & Cadet Open 2018 unior Boys feam #2532 Pau Yik-man
LFDFES] FFE Hui Wai Phoebe v
Cadet Girls’ Doubles Rk Ng Wing-lam @
TFIEEE BRBJEE  Chan Shiu-lam Chelsea W
Cadet Girls’ Team BERE Yenn Ho-ching @
HFEEEE Jﬁij?ﬁ Chau Wing-sze -
Junior Girls’ Team FRE  LeeKayee @
wFZ  Wong Chin-yau
2018 LRI AR LY EFT (U21) w
Belgium Open 2018 Women’s Singles (U21) RBT - Zhu Chengzhu @
) BFEFT (U21) : w
TN - %
2018 FE/ABE Swedish Open 2018 Men's Singles (U21) BREL Su Zhi @
) BFEL s Ho Kwan-kit \'4
HhFIA 77
2018 B AIARAE Austrian Open 2018 Men’s Doubles ®wHEFE  Wong Chun-ting ‘
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RS:X Youth Boys

2018 B FIAFRE (4) BRI MFE  Doo Hoi-kem v
Austrian Open 2018 (Continued) Mixed Doubles =L Wong Chun-ting ‘
REET #HE1ZE  Doo Hoi-kem w
2018 EEREEHE RACRBLEAE Mixed Doubles =#IE  Wong Chun-ting W
ITTF World Tour Grand Finals 2018 BT A89LE  Ho Kwan-kit w
Men’s Doubles #7E  Wong Chun-ting
ERR (4 . )
eble Temni BT MKIE  Lam Siu-hang v
(Continued) | 2019 BIARIAFRT Men’s Doubles #$E7E  Wong Chun-ting (&)
Hungarian Open 2019 LFEST MeE  Doo Hoi-kem W
Women’s Doubles RS Lee Ho-ching @
BFeT A#EE Ho Kwan-kit w
2019 EEBARE Men’s Doubles =EE  Wong Chun-ting w
Qatar Open 2019 REET fA#LE Ho Kwan-kit :
Mixed Doubles M5 Lee Ho-ching
ML Sheena Jade Masuda
2018 BFEHER - T / RKFENIEBERER T¥ERE Karrasch v
Junior Fed Cup - Asia Oceania Final Qualifying 2018 | Girls’ Team =83  Wong Hoi-ki Jenny ‘
TR Wong Hong-yi
LFELT . w
e EEEM Wong Hong-yi
EREME (TF 4GSR - 1 14 (1) Girls' Singles g grengy W
425k Tennis | China Junior 14 (Grade 1) B8 o ) g
Boys’ Singles RTH N Ki-lung
F£E HCL EENEFRIREBIEE (B14R) LFET A : '/
2" HCL Asian Junior Tennis Championships (Grade B1) | Girls’ Singles BRI ong Hongpyi ‘
2018 FESEIEMN / KRNSO FEREE (B14R) .
: . ) ) ZFEE] - : w
Seogwipo Asia/Oceania Closed Junior Girls’ Sinales TEIS  Wong Hong-yi ®
Champioships (Grade B1) 2018 9
IREAER N
i ) UNGEE W ) b 4
Tenpin PBA-WBT H.H. Emir Cup 2019 Open Events AJEEE Wu Siu-hong (1)
Bowling
w
BY¥E4£4 Junior Men — Oscar Louis Coggins @
—E@A 2018 & ASTC —IREABETMRRE R _ . N w
ﬁiathlon Hong Kong ASTC Triathlon Junior Asian 55544 Junior Men ARAGHK  Yu Shing-him
Championships 2018 @%BE  Ng Tai-long v
B 7 ==/ f ZRB - .
ST =Rl Junior Men Jason Hardcastle @
RS:X BF¥4H ¥BEHE Cheng Chun-leung 4
RS:X Men Michael
2018 ASAF ToMIAERIZE RS:X Z2¥ 40 BREFSZ  Chan Hei-man 4
ASAF Asian Sailing Championships 2018 RS:X Women Hayley Victoria @
RS:One JE&BRBR {Af4E  Rafeek Kikabhoy ) 4
RS:One Mixed Team HBEIE  MaKwan-ching
RSX BFELFMA - , w
SESREN, RS:X Youth Boys IRRFE Cheung Tin-yu Earl @
Windsurfing Techno 293 BY & EMR ;& v
ks B o -
Techno 293 Youth Boys BUBE  Tang Chi-long @
2018 THERANSIERE RSX BT BELFM EEE  MakKwan-lam &
Asian Windsurfing Championships 2018 RS:X Youth Boys S @
Techno 293 BF¥ &4 F4 . b 4
Techno 293 Youth Boys AREAT  Janson Shek @
X BB EJINE4
RSX B¥BELFM §54  Au Ling-yeung g
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

Techno 293 BF¥ &AM F#4

. _ . . ) 4
TBREMEE) | 2018 THERAMNMBIEE (&) WHE®B  Lam Chun-po ;
Windsurfing | Asian Windsurfing Championships 2018 Techno 293 Youth Boys :
(Continued) | (Continued) RS:X BF4H RS:X Men fAjfe¥8  Rafeek Kikabhoy ;
w
B B #2715 Boys’ Daoshu B fIZB  Ho Yin-ching @
B B 42%/1f7 Boys’ Jianshu B =188 Kiang Bo-Kai é
B¥ A#HrJ] Boys’ Nandao A | 2/F#  Lau Chi-lung é
B¥ A#HmZ Boys Nanquan A | 2|58  Lau Chi-lung é
¥ A #ER25 Girls’ Changquan A | JLEEI  Sham Hui-yu Lydia é
¥ C #B#EAT Girls’ Gunshu C B2  Jada Nicole He é
¥ AR Girls’ Nangun A | 218k Lau Po-yan é
FLEEASOFERREE o . : w
L B e g T 4% B #1F% Girls’ Nanquan B | EX&  Wang Tin-yan Tina W
w
¥ A #1815 Girls’ Qiangshu A | JLEBE#  Sham Hui-yu Lydia @
w
B C 417 Boys’ Gunshu C BE=  Yeung Cheuk-yin @
T
B B 481y Boys’ Qiangshu B | 2188l  Kiang Bo-kai @
w
¥ A#HmJ] Girls’ Nandao A | BBk Lau Po-yan @
B B #8217 Boys’ Gunshu B fIZB  Ho Yin-ching g
EAT ZF B #4214 Girls’ Gunshu B B¥%  Michelle Yeung g
Wushu v
¥ A#E% Girls’ Nanquan A | 21&/fX  Lau Po-yan ®
w
- RARE Women'’s Taijijian E%8% Mok Uen-ying @
w
¥ AMBZE Women’s Taijiquan | %84 Mok Uen-ying G
2018 HRABERHRITE
FISU World University Wushu Championships 2018 BRI Men’s Taijijian 1$EE  Yeung Chung-hei g
LFHEFT 52 AfT P : : '/
Wi S Seek 57 2|&&%  Lau Ching-ching @
BF B ARTRERN AR . : w
Men’s New Chen Style Taijijian B e U W
BF B AAFEEGARERY swmm Hui Takovan v
Men’s New Yang Style Taijijian B | ©" y W
BF B AFBEEBNAmE pu— : v
B/ E o
Men’s New Yang Style Taijiquan B B Yeung Chung-hei @
o . BF BAABAABE (40=K) —
SRR N R Men’s Yang Style Taijiquan #&MEE  Yeung Chung-hei @
3 World Taijiquan Championships (40 Movements) B
LF B4 42 A . w
Women'’s 42 Movements Taijijian B B2 Chen Suijin )
F B AR ZER T AR e ) w
Women’s New Chen Style Taijijian B Soasl adlsn g @w
ZF B MG ARY e ) A 4
Women’s New Yang Style Taijijian B S%& Mok Uen-ying @
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Medley - Multi-Disability Open

ZF B AR EBNAmE o ) w
Women’s New Yang Style Taijiquan B #T#  Debbie Yeung @
EF BAKRIAAMEE (56 ) w
Men’s Chen Style Taijiquan FEZXh - Zhuang Jiahong
(56 Movements) B .
BF B AFTRERN A mE - ) w
- Men’s New Chen Style Taijiquan B EE5GE,  Zhuang Jiahong @
B=EURNBEHESE(R) . BT A 42 KA I w
3" World Taijiqguan Championships (Continued) Women’s 42 Movements Taijjian A =N an Jiayi @
¥ B MR RN AMmE R w
Women’s New Chen Style Taijiquan B FREERE  Chen Suiin @
ZF BABEANmE . ; w
Women'’s Optional Taijiguan B R%& Mok Uen-ying
FEE =Y N N )
%‘j’_, Sl Q ﬁjlt@ﬁj #F8E  Hui Tak-yan g
g () Men’s Optional Taijijian B
Wushu ¥ J)4fs Women'’s Daoshu ZI%R%R  Liu Xuxu b
(Continued) Y @
ZFHEHT Women’s Gunshu 2I%%  Liu Xuxu é
Z¥EJ]) Women’s Nandao fAfEAR  He Jianxin é
¥R Women’s Nangun fAfEAx  He Jianxin é
..... . w
- EERHRT ¥ B8] Women'’s Taijijian ERFEZ  Chen Suijin @
nd w
ATl ] ) LZFRIBZE Women’s Taijiquan | BRFE2Z  Chen Suijin @
BFAAES) Men's Taijijian $/8@  Hui Tak-yan é
BF KB Men’s Taijiquan FFERE  Hui Tak-yan é
B¥F/] Men’s Nandao 2SR | eung Cheuk-hei g
BF AR Men’s Taijijian FE% Zhuang Jiahong g
[T X - FREEEARA
2018 15 AR AMARFIE - M3EH 1S ZI 20K AORRARE | iem  Tang Wailok w
World Para Swimming World Series 2018 - Sheffield rreestyl e @
- Multi-Disability Open
2018 ITTF PTT HFRREAELRIBEE TF TT11 4REEHT . - v
. S . RWE  Ng Mui-wui :
World Para Table Tennis Championships 2018 Women’s Singles TT11
ZF 100 Kk - AReREARAE 15 4
Women’s 100m Butterfly EREHE  Chan Yui-lam @
- Multi-Disability Open
EEALTES BF 200 KEHX - fREEEAFRE w
Sports for Men’s 200m Freestyle &%  Tang Wai-lok
Athletes - Multi-Disability Open N
il B 100 K&k - BABEARE v
Disabilities | 2019 R NKRTIE - ERAU Men’s 100m Backstroke FFXR#E Hui Ka-chun @
World Para Swimming World Series 2019 - - Multi-Disability Open
Melbourne FF 200 KEARAK
- IREREARA ) v
Men's 200m Individual Medley | " 27c  Chan Long-tin @
- Multi-Disability Open
ZF 200 KEANEEX
- IREREARA . y vy
Women’s 200m Individual PREHE Chan Yui-lam ‘
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Major Achievements of HKSI Scholarship Athletes at International Competitions (Continued)

w
o ) BC3 #&fE A Individual BC3 fAI38E  Ho Yuen-kei @
2018 tRIFEHIRIRAFE - S4FFI L
BISFed World Open 2018 - Montreal o . . w
BC2 #RfELA Individual BC2 BB Yeung Hiu-lam
RAER : w
e A, &?;ﬁHE'}\ A2 Yu Chui-yee @
2018 IWAS IS Sl B It RE - K, Women’s Foil Individual - Category A
IWAS Wheelchair Fencing World Cup 2018 - Poland | 4% B 4R 1E&IE A @HS  Chung Yuen-oin oy
Women'’s Foil Individual - Category B | ° 9 ping ‘
2018 Bk AMRESIRKEE - BARFA TR, TPB8+TPBS AREEA BREEM]  Chan Tat-kwong v
World Para Bowling Tour 2018 - Malaysia Doubles TPB8+TPB8 3R Wong Mei-lan ‘
B¥ TPB2 AR{E A _ v
NMerisiSinglesinpE2 Z&iR  Law Chun-keung @
¥ TPB3 #RMBA : w
= . y
Women'’s Singles TPB3 ABEZ  ChuWing-kum )
o 0¥ TPB3 @8 A28 ey Yuen Wing-sh -
2018 IBSA {RECTREUM AFIERIRTE Women’s All Event TPB3 Safh HIE B W
IBSA Tenpin Bowling Open European N -
Championships 2018 TPB2+TPB2 B A% BRZEHE  Chan Tat-chung !
Mixed Doubles TPB2+TPB2 iR Law Chun-keung (O]
B¥F TPB2 AR{EAZEE — w
Men’s All Event TPB2 BUZI8  Chan Tat-chung (5)
B¥ TPB2 #{E A . v
Men’s Singles TPB2 YR (R VR ‘
BREALTES | 2018 BEDN=EHAREE BT PTVI 4 _ )
Sports for Mt Mayon ASTC Paratriathlon Asian Men PTVI KEEEE  Chu Kin-wa ¥
Athletes Championships 2018
with P = -
Physical | 2018 BiSFed tRIEMIZIIHIEE BC4 A ﬁfﬁ tzanvﬁuf_rv‘vi\gg'a” 4
Disabilities | BISFed World Boccia Championships 2018 Pairs BC4 o
#ZME  Wong Kwan-hang
BC4 AR {EA Sy w
Individual BC4 HA®E  Wong Kwan-hang W
BC4 #R{E A PR : - w
Individual BCA 2= Lau Wai-yan Vivian @
2018 BISFed K It BB BRI ARE . ZIZ®  Lau Wai-yan Vivian
BC4 AREEA ey e w
BISFed Dubai World Open 2018 ; REZA  Leung Yuk-wing @
Pairs BC4 s
®=AME  Wong Kwan-hang
=RE& Kwok Hoi-ying
BC1/2 #:=ge PERE Leung Mei-yee g
Team BC1/2 Y@  John Loung
B Yeung Hiu-lam
4
A0S ST ﬁjn%niu I?pi{ﬁéi\vidual KRG Yu Chui-yee g
7N A -
IWAS World Games 2019 _ Category A
\ 2 4| st
2019 IWAS 23 B T HERISEH R iRiRE U23 HFEARS - v
IWAS U23 Wheelchair Fencing World W < Sabre Individual - U23 MEZ  Lam Ka-man @
Championships 2019 Omen's >abre individual =
$8485%  Chung Yuen-ping
LY EREE R4F4%  Justine Charissa Ng v
2019 IWAS ShiaRIBHERR - AR Women'’s Epee Team s Tong Nga-ting
IWAS Wheelchair Fencing World Cup 2019 - Italy 4Z16  Yu Chui-yee
ZFER] A FREA T ; )4
Women'’s Foil Individual - Category A R G ‘

BB S P EIBAR S T B E B S A G A B B8 — o
Major achievements of athletes at Multi-Sports Games can be found in Annex 1.
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2018/19 47 Ok SN At B 52 FEAEB) B 44
Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19

BREE Chan Chi-keung TER Lee Chun-hei
BREssE Chan Ching-fung Michael TER Lee Chun-lai
BRIES Chan Ching-yeung = Leung Sze-lok
gfﬂiﬂij‘é Chan Chung-wang RiE Leung Yuet-yee
=5 Chan Ka-chun By ) Li Kuen-hon
SERE Chan Ka-sin BERER Liu Ho-yan
g%i Chan Ming-tai BRE Lui Chun-wai
& Chan Pui-kei [SE 2 Lui Lok-lok
BRELFR Chan Yan-lam AR Mak Pak-ngai
ﬁkfﬁ@ Chan Yuk-hei B5¥E Saloni Samir Mehta
gﬁgi g::gung_Wang-fung fRZEA Ng Ka-long Angus
7N ing Siu-nga SRERRE Ng Shiu-yee
G Chow Hon-kit ﬁﬁgéﬁ Ng Tin-yZn
It Diu Chun-hei Rz Ng Tsz-yau
/E%';’?é Fung Chi-lok E-5e Ng Wing-yung
Ef’&%ﬁ Ko Ho-long R Or Chin-chung
R Lai Chun-ho e ERE -lai
B %%@,@.@ Lai Yan-hei Eg%ﬂ—f (# i?;% Egg: Egll:-r;/a:?
Athletics WiTE Lam Hin-chak Timothy (ng:;i':flzz) B Tam Chun-hei
MR Lam On-ki B Tang Chun-man
5.7%7%(12{5 Legng.sr'\ing-kit 2 EERT Tsang Hiu-yan
BER Lui Lall-yu.J Er el Tsang Wing-chiu
%Zﬁf Ma C_hl-fal HEE Tse Ying-suet
Bx Ma King-yeung FE Wang Che Joshua
REREE Ng Ka-fung i Wei Nan
%2@5& Shing Cho-yan HiEZ Wong Ching-chi
i*j}%E So Chun-hong EHKHE Wong Wing-ki Vincent
YN Tang Yik-chun AR E Wu Yi-ting
HLIE Tse Yee-hin Rico b=k ] Yau Mau-ying
HwES Tsui Chi-ho R Y ing-
REENE Wan Hin-chung gﬁg Yiﬂgg mlgr;g-t?n(;k
HER Wong Cheuk-hei Herry e Yeung Pui-lam
%f%% wong \S(hek-on Zion Yy Yeung Shing-choi
E=LE ong Yuen-nam BHE Yeung Sum-yee
B Yeung Man-wai BRI Yip Pui-yin
RS Yiu Kit-ching REE Yuen Sin-yin
R4 Chan Tsz-kit W EBETR Bl Lau Tsz-ho Kelvin
BRAEE Chan Yin-chak Beach Volleyball* itk Wong Pui-lam
KRB Chang Hang-yin
REBIE Chang Tak-ching BEE Au Chi-wai
gi% Chau Hoi-wah £L% %,  Robbie James Capito
= Cheng Sin-yan Happy Serena fif=ak=s Chang Yu-kiu
REE Cheung Ngan-yi JEEX Chau Hon-man
RIS Cheung Ying-mei RRE Cheung Ka-wai
RETEA Chow Hin-long R Cheung Yee-ting
RRE Chow King-ling PN E] Chu Pui-ying
PRESIEN EBH Yonny Chung BEHRBR Fong Mei-mei
Badminton SBER Fan Ka-yan a0 pas Fu Huan
meE Fu Chi-yan & = -
ey P, Billiard Sports i AL
( BB Fung Kwok-wai
g;{i% :o Wai-lun AT Ho Yee-ki
B u Yun £ 758 Ip Tung-pong
f%‘& Hung ‘Kuei-c‘hun T2 Ip Wan-in Jaique
I%tzﬁe Ko Shing-hei STERR Kong Bu-hong Andrew
ggi Il:am V\r/fi"l?'; B Lee Chun-wai
sk aw Cheuk-him =R Simon Lee
TEE Lee Chak-wai ¥z Lee Tsz-ho
By Lee Cheuk-yiu R Li Langyi Ryan
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Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19 (Continued)

Eﬁf‘)ﬁ Lin Tang-ho Alan MRS To Cheuk-hei
ENEES Lo Ho-sum _ HER -
BHEE Man Ming-wa ééil (&) gik Ef) Ilzgiﬁ\?ong
SR (4) REH Ng On-yee celng BEE Yang Qianyu
BiIIiar_d Sports EIEH Poon Ching-chiu Conts) ShEE Yeung Cho-yiu
(Continued) i%@ io M\a(n-y?n st Yeung Shuk-yin
EAE am Yun-fung
Lﬁ?i%fj Wan Ka-kai BEE Chan Yin-yau Nathaniel Andrew
e Yip Kin-ling EI3vgES Cheng Man-kit
Bz MAz(s Patrick Lam
BAR iE?@T Cheung Tsz-chung Equestrian* Btk Clarissa Lyra
Canoe* %Ea%ﬁ Kwok Ka-wai El Siu Wing-ying Jacqueline
Einlg Mok Yuen-fung BEE Su Yuxuan
s Chan Choi-tak Seth Buf5&s Au Sin-ying
=288 Chan Yik-ming Ricky TR Cham Chin-shing
Eﬁ’nﬂ% Chgung King-lok SEIEF Cham Shun-wo
Ei?ﬁ Chiu Ho-san R Chan Cheuk-him
HEL Vivien Chiu PRz Kyle Chan
EgoE Choi Kwan-lok BRRx C{wan Leung-ho
iﬁiﬁ Choy Hiu-fung R {31 Chan Pui-shan
& Chu Tsun-wai RALE Chan Tsz-ching
NGB Diao Xiaojuan BRER Chan Wai-ling
EEE Fong Cheuk-shan BRESFE Chan Yin-fei
BEx Fung Ka-hoo REet Chang Chi-hin Cyrus
ﬁiﬂ@ Burr Ho RIeE Chang Hoi-chun Adrian
Iﬂﬂ% Ho_Kwun-hei REE Chang Ngai-hing Karen
f@%’% Hui \_(at-ng_a 2R Chau Chak-hin Nicholas
DER Kq Siu-wai FEs8F Chau Ho-sing Andy
iﬁiﬁ%@% Lai Chun-kin_ ERRESR Cheng Hiu-lam
2nE Lau Wan-hei Ry Cheng Hiu-wai Valerie
e Lau Wan-yau REH Cheung Ka-long
2%?% Law Ts;-chun . R4 Kimberley Vanessa Cheung
ﬁ, Lee Hoi-yan Jessica B Cheung Ngo-chun Chris
érﬁf{ Lee Lok-m.an LN Cheung Siu-lun
P égfﬁ Lee Sze_-wmg 5 EHEAE Chien Kei-hsu Albert
Cycling ?E;;z Lee Wai-sze . T@)Zé“a Chlu_ Man-to_Edward
{(%a%z Leung Bo-yee =RE Choi Chun-yin Ryan
;{%%EEE Leung Chun-long R Nicholas Edward Choi
ﬁ‘mfiﬁ Leung Chun-wing ABE Chow Chung-hei
2 Leung Hoi-wah = H Ch
2=E Leung Ka-yu igﬁ Cﬁﬁsg-moung
é’%a‘fﬁ% Leung Wing-yee Raki Chu Wing-kiu
i{’:k&?% Leung Yiu-hei SEIER Linna Fan
TRE Li Ka-hei FEE Fong Hoi-sun
R Li Kwun-shing IRk Ho Chau-yu
é?ﬂﬁﬁ Li Yin-yin fAIEIE Ho Cheuk-suen Circle
;{%’zﬂ}% LianglKing-hung fAIEE Ho Hon-kiu
,%ak? Ma Wing-yu fTBEA Ho Sze-long Aaron
SE il Ma Yin-yu LGB Ho Tik-lam
%H@E Meng Zhaojuan (AIEEHT Ho Wai-hang
B s Mok Ho-lsan REEUT Hsieh Sin-yan Kaylin
,%EE;%E Mow Ching-yin EEF Jethro lam
ﬁ?ﬁﬂ% Ng ng-hang HER Kam Chun-ho
b:%if‘ Ng S|u-y|p e Keung Nok-kan Icy
‘;E\%E Ng Sze-wing SRS Christelle Joy Ko
ﬁ?&s Pa_ng Ygo_ BRIT Christina Anne Ko
%@H Tai Wai-hin IRE Kong Man-wai Vivian
ERE Tam Sze-hang BaE Kuan Yu-ching
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BRIEN

RRE Lai Ka-tsun Clarence
HTHE Lam Hin-chung
WOTE Lam Hin-wai
2= Lau Cheuk-yu
2Rz Lau Ho-fung
25815 Lau Wing-yi
ERH Law Shiu-chung
= 7 Areta Lee
TEIR Lee Chak-fung
1544 Lee Ka-fung
e 4500 Lee Lok-man Tracy
TR Lee Yat-long
2ER Leung Kay-sze
REF Kimble Raphael Leung
954 Leung Lok-man Laren
RRE Leung Tin-ching
TEEN Li Hiu-kit
EER Lin Po-heung
EIF Lin Yik-hei Coco
BRE Liu Yan-wai
EER Low Ho-tin
. B Ma Ho-chee
ffiféz) %f&g Matthew Mak
o) X Man Ngai-see Moriah
B Mau Yuen-ching
RIER Ng Ho-tin
Rehoh Ng Lok-wang Lawrence
RIFER Ng Pak-hei Nicholas
I O Chun-yee
BB Stephanie Joyce Poon
M=t Shen Yenling Sarah
MEE Shum Lai-hin Fenton
B Shum Lai-tai Nelson
Ei% Tam Kei-chun
fEEa Tsang Lok-hin Gary
=EH Wong Chun-hin
TEAER Kevin Wong
Epeil Wong Man-shan Sandy
"R Shams Wong
= Sophia Wu
Iopayi3 Yang Chi-ya
HEIR Himson Yau
BF Yeung Chi-ka
B¥E Yip Tsz-huen
KU Yu Yee-shing
ARE Zau Jia-jin Calvin Ray
Ry 52, Chan Cheuk-yee Chloe
it Chan Tsz-ching
SRIEER Cheung Hung-hai Matthew
BRI RN Cheung Wing-yee Michelle
Golf* — Leon Philip D'Souza
TR Taichi Kho
fhinss Ng Shing-fung
RFTE Wu Sho-wai
e HE8E Ali Sun-yi
iif‘inastics =k Chan Cheuk-lam

Chan Tsz-sum

BRLLO Chan Yi-sam
ERENE Cheng Lai-chun
HRhEE Roslyn Charis Cheng
SRIE Cheung Ching
REIR Cheung Chun-mei
REMR Cheung Hei-tung
SRAIR Cheung Ho-yat
RERA Cheung Ka-wing
=3B Choi Nim-yan
R Chu Pak-chun
frlse A Chung Yan-lok Joyce
ER Chung Yan-yuet Jeanie
JERRRE Fung Long-ching
SRR Fung O-long
B Fung Yuet
Bl Ha Shu-fai
fAIRR Ho Sze-yuen
REER Aru Inukai
Bt Jim Man-hin
BARE Ko Tin-nam
WEE Lam Kai-wing
2IIER Aster Lau
IR Lee Qingyan Darynne
B2 (&) FRE Lee Man-ching Cass
Gymnastics B Lee Man-hin Frankie
(Continued) TR Lee Yik-man Axel
ESIEN Lee Yik-wang
S Lee Ying-chun
=T Leung Ka-man
ZEER Leung Ting-yuen
B Lo Wing-lam
BERE Esmee Siebrig Mook
RERHE Ng Ka-ki
R Ng Kiu-chung
R Ng Man-wai
L5 Ng Yan-yin
AEHE Shek Wai-hung
izl Sy Wing-yu
BE Tong Ching
=9 EES Tsang Ho-sum
B Tsui Sum
RS Wan Ka-kei
HHRER Wong Chun-hei Vincent
w=ER Wong Hiu-ying Angel
=JRE Wong Ngo-ching
=3 Pleroma Kaka Wong
=GR Vanessa Wong
HER Wong Yuk-lam
HIRE Wu Man-kei Tanya
ARt Chow Ka-yau Leon Taylor
212 Lai Yiu-long
MY Lam Miu-ting Catherine
T %’U%%’F\ Martin Lgu
Judo* REER Leung Hiu-fung
REL Leung Po-sum
BERE Mak Hong-nin
BREE Mak Kwun-nin
=790 Tang Ling-hon
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Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19 (Continued)

FE ) g%ﬁ mnzhg:l:é long Owen
Judo” (Continued) CE Yeung Nok-lam
PR EE Chan Chi-wa
By Chan Ho-hong
IHEE 3 Chau Ka-him
SRR Cheng Hui-pan
15578 Cheng Tsz-man Chris
RI9EE Cheung Kwan-lok
BER Chiu Chun-yin
1B Chiu Wing-hei
=EEm Choi Wan-yu
R Chow Cham-ho
ARE Chow Hei-wood
EHE Chung Yeung-chuen
HER Fung Ho-ying
& Hau Chun
i) Hung Ho-wai Howard
AZE@Y  Eimisa Yui Ni Sa Ishizuka
P st Kwok Chun-lok Ryan
S Kwok Ho-him
EIEA Lau Chi-ming
Bl Lau Chun-wai
BRE Lau Mo-sheung Grace
ESiresy Lee Chun-ho
i ﬁ?iﬁﬁ Lee Ka-vyai_
Karatedo igli” Lee Ngai-vi
FES Lee Wai-chi
2ok Leung Shing-ho
e Li Chi-kong
Z&ILIX Lo Sum-man
BERT S Lok Wai-kiu
BES Ma Ka-man Karman
B30 Ma Man-sum
REE Ng Chun-yin
REE Ng Ho-chun
FIN Tam Hoi-man
iy Tang Yu-hin
H/NEL To Siu-fung Jenny
BiaE Tsang Yee-ting
EXAR Tung Yee-yin
HEF] Wong Cheuk-lee
=HEH Wong Chi-him
M Wong Nga-lam Jessica
HABAER Wu Lok-man
28R Yip Ching-yee
i s Yip Fan-lap Nicholas
IR Yiu Chun-hei
BRE Yu Ho-cheung
K5 Yu Qiaoyang Hugo
BRE 8% Au Chi-fung
BREE Chan Cheung-chi Shoji
2 =% Ho Cheuk-hei
Mountaineering* HEL To Hoi-ying
ity Yau Ka-chun
FESE Yu Wai-ping

Rz Chan Chi-fung

TR Aeh gk Chan Tik-lun

BREEST Chan Yuk-man

AT Chau Yee-ping

HEE Cheng Cheuk-kwan

T Cheung Hoi-lam

HEE Chiu Hin-chun

R Choi Ying-lee

frlERE Ho Chak-lung

FRE Hui Wing-ki

TEKER Hung Wing-yan Winnie

AT Lam San-tung

TRRESE Law Hiu-fung

TEX Lee Ka-man

T E Lee Yuen-yin

208 Leung Chun-shek

21850 Leung King-wan
= :%@%fﬁ Leung Sin-hang
i REE% Leung Wing-wun

RN% Lin Cheuk-ngai

BE®S Liu Kang-yue Kenneth

B Loo Ka-fu

Py v Mak Cheuk-ying

SRR Ng Nga-yi

BZER Pun Yik-nam

gl Tang Chiu-mang

=ER Tsai Ching-yi

=R Wong Ho-yin

e = Wong Lok-yiu

=R Wong Pak-yan

=i Wong Sheung-yee

FEH® Wong Wai-chun

=ER Wong Wai-kin

HIRL Wong Wai-lok

REER Ying Hiu-sze

ot Yip Chun-kit

REM Yuen Yun-lam

REBF7 AK

Men’s 7-a-side Team

— Jack Samson Abbott

— Kane Boucaut

— Sebastian Brien

B James Murray Christie

— Mark Alexander Coebergh

BMNARE Michael Coverdale

— Max Cameron Denmark
e e Toby Fenn
ﬁgby B Fong Kit-fung

— Liam Thomas Herbert

Ty James Paul Hood

— Tomos Henry Howells

HxE Calvin Tang Hunter

— Jason Scott Jeyam

R Lee Ross Jones

— James Peter Karton

E=ifi2h Kwok Pak-nga Eric

— Tomasi Lawa

ZRE Lee Ka-to Cado
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ek Christopher Russell Maize TR Tiffanie Adriana Yan Tung De Vries
238 Mak Kwai-chung e Tanya Dhar
%2 Alexander Robert McQueen — Jessica Eden
PERR Thomas William McQueen Z 1% Shanna Sanman Forrest
— Raef David Mcarther Morrison ElL Fung Hoi-ching Jasmine
— Alessandro Nardoni =] Hau Sin-man
- John Joseph Neville #HES Ashley Elizabeth Kee
8 Benjamin Reihana Rimene _ Hana Laoise Lane
— Eden Hugo Stiles BE Law Nga-wun
Sk Rowan Varty FRE Lee Sze-hang
B Russell Elliot Webb _ Sarah Megan Lucas
RER Max John Woodward — Nancy Bernadette McGillivray
EER Mark Edward Wright R () _ Maelle Mayllis Picut
iRk Yiu Kam-shing Rugby _ Amy Jane Pyle
(Continued) — Maya Patricia Renwick
20BUTHEF 7 AR — Lara Jane Schats
Boys’ U20 7-a-side Team par=tT Shek Ching-yi
— Paul Baptiste Florent Altier S Shie Hoi-lam
H5E Chong Shun-hong — Sombo Sisay
— Darke Christopher Hugo BRE So Ming-wai
— Liam Doherty — Florence Marilyn Jade Symonds
— Samuel Down — Hebe Philomena Talas
BERH Poon Yau-him Henry Bertrand IER Wong Suet-ying
FEH Wong Sze-man
BELF 7 ABK REM Wu Jiayu
Women’s 7-a-side Team R Wu Yayu
B Au Yeung Sin-yi — Anjalika Giulia Ybema
(i giisiy Chan Chor-ki Stephanie
ﬁi;rb(;;) ﬁ%% chan TSZ'Chir.]g ' — Russell Williams Aylsworth
(Continued) gg%z{ Cheng Ka—chl Christy — Christopher Bezy
Bt Cheng Tsz-ting Candy - Nicholas Brian Bezy
AR Chong Ka-yan e Chan Yu-ting
— Christine Gordon ERE Cheung Ka-ho
fAT#ESR Ho Wai-on Jessica KD Chu Kwai-chung
B Kwong Sau-yan _ James Dagge
=HE Lee Tsz-ting — Eloi Marie Louis Aymeric Defline
BN Li Nim-yan Melody Blessing A Fung Tat-choi
EREY Nam Ka-man — Calum lain Gregor
BEE Natasha Shangwe Olson-Thorne — Duncan Euan Gregor
AR Poon Hoi-yan Vivian B Molly Tryphena Highfield
AR Poon Pak-yan — Nancy Jane Highfield
EHEMN Sham Wai-sum IEpES Ho Chun-ho
EIERES Colleen Jenny Tjosvold e _ Mtk Ulinerr Moes
2Ez Tsang Wing-chi Amber Sailing — Malo Kennish
@ik Tse Wing-kiu AR Law Tsz-ki Casey
R4 Lindsay Varty AE Lee Ka-ho
R&E Yuen Lok-yee e Leung Chung Douglas
i Anatole Martin
20 BAUTURF 7 AB — Thibault Jozef Rafael Minne
Girls’ U20 7-a-side Team b Stephanie Louise Norton
— Anna Maria Lok Man Birkett - Akira Luke Sakai
— Lucia Mary Pascale Bolton RIS Tong Kit-fong
— Beatrice Bourron BiEILES Tse Siu-kit
ichi £ Lara Veronica Lu-hua Carolan EiE Tse Sui-lun
[CUEEy Abigail Chan — Oriane Alice Christina Voets
pasE Chloe Chan — Sorcha Mary Whyte
BREEE Chan Tsz-ying Cathy EET Wong Yuen-yuen Emily

BREM Chui Kam-chi 2EhE Yip Pei-tsun
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Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19 (Continued)

BRR®E Chan Ho-tung
NN Chan Nim-yan
B Chan Sum-wing
BRFE Chan Tsin-nam Nicole
155 Chang Sum-kiu
AE Chau Han-wan
BRnge Chen Jiale Marvin
Eabill| Cheung Cheuk-ka Kahlen
i3] Chow Hiu-lok
I5l-=4 Chow Hiu-yau
REX Sidney K Chu
ESi Jada Emily Chui
I Vinci Ho
VK EXE Ip Man-cheuk Leslie
Skating LTI Kwok Tsz-fung
¥ & Kwok Tsz-ho
SRS Kwong Hiu-ching
MEFIR Lam Ching-yan
TR Lee Yat-long Cherry
RisG Chloe Desiree Leung
28k Leung Yi Christy
BLE Lo E-lik
REE Ng Cheuk-yin
BRIG Joanna So
b Tam Wing-shuen
Bacg Tsang Kei-wing Kelvin
Brg Tsui Shan-fung
=HER Wong Jon-yen Harrison
MR Zhao Heung-lai Jarke
ERiELR Au Chun-ming
B Au Lap-man
Brake Au Wing-chi Annie
HR Chan Chi-ho Russell
FR&ESR Chan Ho-ling
=4t Chan Sin-yuk
EHEES Cheng Nga-ching
PSYE Chu Man-yee
SEREA Chung Yat-long
IEERE Fung Ching-hei
[DER: Ho Ka-hei
fA]F 4 Ho Tze-lok
pd=y ] Lai Cheuk-nam Matthew
WA Lam Shing-fung
BEBR R Lam Yat-ting Harley
Squash 2% Lau Tsz-kwan
R Lee Ho-yin
250 Lee Ka-yi
278t Leung Chi-hin Henry
BRE Liu Tsz-ling
EinE Lo Cheuk-hin Chris
E=ikpe Tang Ming-hong
Bila Tang Yan-yi
MEH To Wai-lok
HIERR Tong Tsz-wing
AR Wong Chi-him
=ik Wong King-yeung
HREE Wong Po-yui Kirstie
BB Renee Wing Wu
=g Yip Tsz-fung

Pisi
Swimming

BRi&FS
PRERLE
BRE=
Bng
[EREER
BRiaE
BRIENS
BRitE
RIS
B8
AR
&
MER
EEE
RiEE
HEE
R
EEE
RIET
R
Gz
S
AIRER
SRS
HER
A
IRES
P
B
N8
E
WEE
WEE
LB
2I¥a
BIF5
BT
Bl
R
REIT

S EE
RER

ZiEH
Bk
BN
B
P
SRk
SR
LA
RESH
Rk
RFE
A=
RRE
BRiE
A
fEsER

Au Hoi-shun Stephanie
Chan Chun-hei

Chan Chun-lok

Dana Ann Chan

Karen Ann Chan

Chan Kin-lok

Chan Pak-hin

Chan Tsz-ching

Chan Tsz-kiu

Chang Tak-kin David
Chang Yujuan

Cheng Lily-mei Camille
Chloe Cheng

Cheng Cin-ying Jessica
Cheuk Ming-ho
Cheung Kin-tat Kent
Oscar Chi

Chiu Tsz-tsun

Chung Cheuk-hei Matthew
Fong Ching-yuen

Fung Chun-ho

Ho Nam-wai

Ho Sheung-wai

Ho Tin-long

Hui Chun-hin

Hung Hiu-yan
Rainbow Ip

Kan Cheuk-tung Natalie
Kong Man-yi Yvette
Koo Yat-ho Ralph
Kwan Sum-yuet

Kwok Ka-fai

Kwong Ka-ho

Lam Chak-hang

Lam Ho-yin Martin
Lam Hoi-kiu

Lau Ping-chi

Lau Ping-yi

Lau Shiu-yue

Lau Sze-wing

Leung Cheuk-fung
Leung Ching-in

Leung Chun-hei Bryan
Li Hang-fung Hannah
Liao Xianhao Jonathan
Karen Liu

Lok Hoi-man

Mak Ho-lun Raymond
Mok Kai-tik Marcus
Mok Yik-long

Ng Cheuk-yin

Ng Chun-nam Derick
Ng Yan-kin

Ng Yu-hin Michael

Nip Tsz-yin

Sin Chin-ting Keith
Suen Wai-cheong
Kristen Sun

Sze Hang-yu
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K (#&)
Swimming
(Continued)

Tam Hoi-lam

Tam Sze-shing Thomas
Tang Tsoi-lam Katii

To King-him Kenneth
Tse Ching-ting

Tse Tsz-fung

Dylan Ethan Tsui

Tsui Wai-chi

Wang Chin-lam

Wang Yu-chi

Peter Harry Whittington
Benson Wong

Wong Chen-ho Jeremy
Wong Ching-lam
Wong Ching-yin

Wong Cho-ying

Wong Chun-yan

Wong Ming-hong
Wong Sze-ting

Wong Kwan-to Toto
Wong Yee-ching
Wong Yuk-yan

Yang Hin-ho Boris
Yeung Zhen-mei Jamie
Yuen Kai-ho

ERIR
Table Tennis

Chan Ho-wah Baldwin
Chan Shiu-lam Chelsea
Chan Yee-shun

Chau Wing-sze
Cheng Pak-hei
Chong Kai-ning Maurice
Choy Chun-kit

Doo Hoi-kem

Fung Wai-chu

Ho Kwan-kit

Hui Wai Phoebe
Jiang Huajun

Jiang Tianyi

Kwan Man-ho

Lam Siu-hang

Lam Yee-lok

Lee Ho-ching

Lee Hoi-man Karen
Lee Ka-yee

Li Ching-wan

Li Hon-ming

Liu Qi

Mak Tze-wing

Ng Pak-nam

Ng Wing-lam

Ng Wing-nam

Pau Yik-man

Shih Wing-hang
Soo Wai-yam Minnie
Su Zhi

Tang Peng

Tie Yana

Wong Chin-yau

A Wong Chun-ting
Py =M Wong Hon-lam
TR ( '%E. BElE Yenn Ho-ching
Table Tennis Ny )
(Continued) wt%/% Yiu Kwan-to
T Yu Nok
R Zhu Chengzhu
BRATHE Chan Cheuk-yiu
REx Chan Wing-ho
REH) Cheung Kar-yue Claudia
3=} Choy Cheuk-yin
a2y 5&%3@ Chu V\./ing.-yan Charlene
Taekwondo* R Law Sin-yi
BRI Lo Wai-in Vincy
D5l Lui Ching-nam
hiER Ng Chiu-ling
HEE Wong Cheuk-yin
B Wong Ka-yiu
= Skyler Butts
RERE Eudice Wong Chong
=EIR Tim Thomas Gauntlett
AT Denton Ho
FRBL Lam Ching
E=TH Lee Hon-chun
TRE Lee Mang-hin Marvin
2T Leung Yi-hang Ethan
=5 Li Hei-yin
=R Li Man-wai Chloris
HHEER Sheena Jade Masuda Karrasch
RETHE Ng Ki-lung
4IBR S5z Ng Kwan-yau
Tennis hEL Ng Man-ying
AER Shek Cheuk-ying
Bk Anthony Jackie Tang
s Tang Lok-shu
EHHRIR Wong Chun-hun
= Wong Hoi-ki Jenny
FREMH Wong Hong-kit
FERIA Wong Hong-yi
HARE Wu Ho-ching
a8 Yeung Pak-long
BlRE Venia Yeung
RER Yue Ching-ho
RR Zhang Ling
BRI Chan Shuk-han
BEE Chan Shun-yin
BRAREA Chan Yat-long
R Cheng Chung-hang Joan
R Cheung Yuk-fung
IREER Jﬁn’\ﬁ% Chow Hoi-leung Joshua
Tenpin Bowling wite Hon Nga-pok
Bl Ip Chun-him
ISt Kwok Wing-yeung Ernest
23 x Lau Kwun-ho
P Leung Chi-yung
2e Leung Hoi-kam
B il Li Kwong-chiu Michael
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Recipients of Elite Training Grant for 2018/19 (Continued)

e o
é;g tgxhilr:r?ga;n BER Ma Kwan-lam
% Lui Chin-hung %?—jﬁ Mak‘Cheuk-wing
EaE Mak Cheukeyi FER Ngai Wai-yan

= euryin AEH Janson Shek
BRI Mark Siu-ki Rl Tang Chi-lon
. B Ng Tsz-yin EREI () o g Ln-ong
IRESER (48 » : ) TEK Wong Hon-shing
. . 2 Pang Chun-lung Windsurfing 5 e .

Tenpin Bowling B Poon Tsz-kiu (Continued) S, Woo Hol-yu

(Continued) G , EER Yau Chi-kong Thomas
ﬁ%Eli} Tse Chun-hin %% Yeung Lok
Bt Tseng Tak-hin T Yi
=R Wong Kwan-yuen i, im Chak-sum
- 4 &A% Yim Tong-hei
o Wong Tsz-wai BERE Yip Chun-tin
B Wu Siu-hong ¢

EE -yi -
RAE Yu Ho-yin BB AL Au Yeung Pui-yue
- Bailee Briana Brown FRm=E Chan Pui-man
B Chan Hiu-yee REm Chan Tsz-ching
— Philip Nao C Sato Chenaux-Repond ﬁ@’% Clizy Juqyao
R Cho Wing-to Cheri ﬁ%’i’ Chen Suijin
2R Choi Yan-yin 9%}: Ophil Cheung
— Oscar Louis Coggins %Tﬁﬁ Cheung Yat-lam
_ Charlotte Hall 2l Ching Hoi-lam
(it Ng Tai-long Jason Hardcastle Efi Chow Chun-yu
— Owen Michael Henderson HiEY Jada Nicole He

— #@E  Hung Tik-long @ HeJiann

=IEHA b {AIALEE Ho Ching-hi

Triathlon By ogd Kok Yu-hang o Ching-hin
MEAE Michael Lam ﬁ%z 9 IR
B Law Leong-tim FJ?: Ho Yu-fung Gore
E¥5E Li Tsz-ho Angus RHEE Hui Tak-yan
B Lo Ho-yan Yanni HER Annelise Fong Jenks
RERE Tan Ming-fai James §§§ Kiang Bo-kai
BHE Tsang Cheung-sing Nicholas ?an%'“ Kwan Ning-wal
EWEF Wong Hui-wai Sl MO
=3E Wong Tsz-to ESAE Kwong Long-yui
{%%%EH Ylp Tak-Iong Eﬁﬁﬁ% Kwong Yuk-ming
RAGK Yu Shing-him . LA Edith Lam

EAT WEE Jankins Lam

B Au Ling-yeung Wushu 2=1E Lau Cheuk-hang
[0 Chan Hei-man Hayley Victoria £ Lau Chi-lung
BRfEE Jay Chan 2IEfR Lau Po-yan

BE Chan Sze-chit BIREE Lau Tsz-hong
EEAR Cheng Ching-yin BIRE Lau Tsz-wing
e Cheng Chun-leung Michael e Lee Wing-yung
BRA Cheng Ho-yin R Lee Yan-him
RRE Cheung Tin-yu Earl R{ER Leung Cheuk-hei
EHR Cho Yuk-man R Leung Yat-sing
EER Choi Wing-chi 2Rtk Liu Xuxu

. GLE Chow Tsz-hei RO e

aaEmn A .

Windsurfin : SoaA Fan Lok-hei Rachel B5 Mok Uen-ying
B Fu Ching R Ng Tsz-chung
fAT4A%E Ho Siu-wing e Ngan Ka-wing
Ep Rafeek Kikabhoy e Ngan Lok-man
A Lam Cheuk-yu KA Seiya Obu
WEHE Lam Chun-po ERH Sat Pak-long
WER Lam Ling-po M2 Sham Hui-yu Lydia
EE Lee Chun-ting s Tai Lok-ming
PRI Leung Chun-kit Andrew R Aidan Tam
2B Leung Ho-tsun Andy ERE Tan Jiayi
HER Leung Pui-hei FRRA Wang Tin-yan Tina
;= Ma Kwan-ching IFX Wang Ziwen




R
=HE
5T
AT (4) BrE
Wushu et
(Continued) ke B
RIEEE
RRE
HRE
FEZR)3h

Wong Cho-wai
Wong Man-ting
Yeung Chung-hei
Debbie Yeung
Michelle Yeung
Yim Wing-tung
Yiu Cheuk-nam
James Lawrence Yuen
Yuen Ka-ying
Zheng Tianhui
Zhuang Jiahong

*ERIEREE) S E B EI R BIEE S
Recipients under the Individual Athletes Support Scheme

Annexes
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Recipients of Sports Aid Grant for 2018/19

iﬁiball BAR& Au Ho-ying
o #ZH  Tsoi Yiksan
;ﬁi%ycling =R Wong Chin-to
HESTFHE
Men’s Team
= Tanwir Afzal
— Tanveer Ahmed
= Christopher James Carter
= Kyle Mullins Christie
— Babar Hayat
— Ehsan Khan
= Mohammad Aizaz Khan
— Wagas Khan
— Nizakat Khan Mohammad
= Ehsan Nawaz
\ = Anshuman Rath
AR (1% Shahid Wasif
Cricket
BLEBTE
Boys’ Team
= Raag Kapur
= Hamed Khan
= Mohammad Hassan Khan
— Sarfaraz Khan
= Wajid Shah Mohammad
— Deepinder Singh
= Harpreet Singh
= Karandeep Singh
— Kabir Sodhi
= Jhathavedh Sankrithi Subarmanyan
= Sikandar Zafar
R Chan Hing-wai
REH Cheung Cheuk-him
HER Chiu Kit-ying
REER Chui Hong-yu Natalie
EHx Chung Yat-ho
fAIHEE Ho Hei-man
[CFz1=] Ho Ming-cheong
BEEEN WERE Lam Kit-ying
Dance Sports MER Lam Wai-yi
IR Jerry Lee
BEZR Liu Kai-sum Sam
BEE Liu Wan-hin
RERE Ng Sum-chun
i) Sin Kam-ho
HEH Tin Lai-ki
& IE Yeung Man-ching
RESFHE
Men’s Team
B BREF Chan Wai-ping
Dragon Boat ERAT L) Cheng Ki-sum Samuel
= Cheuk Ka-hung
=HEE Choy Chun-yin

BNR Ko Kit-wang
IRIE Lam Chun-fai
BER Lau Chin-ho
e Lau Hung-leong
TRE Lee Yau-shun
TSR Sim Shing-ho
e To Tsz-ching
paiedil Wan Kin-ming

A () R4 Wu Kaile

Dragon Boat B Wu Yui-kwong

(Continued) 24 BUTFETH
Men’s U24 Team
SEERE Fan Fu-shun
kR Lam Ho-tsun
2z Lau Wai-kuen
P Wong Andres Leung
e Li Kit-fai
BEE Tam Fu-wing
e Wong Ka-ho
BRAaE Chan Yee-hing

23 /%ﬁéﬂ Fuhg Tsz-hin Les

Football B HE Lai Pui-kei
BRI Law Ki-kwan
B2 So Hok-fai
ENE] Chan Ching-yu
FREa Chan Chun-kit
SRKAT Cheung Wing-yan
(B Ho Ka-ki

AR W¥sE Lam Tsz-wing

Korfball SFEER Man Tsz-hong
BKE Tsang Wing-yan
=NE Wong Shuk-ha
HET G Wong Tsz-kit
= Yau Ka-yi
REE Cheung Chi-hing
REM Cheung Mei-hing

BRI S Yunsefia

Lawn Bowls E LT Miu Yin-pin Jenny
mEs Po Ting-jun
HEH Wong Wai-man Phyllis
f¥E Yau Tze-fung Adrian
sEEEt Chung Cheuk-hin
EEE Chung Kwok-hoi
FEF Kwok Wai-lam
Wz Lam Chin-chun
TR Lee Sing-chung
25K Alexandra Li

%355 BEER# Lo Ting-kin

Lifesaving REE Ng Chui-wa
=B Wong Hock-wing Winnie
=EH Wong Kin-long
FEER Wong Kwok-leung
=EE Wong Shun-lai
RKZE Yue Wing-suet
RIE Yuen Yan-ki
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BRI53E Chan Hau-wah Brenda
KR Chu Yau-man
R Chu Ying-yau
B Fung Kai-wing
WL Lam Cho-yu
o /?1}5@2 Lee Kin-wai_
Orienteering REH Leung Ka-ki
=g Li Chun-ho
2EM Lui Wai-lan Iris
=R Wong Tsz-chun Jason
FRUL Wong Yi-shan
28 Yip Chak-lun Gerald
REEHE Yu Tsz-wai
NS
Powerlifting & BHEBA Masahito Kitsui
Weightlifting
g Chan Man-fung Anson
RRR Cheung Ka-ho
MREE Lin Chu-lok
BEREH Lo Cho-ki
s aES) E@ﬁi Lo Ng-shuen
Roller Sports B2 Lo Yin-chung
EBRE Luk Chun-yin
BiaE Ma Pak-hong
BEE Poon Sin-ki
EIEE Tam Tsz-ching Karinne
TR Vanessa Natalie Wong
RESBF 15 AB

Men’s 15-a-side Team

= James Peter Cunningham
= Benjaman Alexander Higgins

= Matthew Stephen Lamming

REW Ng Wai-shing Alex
TEER — Benjamin Charles Roberts
Rugby — Tsang Hon-man Jamie

20U TEF 15 AB

Boys’ U20 15-a-side Team

AR Chau Siu-fung

— Thaddeus Anthony Nigel Summers

I Tang Man-chun

BpRax Tsoi Kin-san Sam

[EREZAN Chan Ho-yin

R Cheung Chun-ming Anthony

BERB Ho Yin-chiu

EEHA Hon Sze-ming

2% Lau Ho-kan

2% Lau Ka-ki

wE= Law Kin-hang Jordan
iﬁtlecock 248 Leung Kwan-ho

BEIR Lo Wai-ming

ZRiEEE Mak Kwok-hing

8958 Or Kwan-ho Kevin

BT So Sze-man

HEE Wong Hong-ching

RS Yan Nuo

RFR Yu Tsz-kit

BRI Chan Chun-yip Jonathan

BRBIT Sharron Chan

PREZAE Chan Tsz-chiu

SRR Cheung Hui-yan Cheyenne
K KRGS Cheung Yau-ming
Swimming Py Leung Ho-ching

%TE Suen Tsz-hin

AR Sum Ka-lok Leo

2R Yip Chak-yan Charis Gabrielle

RiEE Yue Wai-lui Valerie

BREAN Au Yan-yu

B2 % Au Yeung Kit-yi Kaye

BRSCEE Chan Man-san

BR¥ Chan Tsz-him

) Chan Yee-ting

B Fong Ching-kit

B Fung Tak-yu

FOTIRE Erica Kanna Hagi

BEF Maxwell Randall Alexander Heward

foIERR Gethin Andrew Jonah

BEE Kwok Hong-kiu

Wiz Lam Chun

Bg Law Wing-yin

251 Leong Kwan-tung Justine
3K pest) Leung Chui-kei
Tennis 2RE Leung Ka-yiu Gordon

2K Leung Wing-man Jenny

— Bruno Loeffler

EE Ng Kar-long

BT 5 Po Sze-ying

BreE So Cheuk-huen

752473 Sou Ming-chun Alan

BRRE Tan Hong-tseng Curtis

— Wilbert Noelle Suriana Vanasse

EIFHE Wai Ching-wah

E1RE3 Wai Yee-ching

FHEN Wong Chak-lam

=R Wong Hoi-man Kevin

BRE Wong Tin-chi

RIER Zhang Zhenggi Jonathan
BK REE Law Wai-sing Vincent
Water Ski ZH Lo Hing-kit




UhE=S

f3$%A Annex 5

2018/19 47 EERERR N -1 il ok 2 0y 52 REUAE Bl 51 4 W
Recipients of Sports Aid Grant for Athletes with Disabilities for 2018/19

EfS;EEE Athletes with Intellectual Disabilities {552 & B Athletes with Physical Disabilities
H& HANE Chong Kung-yuen & FEZ Yam Kwok-fan
Athletics HRE Nikki Tang Athletics REE Yu Chun-lai
Sk ?%%12% Chgi Wa-kit ) BOEIR Chan Ho-yuen
Swimming TRE Hui Ka-chun PEIR RXHE Chu Man-kai
BBt Tang Wai-lok Badminton B Lam Tak-kwan
SRR Fan Ka-ho FER Wong Chun-yim
24 Leung Chung-yan SR Cheung Yuen
ZEER Li Hiu-tung frI3EE Ho Yuen-kei
EER %fkﬁ Ng .Muli-wui . ?B‘?@Lé% Kwok H_oi-ying_
Table Tennis ﬁﬁﬂﬁ Tsoi Ming-fai BER Lau Wai-yan Vivian
FE= Wan Kwok-ho LR REE Leung Mei-yee
L Wan Wai-lok Bocc/ia 2EHL Leung Yuk-wing
e Wong Ka-man fmalied John Loung
= Wong Pui-kei ERE Tsang Ling-yan
B Tse Tak-wah
HEE Wong Kwan-hang
L7170 Yeung Hiu-lam

Ma Wah-keung

Choi Man-chun

Lee Pui-yin

So Tze-yan Susanna
Wong Wai-king Evina

Chan Wing-kin

Cheong Meng-chai
Chung Yuen-ping

A
Dance Sports

R Fan Pui-shan
Fencing Ng Chi-fung
Justine Charissa Ng
Tong Nga-ting
RENR Yu Chui-yee
EIPN Kwok Wing
BB Lau Siu-kwong
EHRER By Li Chi-ming Rockey
Lawn Bowls BEE Tang Mei-yi
E15°¢: Wu Man-ying
BEE Yim Man-ching
SE s
S osie N Wong Yan-wo
K - o
Swimming BEE Lip Kin-kwan
BRER Chen Silu
ERB gii tamwbﬁa-wa‘i
. 4 ee Ming-yip
Table Tennis el Tong Chi-yung
ITEE Wong Chi-yin
RIE Cheung Hoi-tung
FRERER RolA Cheung Hoi-wing
Tenpin Bowling KEFE Chu Wing-kum
= Yuen Wing-shan
=IEBA

Triathlon RESH Chu Kin-wa
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Attendance of Board & Committee Meetings

MARIEEL SBS P (EfE)

Annexes

Ms Ida Lee Bik-sai JP/
Alternate Director - Ms Rebecca Lou Wai-yi

Dr Lam Tai-fai SBS JP (Chairman) 5/5 100% 3/3 100%
ffffiflzin?;:ifﬂainfﬁés JP (Vice-Chairman) 55 100% 9/9 100%
ﬁﬁ/ﬁi‘;ﬁ I:J:e<'|iEZ‘J§hTu)JP (Vice-Chairman) 3/5 60% 8/9 89%
Bﬁﬁﬁ?éi Lim-chee JP 5/5 100% 5/10 50%
Jl\?j E&iﬂteﬁ%ook-aun 3/5 60% 3/6 50%
ﬁgﬂfﬁﬁi\i)k Kai-kong JP 2/5 40% 5/7 71%
ﬁzﬁifrieiHo Suk-chun 5/5 100% 6/9 67%
iﬁ%%ﬁiiﬁ BBS JP 5/5 100% 3/3 100%
iﬁriz%ﬁjv:oiishm:ung BBS MH 5/5 100% 10/10 100%
ff%i% I;%u\nzkg—f\/\;fk SBS JP 4/5 80% 0/2 0%
Jrigf%éﬁ\eéi\ive Pong Chung-yi 4/5 80% 6/6 100%
ﬁﬁfﬁnﬁn Tsang Yiu-man 4/5 80% 2/4 50%
fﬁﬁﬁfme 4/5 80% 6/8 75%
;%rﬁ:lfi?ti Wong Hak-keung 2/5 40% 3/4 75%
iﬁjffﬁnna Wong Wai-kwan 5/5 100% /3 33%
fﬁﬁf‘:rﬁ; ?uBeS;IJMF}ng—fai GBS JP 5/5 100% 9/9 100%
%@ﬁﬁi JP/

e To s 37/ 5/5 100% 2/2 100%
Alternate Director - Mr Paul Cheng Ching-wan

FEFEL T P/

BHES - BEELLT 5/5 100% » 00
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B PATHRAR
Coaching & Executive Staff

Chief Executive FRUET Dr Trisha Leahy

Deputy Chief Executive BRI Mr Tony Choi

[SERECE o Head Athletics Coach HEEELT Dr Anthony Giorgi
PEIRAE R Head Badminton Coach A—8s4t Mr Tim He
SIRAEH Head Billiard Sports Coach E=ST s Mr Wayne Griffiths
BEHEHR Head Cycling Coach hEREE Mr Shen Jinkang
RILEAEH R Head Fencing Coach LIPS s Mr Zheng Kang-zhao
SR IBHIR Head Gymnastics Coach BEMR A Mr Xiong Songliang
ZEFEEHMR Head Karatedo Coach — Mr William Thomas
B Head Rowing Coach HEE Mr Chris Perry
TEEREH IR Head Rugby Coach — Mr Paul John
mﬂf’i*ﬁi@;ﬁ%\?‘fﬁﬂ@%ﬁ Sailing Consultant Programme Director (Head Coach) — Mr Jamie Boag
BB R Head Skating Coach Bt Ms Sun Dandan
BETRABH IR Head Squash Coach ERUBSRE Mr Christopher Robertson
Pt e Head Swimming Coach PRI 4 Mr Chen Jianhong
T RIRAEH LR Head Table Tennis Coach BT I Mr Chan Kong-wah
HBRAE IR Head Tennis Coach HRRLE Mr Amine Boustani
TRERIRABZ AR Head Tenpin Bowling Coach LIEBESAELE Mr Andrew Leo Frawley
=R ARBER Head Triathlon Coach SRBYE Mr Stephen Garreth Moss
TBREINASHR Head Windsurfing Coach G N Mr Chan King-yin
BT A8 Z AR Head Wushu Coach MIE L Mr Lam Hong-kwai

(e FESE STy Director, Elite Training Science & Technology AL Dr Raymond So

IS B BEE Director, High Performance Management EEL LT Ms Margaret Siu
HERERA TSR Director, Community Relations & Marketing THRREL

UNGIES 27580 Director, Corporate Service IBERE Mr Godwin Fung

BZE 20194 3H 31 H
As at 31 March 2019



FHIERE BB R AT Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited

TR, Principal Place of Operation
EEETEMR Hong Kong Sports Institute
EBFFULBIRREE 25 5% 25 Yuen Wo Road

Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong

B|EE 1 (852) 2681 6888 Tel  :(852) 26816888
BE ' (852) 2695 4555 Fax 1 (852) 2695 4555
#uk © www.hksi.org.hk URL © www.hksi.org.hk
EE - webmaster@hksi.orghk E-mail : webmaster@hksi.org.hk
A Auditor
EERGKESETENSE AT PricewaterhouseCoopers
FEAERR 22/F Prince’s Building
KNFKRE22# Central

Hong Kong
FHEEGEHT Core Banker
EE L BEZERITERAF The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
EEERKEPR—HRE 1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

HERLOEFHTREEEEEHSERNCRES S EERREARZEEGRATEETHE  BEES BBIERE 4§
Para Table Tennis £ Xavier Photos Official WKF Photographer 24t °
Some photos in this Annual Report are provided by the Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China, Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the

Physically Disabled, National Sports Associations, the Education University of Hong Kong, Sportsroad, Ta Kung Pao, the International Table Tennis Federation, the ITTF Para Table Tennis and the
Xavier Photos Official WKF Photographer.
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B KA~ BT REEIAE  ITTF



HONG KONG
SPORTS INSTITUTE

EEEREEMR

FERFDHIERE 25 55
25 Yuen Wo Road, Sha Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong
Tk TEL (852) 26816888 fEE FAX (852) 2695 4555 [ (O) hksportsinstitute  www.hksi.org.hk




	AnnualReport18_19_1
	AnnualReport18_19_2
	AnnualReport18_19_3
	AnnualReport18_19_4
	AnnualReport18_19_5
	AnnualReport18_19_6.pdf
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Contents_11_P19
	AnnualReport18_19_6

	Annual Report 201819_digital proof_0218_content_p28&39
	HKSI Annual Report 201819_Single page for web_to theOrigo
	HKSI Annual Report 201819_Single page for web_to theOrigo
	Annual Report 201819_digital proof_0218_content_p28&39
	HKSI Annual Report 201819_Single page for web_to theOrigo
	AnnualReport18_19_9
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Contents_9_P43.pdf

	AnnualReport18_19_10

	Annual Report 201819_digital proof_0218_content_p47
	HKSI Annual Report 201819_Single page for web_to theOrigo
	AnnualReport18_19_12
	AnnualReport18_19_13
	AnnualReport18_19_14
	AnnualReport18_19_15
	AnnualReport18_19_16
	AnnualReport18_19_16
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_16

	AnnualReport18_19_17
	AnnualReport18_19_17
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_17
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_17
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_17

	AnnualReport18_19_18
	AnnualReport18_19_18
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_18
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_18
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_18
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Finance_9
	AnnualReport18_19_18

	AnnualReport18_19_19
	AnnualReport18_19_20
	HKSI Annual Report 201819_Annexes_v9_0205_Annex 2.pdf
	S1900708_HKSI Annual Report 201819_Annexes_12_P115.pdf

	AnnualReport18_19_21
	AnnualReport18_19_22
	AnnualReport18_19_23
	AnnualReport18_19_24
	AnnualReport18_19_25




